
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

ZOOh NAY -3 P 12: 2 9  
Application and etition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide 

Intrastate Telecommunications Services 
AZ C O R P  COMMISSION 

Mail or@ha##&l~~o&8&&f8&eted application to: For Docket Control Only: 
(Please stamp Here) Anzona C O F P O ~ ~ ~ ~ O ~  Commission 

Docket Control Center DOCKETED 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2927 

Please indicate if you have current applications pending 
in Arizona as an Interexchange reseller, AOS provider, 
or as the provider of other telecommunication services. 

MAY 0 3 2004 T-04257A-04-0335 

DOCKETED BY r-liiFl 
Type of Service: 

Docket No.: Date: Date Docketed 

Type ofservice: 

Docket No.: - Date: Date Docketed: 

(A-I) 
the appropriate numbered items: 

Please indicate the type of telecommunications services that you want to provide in Arizona and ans\\er 

Resold Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B) 

Resold Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C). 

Facilities-Based Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D). 

Facilities-Based Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C, D,.E) 0 
0 Alternative Operator Services Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B) 

0 Other (Please attach complete description) 

(A-2) The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), e- 

0411 4/04 
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13-3) 
hat listed in Item (A-2): f 

The d/b/a ("Doing Business As") name if the Applicant is doing business under a name different &om 

ive  hlire Phone C-pnY 

P-4) 
%mail address of the Applicant's Management Contact: 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and 

D o n n a  &aver &@) 65P.4778 
4607 E *  Mol/y {&2)+93.&9/3 f a H  

CrceK E434( vrr@bvcwirephne. co- 
:A-5) 
E-mail address of the Applicant's Attorney andor  Consultant: 
L ~ W  m i c e $  04 

1300 -E. M ~ S S O U ~ ;  S0;f-c C - / ~ I  

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and 

Laird ;i Asscn=ia.ftcr, EC- 
Phoenir  Az 050;4 

:A-6) 
nail address of the Applicant's Complaint Contact Person: 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), E- 

Dr. n n3 %ea b i e r  

Cave Creek  A2 

(qgo) L-59. Y77P 
t;WT E- Mol i y  UJ 

[A-7) What rype of legal entity is the Appiicant? 

Sole proprietorship 

Partnership: - Limited, __ General, __ Arizona, -Foreign 

1, Arizona, __ Foreign Limited Liability Company: 

0 Corporation: -T", __ "c', - Non-profit 

0 Other, specify: _ .  

(A-8) Please include "Attachment A": 

Attachment "A" a t  include the following information: 

1. A copy of the Applicant's Certificate of Good Standing as a domestic or foreign corporation, LLC, or 
other entity in the State of Arizona 

A list of the names of all owners, partners, limited liability company managers (or if a member 
managed LLC, all members), or corporation officers and directors (specify). 

Indicate percentages of ownership of  each person listed in A-82. 

2. 

3. 

0411 4/04 



(A-9) Include your Tariff as "Attachment B". 

Your Tariff mustinclude the following information: 

1. 

2. 

3.  

4. 

Proposed Rates and Charges for each service offered (reference by Tariff page number). 

Tariff Maximum Rate and Prices to be charged (reference by Tariff page number). 

Terms and Conditions Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff page number). 

Deposits, Advances, andor Prepayments Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff 
page number). 

The proposed fee that will be charged for returned checks (reference by Tariff page number). 5. 

(A-10) Indicate the geographic market to be served: 

Statewide. (Applicant adopts statewide map of Arizona provided with this application). 

0 Other. Describe and provide a detailed map depicting the area. 

(A-1 1) 
involved in any formal or informal complaint proceedings pending before any state or  federal regulatory 
commission, administrative agency, or law enforcement agency. 

Indicate ifthe Applicant or any o f  its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently 

J Q H ~  
Describe in detail any such involvement. Please make sure you providz the following inhimation: 

1. 

2 

3. 

4. 

States in which the Applicant has been or is involved in proceedings. 

Detailed explanations of the Substance of  the Complaints. 

Commission Orders that resolved any arid all Compiaints. 

Actions taken by the Applicant to remedy and/or prevent the Complaints from re-occumng. 

(A-12) Indicate if the Applicant or any o f  its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently 
involved in any civil or criminal investigation, orhad judgments entered in any civil matter, judgments levied by 
any administrative or regulato ency, or been convicted of any criminal acts within the last ten (10)yea. A3€ 

Describe in detail any such judgments or convictions. Please make sure you provide the following 
information: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

States involved in the judgments andor convictions. 

Reasons for the investigation andor judgment. 

Copy of the Court order, if applicable. 

04/14/04 



(A-14) Is applicant willing to  post a Performance Bond? Please check appropriate box(s). 

0 For Loncz Distance Resellers. a $10.000 bond will be recornmended for those resellers who collect 
advances. Drenavments or denosits. 

0 No 
If "No", continue to question (A-IS). 

For LocaJ Exchange Resellers. a $25.000 bond will be recommended. 

YeS No 
I f  "No", continue to question (A-IS). 

0 For Facilities-Based Providers of Lone Distance. a $100.000 bond will be recommended. 

YeS No 
If"No", continue to question (A-IS). 

U Providm oflocal Ertchmze, &IOO,WO bond bilf_L.e recornmended. 

NO 
If "No", continue to question (A-IS). 

NT? Amounts are cuniulative if the Applicmt is applying for more than one type of service. 

(A-15) 
policy (reference by tariff page number). Provide a detailed explanation ofwhy the applicant's superior financial 
position limits any risk to Arizona consumers. 

I fNo  to any of the above, provide the following information. Clarify and explain the Applicant's deposit 

_ .  

(A-16) 
the Application in all counties where the applicant is requesting authority to provide service. 

Note: For Resellers, the Applicant must complete and submit an Affidavit ofPublication Form as Attachment "C" 
before Staffprepares and issues its report. Refer to the Commission's website for Legal Notice Material 
(Newspaper Information, Sample Legal Notice and Affidavit of Publication). For Facilities-Based Service 
Providers, the Hearing Division will advise the Applicant of the date of the hearing and the publicationof legal 
notice. Do not Dublish legal notice or file affidavits of Dubkation until vour are advised to do so by the Hearing 
Division. 

Submit copies of affidavits o f  publication that the Applicant has, as required, published legal notice of 

04/14/04 



(A-17) 
A ~ ~ l i c a n t  will or intends to resell in the State of Arizona: 

Indicate if the Applicant is a switchless reseller of the type of telecommunications services that the 

If "Yes", provide the name of the company or companies whose telecommunications services the 
Applicant resells. Q s-f- 

(A-18) 
telecommunications services similar to those that the Applicant will or intends to offer in the State of  Arizona: 

Note: If the Applicant is currently approved to provide telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to 
provide in Arizona in less than six states, excluding Arizona, list the Public Utility Commission ("PUC") of each 
state that granted the authorization. For each PUC listed provide the name of the contact person, their phone 

List the States in which the Applicant has had an application approved or denied to offer 

/VOW€ 

(A-19) List tbc Srafes 
the Applicant WEE or intends to oEer in the State of Arizona 

Note: If the Applicant currently provides telecommunication services that the Applicant intends to provide in 
Arizona in six or more states, excluding Arizona, list the states. I f  the Applicant does not currently provide 
telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to provide in Arizona i n  five or less stales, list the key 
personnel employed by the Applicant Indicate each employee's name, title, position, description of their work 
experience, and years of service in the telecommunications services industry. 

which the Applicant currently oEers te1econimunica:ions szrvices s h h  tc? those that 

JYQESC?= 

i - 
(A-20) List the names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are also affiliates of  the 
telecommunications company, as defined in R14-2-801. 

R FINANCIALINFORMATION 

@-I) Indicate if the Applicant has financial statements for the two (2) most recent years. 

If "No," explain why and give the date on which the Applicant began operations. 

04/14/01 



3.  

4. 

5. 

A copy of the Applicant‘s audit report. 

A copy of the Applicant’s retained earnings balance. 

A copy of all related notes to the financial statements and information. 

Note: Make sure “most recent years” includes current calendar year or current year reporting period. 

(B-3) Indicate if the Applicant will rely on the financial resources of its Parent Company, if applicable. 

L / J ~ ~  Pho/le ~ompaa7 &;/( upod 

f i i ~  /;i,sn&/ rewurur  

(B-4) The Applicant must provide the following information. 

Provide the projected total revenue expected to be generated by the provision of 
telecommunications services to Arizona customers for the first twelve months following certification, 
adjusted to reflect the maximum rates for which the Applicant requested approval. Adjusted 
revenues may be calculated as the number of units sold times the maximum charge per unit. 

Provide the operating expenses expected to be incurred during the first twelve months of  providing 
telecommunications senlies to Arizona customers following certification. 

Provide the net book value (original cost less accumulated depreciation) of all Arizona jurisdictional 
assets expected to be used in the provision of telecommunications service to Arizona customers at 
the end of the first twelve months of operation. Assets are not limited to plant and equipment. Items 
such as office equipment and office supplies should be included in this list. 

If the projected value of  all assets is zero, please specifically state this in your response. 

If the projected fair value of the assets is different than the projected net book value, also provide 
the corresponding projected fair value amounts. 

C. RESOLD AND/OR FA- -BASED IBCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

0411 4/04 



(C-1) Indicate if the Applicant has a resale agreement in operation, 

Yes w 

D. FACLITES-BASED LONG DISTANCE AND/OR FACJLlTES BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUMCATIONS SEXVICES 

(D-1) 
AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in the State of Arizona. This item applies to 
an Applicant requesting a geographic expansion of their CC&N: 

Indicate if the Applicant is currently selling facilities-based long distance telecommunications services 

c] Yes e 
If "Yes," provide the foIlowing information: 

1. The date or approximate date that the App!icant begm selling facilities-based long distance 
te1ecommunica:ions services AND/OR faciiities-based locai exchange telecommuriications services 
for the State of Arizona 

Identify the types of facilities-based long distance telecommunications services AND/OR faci!ities - 
based local exchange telecommunications services that the Applicant sells in the State of Arizona 

i 
1 
I 

2. 

If "No," indicate the date when the Applicant will begin to sell facilities-based long distance 
telecommunications AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in the State o f  
Arizona: 

_ .  



0 - 2 )  
as com etitive by Commission Decision: 

Check here ifyou wish to adopt as your petition a statement that the service has already been classified 

d Decision # 64178 Resold Long Distance 

0 

Decision # 64 178 Resold LEC 

Decision # 64178 Facilities Based Long Distance 

Decision # 64178 Facilities Based LEC ' 

E FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SEXVICES 

(El) 
Commission in Commission Decision Number 59421: 

Indicate whether the Applicant will abide by the quality ofservice standards that were approved by the 

(E-2) Indicate whether the Applicant will provide all customers with 91 1 and E91 1 service, where available, and 
will coordinate with incumbent local exchange carriers ("ILECs") and exiergency service providers to provide this 
service: 

fl Yes 

_I_ 

(E-3) 
facilities-based long distance companies) pursuant to A.A.C. R14-2-1 I 1  1 (A): 

Indicate that the Appiicant's switch is "fully equal access capable" (Le., would provide equal access to 

Yes c3, 

0411 4/04 



I certify that if the applicant is an Arizona corporation, a current copy of the Articles of 
Incorporation is on file with the Arizona Corpomlion Commission and the applicant holds a Certificate of 
Good Standing fiom the Commission. If the company is a foreign corporation or partnership, I certify that 
the company has authority to transact business in Arizona. I certify that a11 appropriate city, county, andor 
State agency approvals have been obtained. Upon signing of this application, I attest that I have read the 
Commission's rules and regulations relating to the regulations of telecommunications services ( A A C .  Title 
14, Chapter 2, Article 1 1) and that the company will abide by Arizona state law including the Arizona 
Corporation Commission Rules. I agree that the Commission's rules apply in the event there is a conflict 
between those rules and the company's tariff, unless otherwise ordered by the Commission. I certifj that 
to the best of my knowledge the information pro s Application and Petition is true and correct. 

(Print N m e  of A u & o r i i  Representative) 

J 
NOTARY I$bLIC / 
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NEWSPAPER INFORMATION 

You may contact John Fearing, Executive Director of the Arizona Newspaper 
Association, at (602) 261-7655 for information on the newspapers, which publish in each 
county and for a rate quote. 

The Arizona Republic is the only newspaper, which is considered to have a statewide 
distribution. 

The Arizona Business Gazette is only sufficient for Maricopa County 

I .  
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

THE ARIZONA REPUBLIC 

COUNTY OF, MARICOPA 
STATE OF ARIZONA 

TOM BIANCO, behg first M y  mom, upon oath dqoses 
u d  says: That he is the legal advertisbg manager of the 
k.rizona Business Gazette, a newspaper of gmerd 
cirzuiation in the county of Maicopa, State of Arizom, 
published zt Phoenix, k i ~ o a a ,  by Phoenix Nmspzpes Lm., 
which aIso pubfishes The Arizona. Republic, and that t h e  
copy hereto attached is a tnre copy of the advertbemezt 
published in the said paper 011 the dates as indiczted. 

T h e  Arizona Republic 

July 3, ZOO? 

Sworn to before me this 
11 ni day of 
July AD. 2001 
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- The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company 

"Attachment A" 
3 
-, 

*? 

1. Certificate of Good Star,ding 

2. Articles of Organization 

3. Percentage of Ownership 

, .  

I 

l -  
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Office of the 
CORPORATION COMMISSION 

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING 
To all to whom these presents shall come, greeting: 

I, Brian C. McNeil, Euecut-ive Secretary of the Arizona Corporation 
Ccmmiss io~ , .  60 &crew certify that 

***TZ J €?IC- CO1@*~JWr LLC*** 
a domestic limited liability company organized ruder the l a w s  o f  the 
State of A r i z o n a ,  did organize on the l O t k r  day of Narc& 2004, 

I further certify tha t  according to the records of the Arizona 
Corgoration Commission, as of the date set €orth hereunder, the said 
limited liability congacy is not administratively dissolved for failure 
to comply with the provisions of A.R.S. section 29-601 et seq., the Arizona 
Limited Liability ConrganyAct; and that the said limited liability 
c w a a y  has not filed Articles of Termination as of the date of 
this certificate. . .  

l%is certificate relates only to the legal existence of the above 
named entity as of the date issued. 
construed as an endorsement, recommendation, or notice of approval of the 
entity's condition or business activities and practices. 

This certificate is not to be 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my 
hand and affixed the official seal of the 
Arizona Corporation connnission. mne at 
Phoenix, the Capital, this 9th Day of a >*?/ .<> 1s *h:s A"'," -%$, &7riI, 2004, A* D, 



? 
.. “CY 1 ”.” I . C I Y ,  u .u- 
Mitc6 Laird p 

1300 E. Missouri, Suik 101 
Phocniz Arizona 85014 

I;rird&ka3ociatts,P.f- i I i 

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION OF 
THE J. RICHARD COMPANY, LLC 

DBA LIVE wrm PHONE COMPANY 
An Arizona Limited Liability Company 

n\Ql‘ sSIO\ , 4 
o~ 

bfFR 

G?+iYJ 
b@+3 , 4‘ 

1. Name. The name of the “Co~llpany” is: The J. Richard Company, LLC dba 
Live Wire Phone Company. 

2. Purpose. This Company is formed for the purpose of providing residential and/or 
busmess phone services for a profit as a “Competitive Local Exchange Cariier“ 
(“CLEC”) m Maricopa County, Arizona, and elsewhere, and may engage in any 
activities related to this purpose, or for any other l a d  purpose, being taxed 
under appIicable general partnership taxation rules and proG- full protection 

-of the Members’ personal assets. The Company shall be operated m a manner 
consistent with its treatment as a ’’partnership“ for federal and state income tau 
purposes of Section 303 of the Fed& Bankruptcy Code. These are the 
overriding purposes of the Company; any act by a M m k r  contrary to these 
purposes is void a5 initio. 

3. Rek.,isted Oflice, Tfre riddress of the registered oEce of the Cowany is: c/o 
K c b ~ d  H. Juiles, 5319 E. ICiartford Ave., Scottsdde, Arizona 85254. 

4. Statutory APeaf‘s Nzme 2nd Address. The name and address of the statutory 
agent for service of process is: Richard H. Jones, 53 19 E. Fdoord Ave., 
Scottsdale, Arizona 85254. 

5. Members. The Company’s Members who own 20% or more of the capital or 
profits and their addresses are listed below. There are or will be two or more 
Members at the formation of the Company. , .  

- 
6. Date of Dissohtion. The Company shall have a perpetual existence. 

7. ManaPement. Management of the Company & vested m the Members of the 
Company. 

8. Certificate of Authority. A Certificate signed by the agent for service of process 
of the Company iden- the Members, as applicable, of the Company or 
certifjring their authority m y  be relied upon a? correct md le@y binding by 

Lg 
p e m d  p rop-q -  c~ovej.;rilces or a lender g z h g  or a?x“ieac!.kq credi io  she 
Goqaoy. 

EXECUTED to be effective as of this 20b day of February 2004. 



THE J. RICHARD CbidPAHY, LLC DBA LIVE WIRE PHONE LdRfk~Ny: 

Members owninp 20% or more: 

Richard H. Jones 
5319 E. Hartford Ave. 

Scottsdale, Arizona 85254 

James R Beaver 
4607 E. Mom Lane 

Cave Creek, Arizona 85331 

DATED: February 20,2004 

Page 2 

I hereby accept appointment as statutory agent for service of process for the Company at 
the address listed above. 

Richardp. Sones 



The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company 
I 

Ownership Percentages 
"2 

3 -  

1. James R Beaver : Member : 50% --? 



The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company 

1. Tariff 

"Attachment BTT 
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The J. Richard Company, LLL- 
dba Live Wire Phone Company 

Original Title Sheet 

END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

ARIZONA 

END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

OF 

The J. Richard Company, LLC 
dba Live Wire Phone Company 

The J. Richard Company, LLC, dba Live Wire Phone Company, operates as a 
competitive telecommunications company in the State of Arizona. This tariff contains 
the descriptions, regulations and rates applicable to the finishing of end-user services 
and facilities by The J. Richard Company, LLC, dba Live Wire Phone Company (“the 
Company”) within the State of Arizona. This tariff is OR file with the Arizona 
Corporation Commission. Copies may be inspected during nonnal business hours at the 
Company’s principal place of business at 4607 E. Molly Lane, Cave Creek, Arizona 
8533 1-6692. ~. 

By: Richard H. Jones, President 
P.O. Box 4607 

Cave Creek, AZ 8533 1-6692 

I 



The J. Richard 
dba Live Wire 

Company, ELC- Original Check Sheet 
Phone Company 

END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

CHECK SHEET 

Sheets of this tariff are effkctive as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective 
sheet(s). Original and revised sheets are named below and comprise all changes f7om the 
original tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this sheet. 

SHEET 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

- 7  
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
t 

* 
r 

x 

r- 

* 
* 
* 

REVISION 

Original 
Original 
original 
Original 
Original 
original 
original 
Original 
Original 
Original 

0rigk:d 

Original 

Original 
Origiii2! 

Originai 

Original 

*Indicates sheet inciuded with this filing. 

SHEET REVISION 

17 * Original 
18 * Original 

20 * Original 
21 * Original 
22 * Original 
23 * Original 
24 * Original 

19 * original 

By: Richard H. Jones, President 
P.O. Box 4607 

Cave Creek, AZ 8533 1-6692 
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The J. Richard Company, LLC 
dba Live Wire Phone Company 

Original Sheet I 

END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

CHECK SHEET .............................................................................................................................................. 2 
TABLE OF CONTENTS ........................... ............................................................................................... 1 
SYMBOLS ...................................................................................................................................................... 2 
TARIFF FORh4AT .......................................................................................................................................... 3 
1 .O DEFINITIONS .................................................................................................................................... 4 
2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS .......................................................................................................... 5 
3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE ......................................................................................................... 16 
4.0 RATES AND CHARGES .............................................................................................................. ~ ~ ~ 2 2  

Richard H. Jones, President 
P.O. Box 4607 

Cave Creek, AZ 8533 1-6692 

EKecrlr-e: 



The J. Richard Company, LLC 
dba Live Wire Phone Company 

Original Sheet 2 

END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

SYMBOLS 

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below: 

C 

D 

I 

M 

N 

R 

T 

Changed regulation. 

Delete or discontinue., 

Change resulting in an increase to a customer's bill. 

Moved fiom another tariff location. 

New. 

Change resulting in a reduction to a customer's bill. 

Change in text or regulation but no change in rate or charge. 

. .  

Issued: A p d  26,2004 Effective: 

By: Richard H. Jones, President 
P.O. Box 4607 

Cave Creek, AZ 8533 1-6692 



The J. Richard Con,,dny, LLC 
dba Live Wire Phone Company 

Original Sheet 3 

END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

TARIFF FORMAT 

A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper right comer of the 
sheet. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are 
occasionally added to the tariff. When a new sheet is added between 
sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet 
added between sheets 14 and 15 would be 14.1. 

B. Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right 
comer of each sheet. These numbers are used to determine the most 
current sheet version on file with the Commission. For example, the 4* 
revised sheet 14 cancels the 31d revised Sheet 14. Because of various 
suspension periods, deferrals, etc., the Commission follows in their tariff 
approval process, the most current sheet number on file with the 
Commission is not always the tariff sheet in effect. Consult the Check 
Sheet for the sheet c m n t l y  in effect. -. 

C. Parapraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine (9) levels of paragraph 
coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level: 

2. 
2.1. 
2.1 .A 
2.1 .A.(f >. 
2.1 .?i.(!).a. 
2.1 .A.( 1 l.a.1. 
2.1 .A.( I).a.I.(A). 
2.1.A.(l).a.I.(A).i 
2.1 .A.( 1 ).a.I -(A). i .(a)- 

D. Check Sheets - When a tariff tiling is made with the Commission, an updated 
check sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheet 
contained in the tariff, with a cross reference to the current revision 
number. When new sheets are added, the check sheet is changed to  ' 

reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated 
by an asterisk (*). The tariff user should refer to the latest check sheet to 
find out if a particular sheet is the most current on file with the 
Commission. 

]?-sued: April 26, 30134 Efleaivs: 

By: Richard H. Jones, President 
P.O. Box 4607 

Cave Creek, AZ 85331-6692 



The J. Richard Com,,ny, LLC 
dba Live Wire Phone Company 

Original Sheet 4 

END-USEK SERVICES TAWEF 

1 .O DEFINITIONS 

Billed Party: The person or entity responsible for payment of the Company's service. The Billed 
Party is the Customer in whose name service is registered with the Company. 

Called Station: The terminating point of a call. 

Calling Station: The originating point of a call. 

Carrier: The facilities-based telecommunications provider whose services are being resold to the 
Customer by the Company. 

Commission: The Corporation Commission of Arizona 

Company: The J. Richard Company, LLC, dba Live Wire Phone Company, its subsidiaries, 
z~Yer+iut!!orized age& offering service t!!ough b r a d  names and/or sales marks as set forth by 
this tariff. 

Customer: The person who orders or uses service and is responsible for payment of charges and 
compliance with tariff regulations. 

-- Deaveraged Unbundled Network Element ( W E )  Zones. Deaverzged Unbundled Network 
Element ( W E )  Zones have been established to reflect different geographic cost-based rates 
within the state for certain IJNEs. 

Telecommunications: The transmission of voice communications or, subject to the transmission 
capabilities of the service, the transmission of data, facsimile, signaling, or aiiy other form of 
intelligence. 

m r :  A Customer, or any person or entity that makes use of services provided to a Customer 
under this Tariff. 

By: Richard H. Jones, President 
P.O. Box 4607 

Cave Creek, AZ 8533 1-6692 



The J. Richard Company, LLC 
dba Live Wire Phone Company 

Original Sheet 5 

END-USER SERVICES TAFCIFF 

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS 

2.1 Application of Tariff 

2.1.1 This tariff contains the rates applicable to local exchange resale 
telecommunications services offered by the Company for service using 
various sales marks andor brand names within the State of Arizona. 
Service is furnished subject to transmission, atmospheric and like 
conditions. 

The telecommunications services of the Company are not part of a joint 
undertaking with any other entity providing telecommunications 
channels, facilities, or services. However, services under this tariff are 
conditioned upon the continued availability of the various services 
provided to the Company by its underlying carriers. 

2.1.2 

2.1.3 The rates and regulations contained in this tariff apply only to services 
provided through Company’s contracted Carrier, and do not apply, 
unless otherwise specified, to the lines, facilities, or services provided by 
m y  other local exchange telephone company or other common carrki for 
use in accessing the services of the Company. 

2.2 lindertaking of the Companv 

2.2.1 The Conpmy undertakes to provide tele&mmunic&ms services to 
Customers for their lawful and direct transmission and reception of 
voice, data, and other types of communications in accordance with the 
terms and conditions set forth in this tarif€. 

2.2.2 All service is subject to the availability of necessary and suitable 
facilities and to the provisions of this tariff. The company or its designee 
may act as the Customer’s agent for ordering access connection facilities 
provided by other carriers or entities, when authorized by the Customer, 
to allow connection of a Customer’s location to a service provided by the 
Company. The Customer shall be responsible for aI1 charges due for 
such service arrangement, and shall pay for such service arrangement in 
advance. 

2.2.3 The Company’s services are provided on a monthly basis unless 
otherwise provided, and are available twenty-four (24) hours per day, 
seven (7) days per week. 

Icsuec?: April 26,2004 Effecti vc: 

By: Richard H. Jones, President 
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END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d) 

2.2 Undertaking of the company (cont’d) 

2.2.4 

2.2.5 

2.2.6 

2.2.7 

The Company shall not be responsible for any construction, installation, 
operation or maintenance of any Customer-provided communications 
equipment. Where such equipment is connected to service furnished 
pursuant to this tariff, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited 
to furnishing of services under this tariff and to the maintenance and 
operation of such services in the proper manner. 

The Company assumes no liability with respect to the construction, 
operation, or maintenance of Customer-provided station equipment at the 
Customer’s premises, excepting such liability directly due to negligence 
of Company’s employees or agents.. 

The Carrier may, upon notification of the Customer, at a reasonable time, 
make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that 
the requirements of this tariff are being complied with in the installation, 
operation, and maintenance of Customer-provided equipment and in fhe 
wiring of the connection of Customer chamels to Carrier-owned 
facilities. The Carrier may temporarily suspend services, without 
liability to Company or Carrier, while making such tests and inspections, 
and thereafter until any violations of such requirements xe corrected. 

The Company may take such action as necessary to protect its 
operations, personnel, and services, and will piornptly noti@ the 
Customer by mail in writing of the need for protective action. In the 
event that the Customer fails to advise the Company within ten (1 0) days 
after such notice is received that corrective action has been taken, the 
Company may take whatever additional action is deemed necessary, 
including the suspension of service, to protect its operations, personnel, 
and services fkom harm. 

By: Richard H. Jones, President 
P.O. Box 4607 

Cave Creek, AZ 85331-6692 
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2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d) i ~ 

I 2.2 Undertakinp of the Company (cont’d) 

2.2.8 

2.2.9 

2.2.10 

The Company does not undertake to transmit messages, but mediates the 
use of its Carriers’ facilities when available, and will not be liable for 
errors in transmission or for failure to establish connections. 

Prior written permission from the Company is required before any 
assignment or transfer. All regulations and conditions contained in this 
tariff shall apply to all such permitted assignees or transferees, as well as 
all conditions of service. 

Company reserves the right to disconnect service without incurring 
liability when necessitated by conditions beyond the Company’s control 
or when the Custornex is csicg the service in violation of either the 
provisions of this tariff or the laws, rules, regulations, or policies of the 
jurisdiction of the Calling Station or the Called Station, or the laws of the 
United States including the rules, regulations, and policies of the Federal 
Communications Conmission. 

-_l____._l_ ----_____ 
Issued: April 26,2004 Effective: 
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2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’dl 

2.3 

2.3.1 

2.3.2 

2.3.3 

2.3.4 

2.3.5 

Services may be used for the lawful transmission of communications by 
the Customer consistent with the provisions of this tariff. 

Service may not be used for any unlawful purpose. The use of the 
Company’s services to make calls which might be reasonably be 
expected to frighten, abuse, torment, or harass another or in such a way 
as to unreasonably interfere with use by others is prohibited. 

The use of the Company’s services without payment for service, as well 
as any attempt to avoid payment for service by fraudulent means, 
devices, or schemes, false or invalid numbers, or false calling or credit 
cards, or other hudulent means, is prohibited. 

The Company’s services are available for use twenty-four (24) hours per 
day, seven (7) days per week. 

Provided that they have obtained any and all required regulatory 
zpprovals, Customers of service provided under this tariff may authorize 
or permit others lo use these services, and may resell or share such 
services subject to the regu!ations contaiiled in this tariff upon wi r t cn  
consent of Company. The Customer remains responsible to the 
Company for payment of all charges for services used by others pursuant 
to this paragraph, with or without the Customer’s know1dge;and is 
responsible for notifying the Company immediately of any unauthorized 
use of services. 

By: Richard H. Jones, President 
P.O. Box 4607 

Cave Creek, AZ 8533 1-6692 
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2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d) 

2.4 Liability of the Company 

2.4.1 The Company shall not be liable for any failure of performance 
hereunder due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to: 
acts of God, fires, flood or other catastrophes; any law, order, regulation, 
directive, action, or request of the United States Government or any other 
government, including state and local governments having jurisdiction 
over the Company, or of any department, agency, commission, bureau, 
corporation, or other instrumentality of any one or more of said 
governments or of any civil or military authority; national emergencies; 
insurrections; riots; wars; or labor difficulties. 

2.4.2. The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any other 
entity furnishing to the Cistomer facilities, equipment, or services used 
with the Company’s services. The Company shall not be liable for any 
damees or losses due to the failure of Customer-provided equipment, 
facilities, or services. Company is not liable for my act or omission of 
any other C O I I I F ~ ~  or compacies fiarnislling a prtion of the service. NO 
agents or employees of coraectirtg, concurring, or other participating 
carriers or companies shall be decmed to be zgigents or employees of the 
Company without written authorization. 

2.4.3 Cornpamy shall net be liable for and Customer shall indemnify and ho!d 
Company harmless from any and all losses, claims, demands, suits. or 
other action or liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted 
or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or persons, for ariy 
personal injury to, or death of, any person or persons, and for any loss, 
damage, defacement, or destruction of the premises of the Customer or 
any other property, whether owned by the Customer or by others, caused 
or claimed to have been caused directly or indirectly by the installation, 
operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence, cpndition, 
location, or use of equipment, wiring, or services provided by Company 
or Carrier where such installation, operation, failure to operate, 
maintenance, condition, location, or use is not the direct result of 
Company’s negligence. 

Issded: April 26. 200-1 Efiective. 
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2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d) 

2.4.4 The liability of the Company for mistakes, omissions, interruptions, 
delays, errors, or defects in transmission shall not exceed an amount 
equivalent to the proportionate monthly recumng charge to the Customer 
for the period of service during 
which such events occur. NO credit shall be allowed for an interruption 
of a continuous duration of less than two (2) hours. For purposes of 
determining service credits, a month shall be deemed to have seven 
hundred twenty (720) hours. Any credits will be set off against charges 
billed during the next month. 

2.5 Limitations 

2.5.1 In addition to and not in limitation of all other provisions in this 
pmgrzph 2.5 with respect to Customer indemnification of the Company, 
the Company shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Customer 
against: 

-. 

(1 )  Claims for libel, slander, infringement of copyright or 
unauthorized use of any trademark, trade nune, or service mark 
arising out of the material, data, information, or other content 
transmitted via Company’s services. 

(2) Claims for patent infringement arising from combining or 
cormecting Carrier’s facilities with apparatus md systems of the 
Customer; and 

(3) All other claims arising out of any act or omission of the 
Customer in connection with any service provided by company. 

The Company shall not be liable for damages or adjustment, refund, or 
cancellation of charges unless the Customer has notified the Company in 
writing, of any dispute concerning charges, or the basis of any claim for . . 
damages, within a reasonable period of time after the invoice is rendered 
or a debit is effected by the Company for the call giving rise to such 
dispute or claim. Any such notice must set forth sufficient facts to 
provide the Company with a reasonable basis upon which to evaluate the 
Customer’s claim or demands. If notice of a dispute concerning the 
charges is not received, in writing, within a reasonable period of time 
after an invoice is rendered or a debit is effected, such invoice shall be 
deemed to be correct, accepted, and binding upon the Customer 

-I___ --___ - 
Issued: April 26,2004 Effective: 
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EER SERVICES TARIFF 

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS ( cont'd) 

2.6 Obligations of the customer 

2.6.1 The Customer shall provide the personnel, power, and space required to 
operate all facilities and associated equipment installed on the premises 
of the Customer. 

2.6.2 The Customer shall be responsible for providing Carrier personnel access 
to premises of the Customer at any reasonable hour for the purpose of 
testing the facilities or equipment of the Carrier. 

2.6.3 The Customer will be liable for damages to the facilities of the Carrier 
caused by negligence or willhl acts of any officers, employees, agents, 
or contractors of the Customer. 

2.6.4 The Customer is responsible for pre-payment of all charges for services 
to be rendered by the Company. Customer may authorize others to use 
the services provided by the Company, but Customer remains 
responsible to the Company for payment of all charges for services used 
by others pursuant to this paragraph, with or without the Customer's 
lmowiedge. Customer is responsible for notifying the Company 
inmediately of any unauthorized use or service. 

__ I___.__ 

Issued: April 26: 2004 Effective: 

By: Richard H. Jones, President 
P.O. Box 4607 

Cave Creek, AZ 8533 1-6692 



The J. Richard Company, LLC 
dba Live Wire Phone Company 

Original Sheet 12 

END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd) 

2.7 Interruption of Service 

2.7.1 For the interruption of service which lasts more than two hours in 
continuous duration, and which is not due to Company's testing or 
adjusting, to the negligent or willhl acts of the Customer, or to the 
failure of channels andor equipment provided by the Customer, the 
Customer is eligible for a service credit. It shall be the obligation of the 
Customer to notify Company of any intemptions of service for which a 
credit allowance is desired. Before notifying Company of any service 
interruption, the Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being 
caused by any action or omission by the Customer, not within the 
Customer's control, and/or is not in the wiring or equipment, if any, 
furnished by the Customer and connected to the facilities of the 
Compay. For purposes of cahlating ?he service credit under this 
provision, every month shall be considered to have seven hundred twenty 
(720) hours, and the applicable credit shall be calculated according to the 
following formula: 

Credit = Ai l20 X B 

A = outage time in hours 
B =total monthly charge for affected fkcility 

2.8 Restoration of Service . 

The use and restoration of service in emergencies shall be in accordance with 
Part 64, Subpart D of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules aad 
Regulations, which specify the priority system for such activities. 

By: Richard H. Jones, President 
P.O. Box 4607 

Cave Creek, AZ 8533 1-6692 
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2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont'd) 

2.9 Payments and Billing 

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for services furnished 
by the Company. Service is provided on a monthly basis and billed in advance. 
The minimum service period is one month. Bills will be issued monthly. 

Customer bills are generated 20 days in advance of their due date. Each 
residential customer will be billed for any usage and for the next month of 
service.. A bill will become delinquent if it has not been paid at least 20 days 
after the billing date. 

Bills are payable by cash, cashier's check, money order, or electronic funds 
transfer. All payments for residential postpaid service must be made through 
Bank EJec.tronic Funds Tmsfer  or ACH. The Company will debit the residential 
customer's bank account 10 days before the due date in order to allow the 
Company time to contact the customer in case of insufficient funds. 

-. 

The Company may appoint an agent to provide billing and collection service. 
Prepaid service customer accounts can be serviced directly through agents where 
customers pay for their service with cash or money orders. No checks will be 
accepted. 

Cus?omer questions, complaints, and disputes rega-ding billing or service 
provided by the Company may be referred to the Company's customer service 
department in writing at P.O. Box 4607, Cave Creek, Arizona 8533 1-6692 or by 
telephone at (480) 659-4778. 

The Company does not require deposits from Customers. Should this change the 
Company shall amend the appropriate tariff. 

2.10 Cancellation by customer . .  

The minimum service period after initiation of service is one calendar month. 
Customers may cancel by providing written or verbal notice during the last 
calendar month of service. The Customer shall remain liable for any charges 
incurred prior to the time that such cancellation becomes effective. 

Issued: April 26,2004 Effective: 
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2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d) 

2.11 Cancellation by the Company 

Service may be discontinued or temporarily suspended by the Company, without 
notice to the customer, when the Company deems it necessary to take such action 
to prevent unlawful use of its service. The Company will restore service as soon 
as it can be provided without undue risk. Charges for reconnection of blocked or 
suspended service are included in Section 4 of this tariff. 

Without incumng liability, the Company may discontinue the provision of 
service to a Customer or to a particular Customer location, or may withhold the 
provision of ordered or contracted services: 

1. 
I. 

1 b. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Upon five (5) days’ written notice, for nonpayment of any regulated sum 
due the company; (Prior to disconnection, Services may be 
extended by a payment of a service continuation fee, at which time the 
telephone number will be reserved for ten (IO) days and service will be 
extended ten (IO) days beyond the expiration of the prepaid period. The 
customer may elect to pay the continuation fee tQ avoid a reconneclion 
fee, however the customer will be responsible to pay for all services 
provided during the service continuation period. The service continuation 
fee will not be deducted from the monthly recurring charge.) 

For violation of any of the provisions of this tariff or any applicabk 
service contrsct. 

For violation of any law, rule, regulation, or policy of any governing 
authority having jurisdiction over the Company’s services. 

By reason of any order or decision of a court, public service commission, 
or federal regulatory body or other governing authority prohibiting the 
Company fiom furnishing its services; or 

In the event that the Company’s underlying Carrier(s) no longer provide 
the Company with services necessary for the Company to provide the 
services offered herein. 

__ 
Issued: April 26,2003 Efkctive: 
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2.0 RULES AND REGULATIONS (cont’d) 

I 2.12 Interconnection 

2.12.1 Service hrnished by Company may be interconnected with services or 
facilities of other authorized communications common carriers and with 
private systems, subject to ‘the technical limitations established by 
Company or Carrier. Any special interface of equipment or facilities 
necessary to achieve computability between the facilities of Company 
and other participating carriers shall be provided at the Customer’s 
expense. 

2.12.2 Interconnection between the facilities or services of other carriers shall 
be under the applicable terms and conditions of the other carrier’s tariffs. 
The Customer is responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for 
intercomecting Ccstzmer provided terminal equipment or 
communications equipment with Company’s facilities. The Customer 
shall secure all licenses, permits, rights-of-way, and other such 
arrangements necessary for interconnection. 

-. 

Issued: Apii  26,2001 Effective: 
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END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE 

3.1 Services Offered 

3.1.1 

3.1.2 

3.1.3 

The Company offers local exchange inbound and outbound service to residential 
and business customers. Local Exchange Service provides an individual access 
line for the transmission of two-way switched voice or data communication 
within a local calling area. The individual access line is the connecting facility 
between a Customer’s premise and a serving central office that provides 
Customer access to the switched network for placing and receiving calls. In 
those exchanges where a 9-1-1 Service is available, the Company will 
provide access to 9-1-1 Service to all the Company’s subscribers. 

A Basic Service Line provides customers with unlimited calling within the 
customer’s local service area. 

Prepaid High Density service is available to customers who. live in 
Geographically Deaveraged UNE Zones 1 and 2. Prepaid Low Density service is 
available to customers who live in Geographically Deaveraged UNE Zone 3. 

Issued: April 36,2004 Effective: 
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3.0 DESCRWTION OF SERVICE (cont’d) 

3.1.4 

3.1.5 

3.1.6 

Postpaid service is available to creditworthy customers. Postpaid customers 
may be required to provide Social Security Numbers, a checking account 
number, or other credit information. 

The Company will provide free blocking of 900, 976, and 700 or 
informational numbers to any customer. 

Live Wire 12 feature package. The following feature package is available 
to customers in high-density areas who subscribe to a basic line. All 
services or features can be provided only where technically available and 
compatible with other features the customer may choose to order. 

Auto call back 
Call forwarding 
Callhold 
Call waiting 
Call waiting ID 

* Hunting 
Message waiting 
Speed Calling 
3-Way calling 
Time &Date 

Call waiting name and number 
Anonymous call rejection 

Issued: April 26,2004 Effective: 
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END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (cont’d) 

3.1.7 

3.1.8 

Unlimited long distance. Allows a customer to place an unlimited 
number of calls to anywhere in the Continental United States. The 
Customer is limited to 1800 minutes per month to any single telephone 
number within this calling area and 1000 minutes to any Independent 
Telephone Company. Per-minute charges will apply to usage over these 
limits. 

Live Wire Residential Choice. The following feature package is available 
to residential customers in low-density areas who subscribe to a basic 
line. All services or features can be provided only where technically 
available and compatible with other features the customer may choose to 
order. 

Call Forwarding Variable 

Anonymous Call Rejection 
Long Distance Alert 

* 
* TtLrec-Way Calling 

Message Waiting Indication 

Caller ID Name and Number 

Call Waiting or Call Waiting ID 

Issued: April 26, 2004 Effective : 
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END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (cont’d) 

3.1.9 Live Wire Business Choice. The following feature package is available 
to postpaid business customers in low-density areas who subscribe to a 
basic line. Live Wire Business Choice customers may choose five 
services/features from the following list. All services or features selected 
in the package can be provided only where technically available and 
compatible with other features the customer may choose to order. 

4 

0 

* 

0 

Anonymous Call Rejection 
Caller ID Deluxe 
Call Forwarding Busy Line 
Call Forwarding Busy LineiDon’t Answer 
Call Forwarding Don’t Answer 
Call Forwarding Variable 
Remote Access Call Forwarding 
Call Transfer 
Call Waiting 
Call Waiting ID 
Selective Call Waiting 
Long Distance Alert 
Custom Ringing 
Dial Lock 
Directory Assistance (6 calls above allowance) 
Easy Access 
Hunting 
Call Return 
Message Waiting lndication (Audible or AudibleNisual) 
Three-way Calling 
Voice Mail 

I_ 
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3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SERVlCE (cont'd) 

3.1. I O  The Company offers various custom calling features that are currently available 
to the Company at the underlying carrier's switching facility where service is 
being offered. Custom Calling Services are optional service arrangements of 
central ofice features furnished to individual line customers. 

3.1.1 1 Nonrecurring and Special Charges 

3.1.1 1.1 Activation Fee. Service connection charges are non-recurring charges 
that apply to ordering, installing or changing of local telephone service. 
One or more Service Connection Charges may apply to each customer 
order depending upon the work functions performed. 

3.1 ~ 1 1.2 Service Order Charge - Applied to receiving, recording and processing 
information necessary to execute a customer's request to connect, move 

3.1.1 1.3 Restore Service Charge. Applies to restoral of service after suspension 
for nonpayment. 

3.1.1 1.4 New installation charge. This charge applies when central office work 
is required andor when a customer establishes a new account. 

3.1.1 1.5 Number Change - Applied for each telephone number changed when 
requested by the customer. 

3.1 .I 1.6 Prepaid Customer Service Charge - This is a monthly charge for 
providing a customer with service on a prepaid basis. 

3.1.1 1.7 Service Continuation Fee - This fee applies as described in Section 2 of 
this tariff. 

-. or change telephone service. 
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END-USER SERVICES TARIFF I 
3 .O DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE (cont'd) 

3.1.12 Long Distance Calls. Long Distance calls may be placed using any Long 
Distance camer providing a calling card or a toll-free access number. All 
long distance calls charged to a prepaid customer's account will be blocked. 

3.1.13 Directory Assistance & Operator Services. All Directory Assistance & 
Operator Services will be blocked for prepaid service customers. If calls are 
inadvertently accessible the following charges will apply. 

3.1.13.1 Directory Assistance Call Completion. Directory Assistance Call 
Completion provides a Customer calling directory assistance with 
the option of having calls to the requested intrastate number 
completed. A charge applies to Directory Assistance Call 
Completion in addition to any normal directory assistance andor 
Iocal usage charge. Directory Assistance Call completion service is 
f inished only where facilities are available. 

3.1.13.2 Busy Line Verification. Provides operator assistance in determining 
if there is conversation in progress on a called station. The charge 
only applies if a conversation is detected. 

3.1.13.3 Busy Line Interrupt. Provides for operator interruption of a 
conversation in progress on a called station. A charge applies for 
each attempt to interrupt regardless of whether or not the called 
station releases the call. A Busy Line Verification must be made 
prior to a Busy line Interrupt and both surcharges will apply. 

I 

3.1.14 Directory Listings. For each Customer of Company-provided Exchange 
Service(s), the Company shall arrange for the listing of the customer's main 
billing telephone number in the director(ies) published by the dominant Local 
Exchange Camer in the area at no additional charge. At a Customer's option, 
the Company wiil arrange listings for an additional charge. 

printed and recorded directory listings. A Customer's name and number do 
not appear in printed directories or Directory Assistance Bureau records. 

3.1.16 Non-Listed Service. This optional service provides for suppression of printed 
directory listings only. Parties may still obtain the Customer's number by 
calling the Directory Assistance Bureau. 

3.1.15 Non-Published Service. This optional service provides for suppression of . . 

Issued: April 26,2004 Effective: 
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High Density Basic Service Line 
Low Density Basic Service Line 

4.0 RATES AND CHARGES 

$17.95 $1 7.95 
$17.95 $39.95 

4.1 Monthly Recurring Rates. Ail service features are subject to availability and 
compatibility between features. The Company may package features and use a 
different name for the service package, but the price will be the total of the services 
provided in the package. 

(per number) 
150 Minutes Long Distance 
200 Minutes Long Distance 

I Monthly Rates I Residential I Business I '  

$10.00 $10.00 
$15.00 $15.00 

Issued: April 26,2004 Effective: 
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Local Directory Assistance 
National Directory Assistance 

Third Number Billing 
Collect Calling 
Person to Person 
General Assistance 
Busy Line Verification 
Busy Line Interrupt 

Operator Assistance 
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END-USER SERVICES TARIFF 

Residential Business 
$0.50 $0.50 
$1.25 $1.25 
$1 .00 $1 .oo 
$1.83 $1.83 
$0.65 $1.83 
$0.65 $3.13 
$1.30 $0.80 
$0.80 $2.00 
$1 .oo $1.00 

4.0 RATES AND CHARGES (cont’d) 

4.2 Surcharges Per Call 

4.3 Trouble Determiriatian Charge 

A trouble determination charge will be assessed by a service call. Each customer will 
be charged a S 37.50 flat rate service call per visit (trouble visit). 

4 A  Late Charges 

Late fees in the amount of 5% shall be assessed for each monthly statement not paid 
in-hll or 20 days from the billing date. No late fee will be charged on previously 
unpaid late fees. 

4.5 Special Customer Arrangements (SCA) 

For special situations, rates for specialized services will be determined on a- Special 
Customer Arrangement and specified by contract between The Company and the 
Customer. 

__ I_ 
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Cave Creek, AZ 8533 1-6692 



The J. Richard Company, LLC 
dba Live Wire Phone Company 

END- 

Service 
New installation 
Activation Fee 

Original Sheet 24 

Residential Business 
$25.00 $25.00 
$35.00 $59.95 

SER SERVICES TARIFF 

Service continuation Fee 
Add Feature Package 
Number Change 

4.0 RATES AND CHARGES (cont'd) 

$10.00 $10.00 
$10.00 $10.00 
$30.00 $45.00 

4.6 

Restore Service 

Non-Recurring Charges: Residential & Business 

$30.00 $50.00 

4.7 

4.8 

Promotions 

The Company may, from time to time, engage in special promotional offerings or 
trial service offerings limited to certain dates, times, andor locations in order to 
attract new Customers or increase usage by existing Customers. In such cases, the 
Company will notify the Commission in writing prior to initiating the promotion. 

Taxes 

All state and local taxes .(e.g., gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities tax or 
other applicable taxes) are not included in listed rates. Taxes are also listed as 
separate line items in customer billing. 

Issued: ApliI 26, 2004 EfTective: 

By: Richard H. Jones, President 
P.O. Box 4607 

Cave Creek, AZ 8533 1-6692 



The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company 

"Attachment C'' 

i. Affidavit of Publication of Articles of Organizatim 



Arizona Corporation Commission 
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

Gila Bend Sun 
P 0 Drawer "Z" 480 Butterfield Trail 

. -  PHONERAX Gila Bend: 928-683-2393 2 L _  -- 

PHONEFAX Phoenix Area: 623-386-7495 
e-mail gilasun@earthlink.net 

Glen Birchfield Joan BirchJield, in memory Darah B. Mann 

STATE OF ARIZONA 
COUNTY OF MARICOPA 

I, Glen Birchfield, am authorized by the publisher as agent to make this affidavit of publication. Under oath, I state 
that the following is t rue and correct. 

The Gila Bend Sun is a newspaper which is published weekly, is of general circulation and is in compliance w i t h  t h c  
Arizona Revised Statutes Sections €0-140.34 & 39-201.A & B. The  notice wiII belhas been pubtished three coasecuti 
time(s) in the Dewspaper listed above. 

DATES OF PUBLICATfON 

April 8,15 & 22,2004 

THE NAME OF TKE CORPORATION 

The J. Richard Company, LLC 

CORPORATE FILE NUMBER 

TYPE OF DOCUMENT /3 

Articles of Organization 

AUTHOFUZED SIGNATURE 

SUBSCRIBED 
Apr i l  21. 3,004 

My Commission Expires: May 29,2005- 1 

cc: Val Sharpnack 

mailto:gilasun@earthlink.net
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The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company 

Audited Financial Statements 
April 29,2004 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 

FI NANClAL STATEMENTS 

Statement of Financial Position 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Page 

. .  
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Gregory R. Esgar, CPA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of 
The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of The J. Richard Company, dba 
Live Wire Phone Company, an Arizona Limited Liability Company as of April 29, 2004, 
and the related statement of retained earnings for the one month then ended. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We condueted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit incfudes examining, on a t k t  basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial Statements. An audit ais0 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairiy, in ali materiaf 
respects, the financial position of The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone 
Company, as of April 29, 2004, and for the one month then ended in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

April 30, 2004 
Phoenix, Arizona 

-1 - 



The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company 

Statement of Financial Position 

April 29,2004 

Assets 

Cash $20,000.00 

Start Up Costs 3,500.00 

Total Assets $23.500.00 

Liabilities and Equity 

Equity 

Member's Capital $23,500.00 

Total Liabilities and Equity $23.500.00 

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements 
-2- 



The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company 

Statement of Cash Flows 

April 29,2004 

Cash Flow from investing activities 

Member contributions 

Net c a s h  provided by investing activities 

Net change in c a s h  and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of year 

Cash and c a s h  equivalents, end of year  

$20,000.00 

20,000.00 

$20,000.00 

-0- 

$20.000.00 

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements 
-3- 



The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company 

The following is the additional information as requested per B-4 of the Financial 
Information Section. 

- (B-4) 1 & 2 .  Schedule of projected revenue and operating expenses providing 
telecommunication services to Arizona customers for the first twelve months following 
certification (see Schedule A). 

(B-4) 3. List of book values of all Arizona jurisdictional assets expected to be used 
in the provision of telecommunication service to Arizona customers at the end of the first 
twelve months of operation. (See Schedule B). 

(B-4) 4. - N/A 

(B-4) 5. The fair value of the assets will be the same as book value. 
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Assets 

Computer Equipment 
Office Furniture 
Copier/Scanner/Fax Machine 

Total Asset Value 

Book Value of Assets 

Book Value 

$3,000.00 
1,000.00 
1,000.00 

$5,000.00 

. .  

SCHEDULE B 



The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company 

(1) Organization operations and summary of significant accounting policies 

The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company, is an Arizona Limited 
Liability Company that was established in 2004. The purpose of the company is to 
provide residential and/or business phone services for a profit as a "Competitive Local 
Exchange Carrier" (CLEC) in Maricopa County, Arizona. 

The significant accounting policies followed by the J. Richard Company dba Live 
Wire Phone Company are summarized below: 

Financial statements - The financial statements follows the accrual basis of 
accounting. 

-. 

Cash and cash equivalents - Cash includes cash and at times, cash equivalents, 
which consist of highly liquid financial instruments purchased with an original maturity of 
less than three months. 

-4- 



The J. Richard Company, dba Live Wire Phone Company 

”Attachment E” 

Key ManagernentPersonnel Team 

1. James R Beaver - Executive Vice President, SalesMarketing. 20 Years 
of Director of Sales and Finance in the Auto Industry. 2 Years regional sales 
and consulting for Triarch Marketing, Inc. dba Triarch Communications 
(Louisiana CLEC). Arizona resident since 1980. B.S. Degree Graduate of 
Grand Canyon University. 

2. Richard H Jones - President. Certified Public Accountant. 20 + years 
senior management experience as Chief Financial OfficerKhief Operating 
Officer for successful Arizona retail and manufacturing businesses. 2 years 
finance/administrative consultant for Triarch Communications. Arizona 
Resident since 1984. Big Five CPA Firm experience. BBA Degree Baylor 
University. 

< .  

3. Donna L Beaver - Office Manager. Oversee accounting and office 
administration. Arizona resident since 1964. BS Graduate of Grand 
Canyon University. 

4. Cynthia W Jones - IT Manager. Oversee network administration and 
assist in office/administrative duties. Arizona resident since 1960. BS 
Degree Baylor University, Master’s Degree University of Texas at Dallas. 



ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION RECEiVED 
Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessify to Frovide 

Intrastate Telecommunications Services I O N  JUN -9 1 A I I :  4S 
Mail original plus 13 copies of completed application to: 

Docket Control Center 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2927 

For Docket Control Only: 
j,7, C O S ?  CGMYlSSIOH (Please Stamp Here) - n , , . 6 r - , l -  

L L I I ~ ~ ~  , 1 1 1 1  I CONTROL 

Please indicate if you have current applications pending 
in Arizona as an Interexchange reseller, AOS provider, 
or as the provider of other telecommunication services. 

Type of Service: 4 7- 
~ o c k e t 1 . J 0 . : ~  0 ~ ' ~ ' A . O 4 - 0 3 3 ~ ~ a t e :  dP-0  ~ - ~ ~ ~ D o ~ ~ e t & :  05 - O 5 0 4C 

Type o f  Szrvic;e: 

Docket No.: Date: Date Docketed: 

(A-1) 
the appropriate numbered items: 

Please indicate the type of telecommunications services that you want to provide in Arizona and answer 

Resold Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B). 

Resold Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C). 

Facilities-Based Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D). 

Facilities-Based Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C, D, E) 

Alternative Operator Services Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B) 

Other (Please attach complete description) 

(A-2) 
mail address, and World Wide Web address (if one is available for consumer access) of the Applicant: 

[ ; Y E   vi'^ PhoAt- C O M P ~ A J ~  400. 659 - 4 7 7  &? 

The name, address. telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), e- 

[> &") ;3. ' .$I I ' g  * 6 q4/,S .fp2 <k' 

&y&;(;&g. / *  &'C bJ'~>d,>d!7 C/?P . L c, f7-1 

f 4&(7-7 /- / t*fCLkV L P a  
# r" ~~ -" ,'-J 

L. pc, fd e: *- -J L.?; 

04/14/04 

DOCKETED 
JUN - 9 2004 

DOCKETED BY 

.___ 



A-3) 
hat listed in Item (A-2): 

The d/b/a (“Doing Business As“) name if the Applicant is doing business under a name different from 

A-4) 
>mail address of the Applicant‘s Management Contact: 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and 

A-5) 
>mail address of the Applicant’s Attorney and/or Consultant: 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and 

Ad)  
nail address ofthe Applicant‘s Complaint Con-act Person: 

The name, address, telephone naniber (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), €5 

A-7) What type of legal entity is the Applicant? 

0 Sole proprietorship 

Partnership: 

0 Limited Liability Company: 

0 Corporation: __ “s”, __ “C”, -Nan-profit 

Other, specify: 

__ Limited, -General, - Arizona, -Foreign 

__ Arizona, - Foreign 

[A-8) Please include “Attachment A”: 

Attachment “A” u t  include the following information: 

1. A copy of the Applicant’s Certificate of Good Standing as a domestic or foreign corporation, LLC, or 
other entity in the State of Arizona. 

A list of the names of all owners, partners, limited liability company managers (or if a member 
rnmaged LLC, all members), or C O ~ X & ~ O ~ ,  oflicers and diectorj (specify). 

b,i?ica?e pe”rcen:agcq r , f c  wxLcrsh;r GICXI, yersci, Ei,ter” IT- A-82. 

Z 

2 

0411 4/04 



A-9) Include your Tariff as "Attachment B". 

Your Tariff =include the following information: 

1. 

2. 

3.  

4. 

Proposed Rates and Charges for each service offered (reference by Tariff page number). 

Tariff Maximum Rate and Prices to be charged (reference by Tariff page number). 

Terms and Conditions Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff page number). 

Deposits, Advances, and/or Prepayments Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff 
page number). 

The proposed fee that will be charged for returned checks (reference by Tariff page number). 5. 

A-10) Indicate the geographic market to be served: 

0 
0 

Statewide. (Applicant adopts statewide map of Arizona provided with this application). 

Other. Describe and provide a detailed map depicting the area. 

'A-1 1) 
nvolved in any formal or informal complaint proceedings pending before any state or federd regulatory 
:ommission, administrative agency, or law enforcement agency. 

Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently 

Describe in detail any such involvement. Plezse make sure you provide the following information: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

States in which the Applicant has been or is involved in proceedings. 

Detailed explanations of t ie Substance of the Complainb. 

Commission Orders that resolved any and all Complaints. 

Actions taken by the Applicant to remedy andor prevent the Complaints from re-occurring. 

[A-12) 
involved in any civil or criminal investigation, or had judgments entered in any civil matter, judgments levied by 
any administrative or regulatory agency, or been convicted of any criminal acts within the last ten (10) years. 

Indicate if the Applicant or any o f  its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently 

Describe in detail any such judgments or convictions. Please make sure you provide the following 
information: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

States involved in the judgments and/or convictions. 

Reasons for the investigation and/or judgment. 

Copy of the Court order, if applicable. 

04/11/04 



A-14) Is applicant willing to post a Performance Bond? Please check appropriate box(s). a For Long Distance Resellers. a $10.000 bond will be recommended for those resellers who collect 
advances. ureuayments or deuosits. 

E Y e S  No 
If "No", continue to question (A-15). 

0 For Local Exchange Resellers. a $25.000 bond will be recommended. 

@Yes cl NO 
If "No", continue to question (A-15). 

0 For Facilities-Based Providers of Long Distance. a $100,000 bond will be recommended. 

YeS No 
' If "No", continue to question (-4-15). 

LI nd wi!i be recommended. 

If "No", continue to question (A-15). 

Note: Amounts are cumulative if the Applicant is applying for more than one type of service. 

(A-15) 
policy (reference by tariff page number). Provide a detailed explanation of why the applicant's superior financial 
position limits any risk to Arizona consumers. 

IfNo to any of the above, provide the following information. Clarify and explain the Applicant's deposit 

(A-16) 
the Application in all counties where the applicant is requesting authority to provide service. 

Note: For Resellers, the Applicant must complete and submit an Affidavit of Publication Form as Attachment "C" 
before Staff prepares and issues its report. Refer to the Commission's website for Legal Notice Material 
(Newspaper Information, Sample Legal Notice and Afidavit of Publication). For Facilities-Based Service 
ProvidersJ the Hearing Division will advise the Applicant of the date of the hearing and the publication of legal 
notice. Do not uublish legal notice or file affidavits of uublication until your are advised to do so bv the Hearing 
Division. 

Submit copies of affidavits o f  publication that the Applicant has, as required, published legal notice of 

04/11/04 



A-17) Indicate if the Applicant is a switchless reseller of the type of telecommunications services that the 
ipplicant will or intends to resell in the State of Arizona: 

I7 yes 0 No 

If "Yes", provide the name of the company or companies whose telecommunications services the 
Applicant resells. 

:A-lS) 
elecommunications services similar to those that the Applicant will or intends to offer in the State of Arizona: 

Vote: If the Applicant is currently approved to provide telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to 
xovide in Arizona in less than six states, excluding Arizona, list the Public Utility Commission ("PUC") of each 
state that granted the authorization. For each PUC listed provide the name of the contact person, their phone 
number, mailing address including zip code, and e-mail address. 

List the States in which the Applicant has had an application approved or denied to offer 

. .  

(A-19) 
the Applicant will or intends to offer in the State of Arizona. 

m: If the Applicant currently provides telecommunication services that the Applicant intends to provide in 
Arizona in six or more states, excluding Arizona, list h e  states. If the Applicant does not curiently provide 
telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to provide in Arizona in five or less states, list the key 
personnel employed by the Applicant- Indicate each employee's name, title, position, description of their work 
experience, and years of service in the telecommunications services industry. 

List the States in which the Applicant currently offers telecommunications services similar to those that 

(A-20) List the names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are also affiliates of the 
telecommunications company, as defined in R14-2-801. 

B. F"CXAL,OYFORMATlON 

(€3-1) Indicate if the Applicant has financial statements for the two (2) most recent years. 

Yes E7 
If "No," explain why and give the date on which the Applicant began operations. 

04/14/04 



3. 

4. 

5. 

A copy of the Applicant‘s audit report. 

A copy of the Applicant’s retained earnings balance. 

A copy o f  all related notes to the financial statements and information. 

Note: Make sure “most recent years” includes current calendar year or current year reporting period. 

(B-3) Indicate if the Applicant will rely on the financial resources of its Parent Company, if applicable. 

(EM) The Applicant must provide the following information. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

Provide the projected total revenue expected to be generated by the provision of 
telecommunications services to Arizona customers for the first twelve months following certification. 
adjusted to reflect the maximum rates for which the Applicant requested approval. Adjusted 
revenues may be caiculated as the number of units sold times the maximum charge per unit. 

Provide the operating expenses expected to be incurred during the first twelve months o f  providing 
telecomniunications services to Arizona customers following certification. 

Provide the net book value (original cost less accumulated depreciation) of all Arizona jurisdictional 
assets expected to be used in the provision of telecommunications service to Arizona customers at 
the end of the first twelve months of operation. Assets are not limited to plant and equipment. Items 
such as office equipment and office supplies should be included in this list. 

If the projected value of all assets is zero, please specifically state this in your response. 

If the projected fair value of the assets is different than the projected net book value, also provide 
the corresponding projected fair value amounts. 

c. RESOLD AND/OR FACILWES-BASED LOCAL EXC~KANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

04/14/04 



~ ~~ 

C-1) Indicate if the Applicant has a resale agreement in operation, 

Yes 

If "Yes", please reference the resale agreement by Commission Docket Number or Commission Decision 
Number. 

D. FACILITIES-BASED LONG DISTANCE AND/OR FACLLITES BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

el) 
AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in the State of Arizona This item applies to 
an Applicant requesting a geographic expansion of their CC&N: 

Indicate if the Applicant is currently selling facilities-based long distance telecommunications services 

CT] Yes 

If Yes," provide the foi!owing ir,famzrion: 

1. The date or approximate date that the Applicant began selling facilities-based long distance 
telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services 
for the State of Arizona. 

Identify the types of facilities-based long distmce telecommunications services AND/OR facilities- 
based local exchange telecommunications services that the Applicant sells in the %ate of Arizona 

2. 

If "No," indicate the date when the Applicant will begin to sc 
telecommunications AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in the State of 
Arizona: 

facilities-based long distance 

6'7 * Q I  . 07 
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as corn etitive by Commission Decision: 

Decision # 641 78 Resold Long Distance 

1 Decision#64178 ResoldLEC 

Decision # 64 I78 Facilities Based Long Distance 

Decision # 64178 Facilities Based LEC 

E FAcILIlIzFs-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TEI;ECOMMONICATIONS SERVICES 

(E-1) 
Commission in Commission Decision Number 59421: 

Indicate whether the Applicant will abide by the quality of service standards that were approved by the 

(Fr3) Indicate that the Applicant's switch is "fully equal access capable" (Le., would provide equal access to 

04/14/04 



I cati@ that if the applicant is an Arizona corporation, a current copy of the Articles of 
Incorporation is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission and the applicant holds a certificate of 
Good Standing f?om the Commission. Ifthe company is a foreign corporation or partnership, I certify that 
the company has authority to tmnsact business in Arizona I certify that ail appropriate city, county, and/or 
State agency approvals have been obtained. Upon signing of this application, I attest that I have read the 
Commission’s rules and regulations relating to the regulations of telecomuni6ns services (A.A.C. Title 
14, Chapter 2, Article 11) and that the company will abide by Arizona state law including the Arizona 
Corporation commission Rules. I agree that the Commission’s rules apply in the event thm is a conflict 
between those rules and the company’s tarift; ordered by the Commission. I certify that 
to the best of my knowtedge the information prov is me and carrect. 

(Print Name of Authorized Representative) 



TO: Docket Control 

FROM: Ernest G. Johnson f 
Director 
Utilities Division m.\Qs D'" cQMM\s'Q'y 

*%@@ DATE: November 26,2004 

RE: lN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF THE J. RICHARD 
COMPANY DBA LIVE WIRE PHONE COMPANY FOR A CERTIFICATE 
OF CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE RESOLD LONG 

LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES (DOCKET 
DISTANCE, RESOLD LOCAL EXCHANGE AND FACILITIES-BASED 

NO. T-04257A-04-0335) 

Attached is the Staff Report for the above referenced application. The Applicant 
is applying for approval to provide the following services: 

Resold Long Distance Services 
Resold Local Exchange Services 
Facilities-Based Local Exchange Services 

Staff is recommending approval of the application. 
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SERVICE LIST FOR: LIVE WIRE PHONE COMPANY , DOCKET NO. T-04257A-04-0333 5 

Mr. Mitch Laird, Esq. 
LAIRD AND ASSOCIATES, PC 
1300 East Missouri Avenue, Suite C-101 
Phoenix, Arizona 85014 

Mr. Ernest G. Johnson 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
Utilities Division 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Anzona 85007 

Mr. Christopher C. Kempley 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
Legal Division 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Ms. Lyn Farmer 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
Hearing Division 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 



STAFF REPORT 
UTILITIES DIVISION 

ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

LIVE WIRE PHONE COMPANY 
DOCKET NO. T-04257A-04-0335 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF THE J. RICHARD COMPANY DBA 
LIVE WIRE PHONE COMPANY FOR A CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE AND 

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE RESOLD LONG DISTANCE, RESOLD LOCAL 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 
EXCHANGE AND FACILTITES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE 

NOVEMBER 26,2004 
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Live Wire Phone Comp&,,y 

Page 1 
T-0425 7A-04-033 5 

1. INTRODUCTION 

On May 3, 2004, The J. Richard Company, LLC (“JRC”) filed an application for 
a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (“CC&N”) to provide resold long distance 
and resold local exchange services within the State of Arizona. The Applicant petitioned 
the Arizona Corporation Commission (“Commission”) for a determination that its 
proposed services should be classified as competitive. 

On June 9, 2004, amendments were made to the application. These amendments 
changed JRC’s name to Live Wire Phone Company (“Live Wire” or “Applicant”) and 
additionally requested the authority to provide facilities-based local exchange 
telecommunications service within the State of Arizona. 

Staffs review of this application addresses the overall fitness of the Applicant to 
receive a CC&N. Staffs analysis also considers whether the Applicant’s services should 
be classified as competitive and if the Applicant’s initial rates are just and reasonable. 

2. THE APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF CONVENIENCE & 
NECE S S ITY 

This section of the Staff Report contains descriptions of the geographic market to 
be served by the Applicant, the requested services and the Applicant’s technical and 
financial capability to provide the requested services. In addition, this section contains 
the Staff evaluation of the Applicant’s proposed rates and charges and Staffs 
recommendation thereon. 

2.1 DESCRIPTION OF THE GEOGRAPHIC MARKET TO BE SERVED 

Live Wire is seeking the authority to provide resold long distance, resold local 
exchange and facilities-based local exchange service throughout the State of Arizona. 

2.2 DESCRIPTION OF REQUESTED SERVlCES 

Live Wire is seeking the authority to provide resold long distance, resold local 
and facilities-based local exchange services in Arizona. 

2.3 THE ORGANIZATION 

Live Wire is incorporated under the laws of the State of Arizona and has the 
authority to transact business in Arizona. Live Wire has indicated that neither Live Wire 
nor any of its employees have or have had any relationship(s) with the formally 
certificated local exchange camer the Phone Company of A4rizona Joint Venture d/b/a 
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The Phone Company of Arizona or any of its subsidiaries (including The Phone 
Company of Arizona and Livewire Net of Arizona) or employees. 

2.4 TECHNICAL CAPABILITY TO PROVIDE THE REQUESTED SERVICES 

Live Wire currently has a staff of 4 employees with a total combined experience 
of 4 years in the telecommunications industry. Of these 4 employees, Both James Beaver 
and Richard Jones have 2 years of experience in the telecommunications industry. Live 
Wire indicated that the other employees, Donna Beaver and Cynthia Jones have no 
experience in the telecommunications industry. James Beaver has indicated that he has 
completed Qwest’s initial training course for wholesale customers. Mr. Beaver has also 
indicated that he plans on taking other Qwest classes including, but limited to 
telecommunications provisioning, billing and maintenancehepair. 

To aid in the business, accounting and technical aspects of the 
telecommunications industry, Live Wire has acquired an advisory board consisting of 4 
advisors with a total combined experience of 39 years in the telecommunications 
industry. Live Wire indicated that one of the 4 advisors, James Dupont, is the president 
of Louisiana Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (“CLEC”) Triarch Marketing. The 
other 3 advisors, Ernie Recsetar, Myrt Hales and Brian Arlington have legal and technical 
training in addition to experience in the telecommunications industry. Based on this, 
Staff believes Live Wire possesses the technical capabilities to provide the services it is 
requesting the authority to provide. 

2.5 FINANCIAL CAPABILITY TO PROVIDE THE REQI ESTED SERVICES 

The Applicant did provide audited financial statements for the 4 months ending 
April 29, 2004. These financial statements list assets of $23,500; and equity of $23,500. 
The Applicant indicated that because it has not yet begun offering service, there is no net 
income/loss. The Applicant did provide notes related to the financial statements. 

The Applicant stated in its Tariff (reference Section 2.9 on page 13) that it does 
collect from its customers advances, deposits and/or prepayments. Staff believes that 
advances, deposits and/or prepayments received from the Applicant’s customers should 
be protected by the procurement of a performance bond. Since the Applicant is 
requesting a CC&N for more than one kind of service, the amount of a performance bond 
for multiple services is an aggegate of the minimum bond amount for each type of 
telecommunications service requested by the Applicant. The amount of bond coverage 
needed for each service is as follows: resold long distance $10,000; resold local exchange 
$25,000; facilities-based local exchange $100,000. The bond coverage needs to increase 
in increments equal to 50 percent of the total minimum bond amount when the total 
amount of the advances, deposits and prepayments is within 10 percent of the total 
minimum bond amount. Further, measures should be taken to ensure that the Applicant 



will not discontinue service to its customers without first complying with Arizona 
Administrative Code (“A.A.C.”) R14-2-1107. 

To that end, Staff recommends that the Applicant procure a performance bond 
equal to $1 35,000. The minimum bond amount of $135,000 should be increased if at any 
time it would be insufficient to cover advances, deposits and/or prepayments collected 
from the Applicant’s customers. The bond amount should be increased in increments of 
$67,500. This increase should occur when the total amount of the advances, deposits and 
prepayments is within $13,500 of the bond amount. If the Applicant desires to 
discontinue service, it must file an application with the Commission pursuant to A.A.C. 
R14-2-1107. Additionally, the Applicant must notify each of its customers and the 
Commission 60 days prior to filing an application to discontinue service. Failure to meet 
this requirement should result in forfeiture of the Applicant’s performance bond. Staff 
further recommends that proof of the above mentioned performance bond be docketed 
within 365 days of the effective date of an Order in this matter or 30 days prior to the 
provision of service, whichever comes first, and must remain in effect until further Order 
of the Commission. 

However, if at some time in the future, the Applicant does not collect from its 
customers advances, deposits and/or prepayments, Staff recommends that the Applicant 
be allowed to file a request for cancellation of its established performance bond regarding 
its resold long distance services. Such request must reference the decision in this docket 
and must explain the Applicant’s plans for canceling those portions of the bond. 

2.6 ESTABLISHING RATES AND CHARGES 

The Applicant would initially be providing service in areas where an incumbent 
local exchange carrier (“ILEC”), various Competitive local exchange carriers (“CLECs”) 
and interexchange carriers are providing telephone service. Therefore, the Applicant 
would have to compete with those providers in order to obtain subscribers to its services. 
The Applicant would be a new entrant and would face competition from both an 
incumbent provider and other competitive providers in offering service to its potential 
customers. Therefore, the Applicant would generally not be able to exert market power. 
Thus, the competitive process should result in rates that are just and reasonable. 

Both an initial rate (the actual rate to be charged) and a maximum rate must be 
listed for each competitive service offered, provided that the rate for the service is not 
less than the Applicant’s total service long-run incremental cost of providing the service 
pursuant to A.A.C. R14-2-1109. 

The rates proposed by this filing are for competitive services. In general, rates for 
competitive services are not set according to rate of return regulation. Staff obtained 
information from the Applicant indicating that its fair value rate base is $5,000. 
Accordingly, the Applicant’s fair value rate base is too small to be useful in a fair value 
analysis. Staff has reviewed the rates to be charged by the Applicant and believes they 
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are just and reasonable as they are comparable to other competitive local carriers, local 
incumbent carriers and several operating long distance carriers. Therefore, while Staff 
considered the fair value rate base information submitted by the Applicant, the fair value 
rate base information provided should not be given substantial weight in this analysis. 

3. LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIER SPECIFIC ISSUES 

Since the Applicant intends to provide local exchange service, the issues related 
to the provision of that service are discussed below. 

3.1 DIRECTORY LISTINGS AND DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE 

Callers should be able to determine the telephone numbers belonging to 
customers of alternative local exchange companies, such as the Applicant. Staff 
recommends that the Applicant file a plan that describes how it plans to have its 
customers’ telephone numbers included in the incumbent’s Directories and Directory 
Assistance databases before it begins providing local exchange service. This plan must 
be filed within 365 days of the effective date of the Order in this matter or 30 days prior 
to the provision of service, whichever comes first, and must remain in effect until further 
Order of the Commission. 

3.2 NUMBER PORTABILITY 

Another issue associated with the Applicant’s proposal to become a competitive 
local exchange company relates to how telephone numbers should be administered. 
Local exchange competition may not be vigorous if customers, especially business 
customers, must change their telephone numbers to take advantage of a competitive local 
exchange carrier’s service offerings. Staff recommends that the Applicant pursue 
permanent number portability arrangements with other local exchange carriers (“LECs”) 
that are consistent with federal laws, federal rules and state rules. 

3.3 PROVISION OF BASIC TELEPHONE SERVICE AND UNIVERSAL 
SERVICE 

The Commission has adopted rules to address the level of funding for universal 
telephone service during and after the transition to a competitive telecommunications 
services market. The rules contain the terms and conditions for contributions to and 
support received from telephone service subscribers in order to maintain the Arizona 
Universal Service Fund (“AUSF”). Under the rules, the Applicant will be required to 
contribute to the AUSF and it may be eligible for AUSF support. Thcrefore, Staff 
recommends that approval of the application for a CC&N be conditioned upon the 



Applicant’s agreement to abide by and participate in the AUSF mechanism established by 
Decision No. 59623, dated April 24, 1996 (Docket No. RT-00000E-95-0498). 

3.4 QUALITY OF SERVICE 

Staff believes that the Applicant should be ordered to abide by the quality of 
service standards that were approved by the Commission for Qwest (EIWa USWC) in 
Docket No. T-0 105 1 B-93-0183 (Decision No. 5942 1). Because the penalties that were 
developed in this docket were initiated only because Qwest’s level of service was not 
satisfactory, Staff does not recommend that those penalties apply to the Applicant. In the 
competitive market that the Applicant wishes to enter, the Applicant generally will have 
no market power and will be forced to provide a satisfactory level of service or risk 
losing its customers. Therefore, Staff believes that it is unnecessary to subject the 
Applicant to those penalties at this time. 

3.5 ACCESS TO ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE PROVIDERS 

Staff expects that there will be new entrant providers of local exchange service 
who will install the plant necessary to provide telephone service to, for example, a 
residential subdivision or an industrial park much like existing local exchange companies 
do today. There may be areas where the Applicant installs the only local exchange 
service facilities. In the interest of providing competitive alternatives to the Applicant’s 
local exchange service customers, Staff recommends that the Applicant be prohibited 
from barring access to alternative local exchange service providers who wish to serve 
such areas. This way, an alternative local exchange service provider may serve a 
customer if the customer so desires. Access to other providers should be provided 
pursuant to the provisions of the 1996 Telecommunications Act, the rules promulgated 
there under and Commission rules on interconnection and unbundling. 

3.6 91 1 SERVICE 

The Applicant has indicated in its application that it will provide all customers 
with 91 1 and E91 1 service, where available, or will coordinate with ILECs and 
emergency service providers to provide the service. Staff believes that the Applicant 
should be required to work cooperatively with local governments, public safety agencies, 
telephone companies, the National Emergency Number Association and all other 
concerned parties to establish a systematic process in the development of a universal 
emergency telephone number system. Staff recommends that the Applicant be required 
to certify, through the 91 1 service provider in the area in which it intends to provide 
service, that all issues associated with the provision of 91 1 service have been resolved 
with the emergency service providers before it begins to provide local exchange service, 
within 305 days of the effective date of the Order in this matter or 30 days prior to the 
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provision of service, whichever comes first, and must remain in effect until further Order 
of the Commission. 

3.7 CUSTOM LOCAL AREA SIGNALING SERVICES (CLASS) 

In its decisions related to Qwest’s proposal to offer Caller ID and other CLASS 
features in the State, the Commission addressed a number of issues regarding the 
appropriateness of offering these services and under what circumstances it would approve 
the proposals to offer them. The Commission concluded that Caller ID could be offered 
provided that per call and line blocking, with the capability to toggle between blocking 
and unblocking the transmission of the telephone number, should be provided as options 
to which customers could subscribe with no charge. The Commission also approved a 
Last Call Return service that will not return calls to telephone numbers that have the 
privacy indicator activated, which indicates that the number has been blocked. The 
Commission further required that Qwest engage in education programs when introducing 
or providing the service(s). 

Staff recommends that the Applicant be required to abide by all the Commission 
decisions and policies regarding Caller ID and other CLASS services. However, Staff 
does not believe that it is necessary for the Applicant to engage in the educational 
program that was ordered for Qwest as long as customers in the areas where the 
Applicant intends to serve have already been provided with educational material and are 
aware that they can have their numbers blocked on each call or at all times with line 
blocking. 

3.8 EQUAL ACCESS FOR INTEREXCHANGE CARRIERS 

The Applicant indicated that its switch will be “fully equal access capable” (i.e. 
would provide equal access to interexchange companies). The Coimission requires 
local exchange companies to provide 2-Primary Interexchange Carriers (“2-PIC”) equal 
access. 2-PIC equal access allows customers to choose different carriers for interLATA 
and intraLATA toll service and would allow customers to originate intraLATA calls 
using the preferred carrier on a 1+ basis. Staff recommends that the Applicant be 
required to provide 2-PIC equal access. 

4. REVIEW OF COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

The Applicant has neither had an application for service denied, nor revoked in 
any state. There are, and have been, no formal complaint proceedings involving the 
Applicant. There have not been any civil or criminal proceedings against the Applicant. 
Consumer Services reports no complaint history within Arizona. 
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The Applicant indicated that none of its officers, directors or partners have been 
involved in any civil or criminal investigations, or any fornial or informal complaints. 
The Applicant also indicated that none of its officers, directors or partners have been 
convicted of any criminal acts in the past ten (1 0) years. 

5. COMPETITIVE SERVICES ANALYSIS 

The Applicant has petitioned the Commission for a determination that the services 
it is seeking to provide should be classified as competitive. 

5.1 COMPETITIVE SERVICES ANALYSIS FOR LOCAL EXCHANGE 
SERVICES 

5.1.1 A description of the general economic conditions that exist, which makes the 
relevant market for the service one that, is competitive. 

The local exchange market that the Applicant seeks to enter is one in which a 
number of new CLECs have been authorized to provide local exchange service. 
Nevertheless, ILECs hold a virtual monopoly in the local exchange service 
market. At locations where ILECs provide local exchange service, the Applicant 
will be entering the market as an alternative provider of local exchange service 
and, as such, the Applicant will have to compete with those companies in order to 
obtain customers. In areas where ILECs do not serve customers, the Applicant 
may have to convince developers to allow it to provide service to their 
developments. 

5.1.2 The number of alternative providers of the service. 

Qwest and various independent LECs are the primary providers of local exchange 
service in the State. Several CLECs and local exchange resellers are also 
providing local exchange service. 

5.1.3 The estimated market share held by each alternative provider of the service. 

Since Qwest and the independent LECs are the primary providers of local 
exchange service in the State, they have a large share of the market. Since the 
CLECs and local exchange resellers have only recently been authorized to offer 
service they have limited market share. 

5.1.4 The names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are 
also affiliates of the telecommunications Applicant, as defined in A.A.C. R14- 
2-801. 

None. 



5.1.5 

5.1.6 

5.2 

5.2.1 

The ability of alternative providers to make functionally equivalent or 
substitute services readily available at competitive rates, terms and 
conditions. 

ILECs have the ability to offer the same services that the Applicant has requested 
in their respective service territories. Similarly many of the CLECs and local 
exchange resellers also offer substantially similar services. 

Other indicators of market power, which may include growth and shifts in 
market share, ease of entry and exit, and any affiliation between and among 
alternative providers of the service(s). 

The local exchange service market is: 

a. One in which ILECs own networks that reach nearly every residence and 
business in their service territories and which provide them with a virtual 
monopoly over local exchange service. New entrants are also beginning 
to enter this market. 

b. One in which new entrants will be dependent upon ILECs: 

1. 
2. 

3. For interconnection. 

To terminate traffic to customers. 
To provide essential local exchange service elements until the 
entrant’s own network has been built. 

C. One in which ILECs have had an existing relationship with their 
customers that the new entrants will have to overcome if they want to 
compete in the market and one in which new entrants do not have a long 
history with any customers. 

d. One in which most customers have few, if any choices since there is 
generally only one provider of local exchange service in each service 
territory. 

e. One in which the Applicant will not have the capability to adversely affect 
prices or restrict output to the detriment of telephone service subscribers. 

COMPETITIVE SERVICES ANALYSIS FOR INTEREXCHANGE SERVICES 

A description of the general economic conditions that exist, which makes the 
relevant market for the service one that, is competitive. 

The interexchange market that the Applicant seeks to enter is one in which 
numerous facili ties-bzsed and resold interexchange camers have been authorized 
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to provide service throughout the State. The Applicant will be a new entrant in 
this market and, as such, will have to compete with those companies in order to 
obtain customers. 

5.2.2 

5.2.3 

5.2.4 

5.2.5 

5.2.6 

The number of alternative providers of the service. 

There are a large number of facilities-based and resold interexchange camers 
providing both interLATA and intraLATA interexchange service throughout the 
State. In addition, various ILECs provide intraLATA interexchange service in 
many areas of the State. 

The estimated market share held by each alternative provider of the service. 

The large facilities-based interexchange carriers (AT&T, Sprint, MCI WorldCom, 
etc.) hold a majority of the interLATA interexchange market, and the ILECs 
provide a large portion of the intraLATA interexchange market. Numerous other 
interexchange carriers have a smaller part of the market and one in which new 
entrants do not have a long history with any customers. 

The names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are 
also affiliates of the telecommunications Applicant, as defined in A.A.C. R14- 
2-801. 

None. 

The ability of alternative providers to make functionally equivalent or 
substitute services readily available at competitive rates, terms and 
conditions. 

Both facilities-based and resold interexchange camers have the ability to offer 
the same services that the Applicant has requested in their respective service 
territories. Similarly many of the ILECs offer similar intraLATA toll services. 

Other indicators of market power, which may include growth and shifts in 
market share, ease of entry and exit, and any affiliation between and among 
alternative providers of the service(s). 

The interexchange service market is: 

a. One with numerous competitors and limited barriers to entry. 

b. One in which established interexchange caniers have had an existing 
relationship with their customers that the new entrants will have to 
overcome if they want to compete in the market. 
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c. One in which the Applicant will not have the capability to adversely affect 
prices or restrict output to the detriment of telephone service subscribers. 

6. RECOMMENDATIONS 

The following sections contain the Staff recommendations on the application for a 
CC&N and the Applicant’s petition for a Commission determination that its proposed 
services should be classified as competitive. 

6.1 RECOMMENDATIONS ON THE APPLICATION FOR A CC&N 

Staff recommends that the application for a CC&N to provide intrastate 
In telecommunications services, as listed in Section 2.2 of this report, be granted. 

addition, Staff hrther recommends: 

1. That, unless it provides services solely through the use of its own facilities, the 
Applicant procure an Interconnection Agreement before being allowed to offer 
local exchange service. The interconnection agreement should be procured within 
365 days of the effective date of the Order in this matter or 30 days prior to the 
provision of service, whichever comes first, and must remain in effect until 
further Order of the Commission. If the Applicant provides services solely 
through the use of its own facilities, no other information shall be required once 
the Applicant informs the Commission of that fact by a letter with the 
Commission’s Docket Control Center under the same timefkame and provision of 
service criteria as above; 

2. That the Applicant file with the Commission’s Docket Control Center its plan to 
have its customers’ telephone numbers included in the incumbent’s Directories 
and Directory Assistance Databases. This information should be filed within 365 
days of the effective date of the Order in this matter or 30 days prior to the 
provision of service, whichever comes first, and must remain in effect until 
further Order of the Commission; 

3. That the Applicant pursue permanent number portability arrangements with other 
LECs pursuant to Commission rules, federal laws and federal rules; 

4. That the Applicant agree to abide by and participate in the AUSF mechanism 
instituted in Decision No. 59623, dated April 24, 1996 (Docket No. RT-00000E- 
95-0498); 

5.  That the Applicant abides by the quality of service standards that were approved 
by the Commission for Qwest in Docket No. T-01051B-93-0183; 



Live Wire Phone Cornpa,,, 

Page 11  
T-04257A-04-0335 

6. That the Applicant be prohibited from barring access to alternative local exchange 
service providers who wish to serve areas where the Applicant is the only 
provider of local exchange service facilities; 

7. That the Applicant be required to abide by all the Commission decisions and 
policies regarding CLASS services; 

8. That the Applicant be required to provide 2-PIC equal access; 

9. That the Applicant be required to notify the Commission immediately upon 
changes to the Applicant’s name, address or telephone number; 

10. That the Applicant comply with all Commission rules, orders and other 
requirements relevant to the provision of intrastate telecommunications service; 

11. That the Applicant maintain its accounts and records as required by the 
Commission; 

12. That the Applicant file with the Commission all financial and other reports that 
the Commission may require, and in a form and at such times as the Commission 
may designate; 

13. That the Applicant maintain on file with the Commission all current tariffs and 
rates, and any service standards that the Commission may require; 

14. That the Applicant cooperate with Commission investigations including, but not 
limited to, customer complaints; 

15. That the Applicant participate in and contribute to a universal service fund, as 
required by the Commission; 

16.That the Applicant be subject to the Commission’s rules and the 1996 
Telecommunications Act to the extent that they apply to CLECs; 

17. That the rates proposed by this filing are for competitive services. In general, 
rates for competitive services are not set according to rate of return regulation. 
Staff obtained information from the Applicant indicating that its fair value rate 
base is $5,000. Accordingly, the Applicant’s fair value rate base is too small to be 
useful in a fair value analysis. Staff has reviewed the rates to be charged by the 
Applicant and believes they are just and reasonable as they are comparable to 
other competitive local carriers, local incumbent carriers and major long distance 
carriers. Therefore, while Staff considered the fair value rate base information 
submitted by the Applicant, the fair value rate base information provided should 
not be given substantial weight in this analysis; 
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18. The Applicant should be ordered to file an application with the Commission 
pursuant to A.A.C. R14-2-1107, if the Applicant desires to discontinue service. 
The Applicant should be required to notify each of its customers and the 
Commission 60 days prior to filing an application to discontinue service; and any 
failure to do so should result in forfeiture of the Applicant’s performance bond. 

Staff further recommends that the Applicant be ordered to comply with the 
following. If it does not do so, the Applicant’s CC&N shall be null and void without 
further Order of the Commission and no time extensions shall be granted. 

1. The Applicant shall docket conforming tariffs for its CC&Ns to provide resold 
long distance, facilities-based long distance, resold local and facilities-based local 
exchange service within 365 days from the date of an Order in this matter or 30 
days prior to providing service, whichever comes first, and in accordance with the 
Decision; and 

2. The Applicant shall: 

a. procure a performance bond equal to $135,000. The minimum bond amount 
of $135,000 should be increased if at any time it would be insufficient to 
cover advances, deposits and/or prepayments collected from the Applicant’s 
customers. The bond amount should be increased in increments of $67,500. 
This increase should occur when the total amount of the advances, deposits 
and prepayments is within $13,500 of the bond amount. 

However, if at some time in the future, the Applicant does not collect from its 
customers advances, deposits and/or prepayments, Staff recommends that the 
Applicant be allowed to file a request for cancellation of its established 
performance bond regarding its resold long distance services. Such request 
must reference the decision in this docket and must explain the Applicant’s 
plans for canceling those portions of the bond. 

b. docket proof of the performance bond within 365 days of the effective date of 
an Order in this matter or 30 days prior to the provision of service, whichever 
comes first. The performance bond must remain in effect until further Order 
of the Commission. 

6.2 RECOMMENDATION ON THE APPLICANT’S PETITION TO HAVE ITS 
PROPOSED SERVICES CLASSIFIED AS COMPETITIVE 

Staff believes that the Applicant’s proposed services should be classified as 
competitive. There are alternatives to the Applicant’s services. The Applicant will have 
to convince customers to purchase its services, and the Applicant has no ability to 
adversely affect the local exchange market. Therefore, the Applicant currently has no 
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market power in the local exchange senrice markets where alternative providers of 
telecommunications services exist. Staff therefore recommends that the Applicant’s 
proposed services be classified as competitive. 



Qwest 
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Norman G. Curtright 
Corporate Counsel 
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of Service 

Docket Control 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Re: In the Matter of the Triennial Review Order and USTA II Decision 
Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement between Qwest 
Corporation and The J. Richard Company, LLC d/b/a Live Wire Phone 
Company for the State of Arizona 

Dear Madam or Sir: 

Enclosed please find an Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement 
(“Agreement”) to incorporate the Triennial Review Order (“TRO”) and the USTA I1 
Decision into the Interconnection Agreement between Qwest Corporation and The J. Richard 
Company d/b/a Live Wire Phone Company (“Live Wire’.). Live Wire is an Arizona 
Corporation. The Agreement is currently pending approval by the Arizona Corporation 
Commission. 

The Agreement is amended by changing or adding terms, conditions and rates for 
certain UNEs as set forth in Attachment 1 to this Amendment. 

Please contact me at (602) 630-2187 if you have any questions concerning the 
enclosed. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Enclosure 

’9 
3 .  

Norman G. Curtright 
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c: The J. Richard Company, LLC alWa Live Wire Phone Company 
Ric Jones, President 
PMI3 465,21001 N. Tatum Blvd., Suite 78-1630 
Phoenix, AZ 85059 

Qwest Corporation 
Manager of Interconnection 
1801 California Street, Suite 2420 
Denver, CO 80202 



Triennial Review Order and UST I t  Decision Amendmen 
to the Interconnection Agreement 

between 
Qwest Corporation 

and 
The J. Richard Company, LLC dba Live Wire Phone Company 

for the State of Arizona 

This is an Amendment (“Amendment”) to incorporate the Triennial Review Order (TRO) and the 
USTA II Decision into the Interconnection Agreement between Qwest Corporation (”Qwest”), 
formerly known as U S WEST Communications, Inc., a Colorado corporation, and The J. 
Richard Company, LLC dba Live Wire Phone Company (“CLEC”), an Arizona corporation. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Parties are entering into an Interconnection Agreement (“Agreement”) for 
services in the state of Arizona, which is being filed with the Arizona Corporation Commission 
(“Commission”) ; and 

WHEREAS, the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) promulgated new rules and 
regulations pertaining to, among other things, the availability of unbundled network elements 
(“UNEs”) pursuant to Section 251 (c)(3) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the “Act”) in its 
Report and Order-ln the Matter of Review of the Section 251 Unbundling Obligations of 
Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers; lmplementation of the Local Competition Provisions of the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996; Deployment of Wireline Services Offering Advanced 
Telecommunications Capability, CC Docket Nos. 01 -338, 96-98 and 98-147, (effective October 
2, 2003) (“TRO”); and 

WHEREAS, the United States Court of Appeals for the Washington D.C. Circuit, among other 
things, reversed and vacated portions of the TRO with respect to several UNEs in its decision, 
USTA v. FCC, 359 F.3d 554 (D.C. Cir. 2004) (effective June 16, 2004) (“USTA II Decision”); and 

WHEREAS, the FCC subsequently further issued Interim Rules in its Order and Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking In the Matfer of Unbundled Access to Network €Elements, Review of the 
Section 251 Unbundling Obligations of Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers, WC Docket No. 04- 
3?3, CC Docket No. 01-338 (effective September 13, 2004) (“Interim Rules”); and 

WHEREAS, the TRO, the USTA II Decision, and the Interim Rules, individually and together 
(“Decisions”) materially modify Qwest’s obligations under the Act with respect to, among other 
things, Qwest’s requirement to offer certain UNEs; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend the Agreement to comply with the Decisions hereby 
agree to do so under the terms and conditions contained herein. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms, covenants and conditions contained 
in this Amendment and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 
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1. Amendment Terms 

To the extent applicable, the Agreement is hereby amended by changing or adding terms, 
conditions and rates for certain UNEs as set forth in Attachment 1 to this Amendment, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 

I t .  Limitations 

A. Nothing in this Amendment shall be deemed an admission by Qwest or CLEC 
concerning the interpretation or effect of the Decisions, nor rules, regulations, interpretations, 
and appeals thereof, including but not limited to state rules, regulations, and laws as they may 
be issued or promulgated regarding the same. Nothing in this Amendment shall preclude or 
estop Qwest or CLEC from taking any position in any forum concerning the proper interpretation 
or effect of Decisions or concerning whether the Decisions should be changed, vacated, 
dismissed, stayed or modified. 

B. This Amendment is based on applicable law as it exists as of September 13, 2004. In 
the event that Qwest's obligations to provide specific UNEs that the Interim Rules stated need 
not be made available to CLEC where the CLEC did not have access to those UNEs as of June 
15, 2004 (including mass market switching; DSI,  DS3, and dark fiber loops; and DSI,  DS3, and 
dark fiber transport facilities) are altered by: I )  the issuance of permanent or other rules or 
orders by the FCC; 2) issuance of a court decision that affects the validity of the Decisions; 
and/or 3) issuance of a court order that affects the validity of any other FCC rules or orders; 
then the Parties agree to comply with said order or decision, including any transitional rates, 
terms, and conditions established by the FCC, which will be made automatically applicable to 
this Agreement immediately upon its effectiveness without further need for amendment to this 
Agreement. 

111. Conflicts 

In the event of a conflict between this Amendment and the terms and conditions of the 
Agreement, this Amendment shall control, subject to Section 1.B above; provided, however, that 
the fact that a term or provision appears in this Amendment but not in the Agreement shall not 
be interpreted as, or deemed a grounds for finding, a conflict for purposes of this Section I l l .  

IV. Scope 

This Amendment shall amend, modify and revise the Agreement only to the extent the UNEs 
listed in Attachment 1 are included in the Agreement and, except to the extent set forth in 
Section I and Section II of this Amendment, the terms and provisions of the Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect after the execution date. 

v. Effective Date 

This Amendment shall be deemed effective upon approval by the Commission except where the 
change of law provision in CLEC's Interconnection Agreement specifies a different effective 
date. The Parties agree to implement the provisions of this Amendment upon execution 
("execution date"). 
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VI, Further Amendments 

The provisions of this Amendment, including the provisions of this sentence, may not be 
amended, modified or supplemented, and waivers or consents to departures from the provisions 
of this Amendment may not be given without the written consent thereto by both Parties' 
authorized representative. No waiver by any Party of any default, misrepresentation, or breach 
of warranty or covenant hereunder, whether intentional or not, will be deemed to extend to any 
prior or subsequent default, misrepresentation, or breach of warranty or covenant hereunder or 
affect in any way any rights arising by virtue of any prior or subsequent such occurrence. 

VII. Entire Agreement 

The Agreement as amended (including the documents referred to herein) constitutes the full 
and entire understanding and agreement between the Parties with regard to the subjects of the 
Agreement as amended and supersedes any prior understandings, agreements, or 
representations by or between the Parties, written or oral, to the extent they relate in any way to 
the subjects of the Agreement as amended. 

The Parties intending to be legally bound have executed this Amendment as of the dates set 
forth below, in multiple counterparts, each of which is deemed an original, but all of which shall 
constitute one and the same instrument. 

The J. Richard Company, LLC 
dba Live Wire Phone Company 

Name Printednyped 

Title 

Date 
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L. T. Christensen 
Name Printedmyped 
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Title 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

1 .O Definitions 

"Commingling" means the connecting, attaching, or otherwise linking of an Unbundled Network 
Element, or a Combination of Unbundled Network Elements, to one or more facilities or services 
that a requesting Telecommunications Carrier has obtained at wholesale from Qwest, or the 
combination of an Unbundled Network Element, or a Combination of Unbundled Network 
Elements, with one or more such facilities or services. 

"Commingle" means the act of Commingling. 

"Dedicated Transport" is a Qwest provided digital transmission path between Qwest Wire 
Centers, Qwest End Office Switches, and Qwest Tandem Switches to which CLEC is granted 
exclusive use. 

"Unbundled Network Element" (UNE) is a Network Element that has been defined by the FCC 
as a Network Element to which Qwest is obligated under Section 251(c)(3) of the Act to provide 
unbundled access or for which unbundled access is provided under CLEC's Agreement and 
under this Amendment. Unbundled Network Elements do not include those Network Elements 
Qwest is obligated to provide only pursuant to Section 271 of the Act. 

2.0 Unbundled Network Elements (UNE) Generally 

2.0.1 UNEs shall be obtained solely for the provision of Telecommunications Services only 
to the extent allowed by law, which does not include telecommunications utilized by CLEC for its 
own administrative use. UNEs shall not be used solely to provide wireless services also known 
as Commercial Mobile Radio Service (CMRS). 

2.0.2 CLEC's Interconnection Agreement may include terms and conditions for certain 
Network Elements that Qwest is no longer required to offer on an unbundled basis pursuant to 
Section 251 of the Act. The FCC determined in its Triennial Review Order that certain Network 
Elements do not satisfy the FCC's impairment test, and as a result, Qwest is no longer obligated 
to offer to CLEC those Network Elements on an unbundled basis pursuant to Section 251 of the 
Act. As of the execution date of this Amendment, CLEC shall not order, and Qwest will not 
provide, the following Network Elements on an unbundled basis pursuant to Section 251 of the 
Act: 

a) OCn Loops; 

b) Fiber to the Home, except as identified in Section 2.1.2.1.2.2 below; 

c) Hybrid Unbundled Loops except as required by Section 2.1.2.2 below; 

d) Non-copper distribution Subloop, unless required to access Qwest-owned 
inside wire at an MTE; 

e) Feeder Subloopsi 

f)  Line Sharing; 

g) E-UDIT (Extended Unbundled Dedicated Interoffice Transport), E-UDF 
(Extended Unbundled Dark Fiber), and Transport from a CLEC's 

October 21, 2004ipjdlJ Richard Co dba Live Wire/AZ 
Amendment to CDS-041021-0008 

5 



ATTACHMENT I 

Premises to a Qwest Wire Center; 

OCn UDIT; 

UDIT and UDF as a part of a Meet-Point arrangement; 

Remote Node/Remote Port; 

SONET addldrop multiplexing and 3/1 and 1/0 multiplexing; 

Enterprise Unbundled Local Switching and related services, including 
UNE-P PRI, UNE-P DSS, Customized Routing, Shared Transport, 
Signaling, and Call-related Databases (see Section 2.5 below); 

Unbundled Local Tandem Switching at the DSI  or above capacity; 

Packet Switching; and 

Directory Assistance Service and Operator Services (except see Sections 
2.8 and 2.9 below - these services are provided under this Amendment at 
market-based rates). 

2.0.3 CLEC’s Interconnection Agreement may include terms and conditions for certain 
Network Elements that had been established by the FCC under its Triennial Review Order as 
Section 251 Unbundled Network Elements. However, the March 2, 2004 Decision by the United 
States Court of Appeals for the Washington D.C. Circuit vacated the FCC’s rules with respect to 
unbundling obligations for several Network Elements, as listed below in this Section. As of the 
execution date of this Amendment, CLEC shall not order, and Qwest will not provide, the 
following Network Elements on an unbundled basis pursuant to Section 251 of the Act: 

a) Unbundled Loops at DSI and DS3 capacities; 

b) Unbundled Dark Fiber Loops (UDF-Loops); 

c) Enhanced Extended Loops (EEL) at DSI  and above capacities; 

d) Unbundled Dedicated Interoffice Transport (UDIT) at DS1 and DS3 
capacities; 

e) Unbundled Dark Fiber Interoffice Facilities (UDF-IOF); 

f) Unbundled Customer-Controlled Rearrangement Element (UCCRE); and 

g) Mass Market Unbundled Local Switching and related services, including 
UNE-P, Customized Routing, Shared Transport, Signaling, and Call- 
related Databases (see Section 2.5 below). 

2.0.4 Upon the execution date of this Amendment, CLEC shall begin to submit orders to 
disconnect or to make other arrangements to convert any former Unbundled Network Elements 
listed in Sections 2.0.2 and 2.0.3 above that Qwest is providing to CLEC under CLEC’s 
Interconnection Agreement. Any elements listed in Sections 2.0.2 or 2.0.3 above remaining in 

October 21, 2004/pjd/J. Richard Co dba Live ‘JVirelAZ 
Amendment to CDS-041021-0008 

6 



service on January 200 

ATTACHMENT I 

will be converted to an alternative arrangement such as resale or 
Qwest Tariffed service. The effective date of those conversions will be governed by the change 
of law provision in CLEC’s Interconnection Agreement or January 1, 2005, whichever is earlier. 

2.1 Unbundled Loop 

2.1.1 CLEC’s Interconnection Agreement terms and conditions shall govern those existing 
CLEC Unbundled Loop elements listed below until such time as they are converted or 
disconnected pursuant to Section 2.0.4 of this Amendment. 

a) Unbundled Loops at DSI and DS3 capacities; 

b) OCn Unbundled Loops; 

c) Fiber to the Home Unbundled Loops (FTTH) except as identified in 
2.1.2.1.2.2 below; 

d). Unbundled Dark Fiber Loops (UDF-Loops); 

e) Enhanced Extended Loop (EEL) at DSI and above capacities; and 

9 Hybrid Unbundled Loops except as required by Section 2.1.2.2 below. 

2.1.2 For purposes of this Section, a Fiber to the 
Home (“FTTH”) loop is a local Loop consisting entirely of fiber optic cable, whether dark or lit, 
and serving an End User Customer’s premises or, in the case of predominantly residential 
multiple dwelling units (MDUs), a fiber optic cable, whether dark or lit, that extends to the 
multiunit premises’ minimum point of entry (MPOE). 

Fiber to the Home (FTTH) Loops. 

2.1.2.1 FTTH New Builds. Qwest shall have no obligation to provide access to a 
FTTH loop as an Unbundled Network Element in any situation where Qwest deploys 
such a loop to an End User Customer’s premises that had not previously been served by 
any loop facility prior to October 2, 2003. 

2.1.2.2 FTTH Overbuilds. Qwest shall have no obligation to provide access to a 
FTTH loop as an Unbundled Network Element in any situation where Qwest deploys 
such a loop parallel to, or in replacement of, an existing copper loop facility. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, where Qwest deploys a FTTH loop parallel to, or in 
replacement of, an existing copper loop facility: 

2.1.2.2.1 Qwest shall: (i) leave the existing copper loop connected to the End 
User Customer’s premises after deploying the FTTH loop to such premises, and 
(ii) upon request provide access to such copper loop as an Unbundled Network 
Element. Not withstanding the foregoing, Qwest shall not be required to incur 
any expense to ensure that any such existing copper loop remains capable of 
transmitting signals prior to receiving a request from CLEC for access, as set 
forth above, in which case Qwest shall restore such copper loop to serviceable 
condition. Any such restoration shall not be subject to Performance Indicator 
Definition or other performance service measurement or intervals. Qwest’s 
obligations under this subsection 2.1.2.2.1 shall terminate when Qwest retires 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

such copper Loop in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.1.2.2.3 below. 

2.1.2.2.2 In the event Qwest, in accordance with the provisions of Section 
2.1.2.2.3 below, retires the existing copper loop connected to the End User 
Customer's premises, Qwest shall provide access, as an Unbundled Network 
Element over the FTTH loop, to a 64 kbps transmission path capable of voice 
grade service. 

2.1.2.2.3 Retirement of Copper Loops or Copper Subloops and Replacement 
with FTTH Loops. In the event Qwest decides to replace any copper loop or 
copper Subloop with a FTTH Loop, Qwest will: (i) provide notice of such planned 
replacement on its website (www.qwest.comldisclosures) and (ii) provide public 
notice of such planned replacement to the FCC. Such notices shall be in 
addition to any applicable state Commission notification that may be required. 
Any such notice provided to the FCC shall be deemed approved on the ninetieth 
(goth) Day after the FCC's release of its public notice of the filing, unless an 
objection is filed pursuant to the FCC's rules. In accordance with the FCC's 
rules: (i) a CLEC objection to a Qwest notice that it plans to replace any copper 
loop or copper subloop with a FTTH Loop shall be filed with the FCC and served 
upon Qwest no later than the ninth (gth) business day following the release of the 
FCC's public notice of the filing and (ii) any such objection shall be deemed 
denied ninety (90) Days after the date on which the FCC releases public notice of 
the filing, unless the FCC rules otherwise within that period. 

2.1 2.3 Hybrid Loops - A "Hybrid Loop" is an Unbundled Loop composed of both fiber 
optic cable, usually in the feeder plant, and copper wire or cable, usually in the 
distribution plant. 

2.1.2.3.1 Packet Switching Facilities, Features, Functions and Capabilities - 
Qwest is not required to provide unbundled access to the Packet Switched 
features, functions and capabilities of its Hybrid Loops. Packet switching 
capability is the routing or forwarding of packets, frames, cells, or other data units 
based on address or other routing information contained in the packets, frames, 
cells or other data units, and the functions that are performed by the digital 
subscriber line access multiplexers, including but not limited to the ability to 
terminate an End User Customers' copper loop (which includes both a low-band 
voice channel and a high-band data channel, or solely a data channel}; the ability 
to forward the voice channels, if present, to a circuit Switch or multiple circuit 
Switches; the ability to extract data units from the data channels on the loops; 
and the ability to combine data units from multiple loops onto one or more trunks 
connecting to a Packet Switch or Packet Switches. 

2.1.2.3.2 Broadband Services - When CLEC seeks access to a Hybrid Loop for 
the provision of broadband services, Qwest shall provide CLEC with 
nondiscriminatory access to the time division multiplexing features, functions, 
and capabilities of that Hybrid Loop on an unbundled basis to establish a 
complete transmission path between Qwest's Central Office and an End User 
Customer premises. This access shall include access to all features, functions, 
and capabilities of the Hybrid Loop that are not used l o  transmit packetized 
information. 

2.1.2.3.3 Narrowband Services - When CLEC seeks access to a Hybrid Loop 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

for the provision of narrowband services, Qwest may either: 

a) Provide nondiscriminatory access, on an unbundled basis, to an entire 
Hybrid Loop capable of voice-grade service (i.e., equivalent to DSO 
capacity), using time division multiplexing technology; or 

b) Provide nondiscriminatory access to a spare home-run copper loop 
serving that End User Customer on an unbundled basis. 

2.2.1 CLEC's Interconnection Agreement terms and conditions shall govern those existing 
CLEC unbundled feeder subloop and non-copper distribution subloop elements until such time 
as they are converted or disconnected pursuant to Section 2.0.4 of this Amendment. 

2.2.2 An Unbundled Subloop is defined as the distribution portion of a copper Loop or hybrid 
Loop comprised entirely of copper wire or copper cable that acts as a transmission facility 
between any point that it is Technically Feasible to access at terminals in Qwest's outside plant 
(originating outside of the Central Office), including inside wire owned or controlled by Qwest, 
and terminates at the End User Customer's premises. An accessible terminal is any point on 
the Loop where technicians can access the wire or fiber within the cable without removing a 
splice case to reach the wire or fiber within. Such points may include, but are not limited to, the 
pole, pedestal, Network Interface Device, minimum point of entry, single point of 
Interconnection, Remote Terminal, Feeder Distribution Interface (FDI), or Serving Area Interface 
(SAI). CLEC shall not have access on an unbundled basis to a feeder subloop defined as 
facilities extending from the Central Office to a terminal that is not at the End User Customer's 
premises or multiple tenant environment (MTE). CLEC shall have access to the feeder facilities 
only to the extent it is part of a complete transmission path, not a subloop, between the Central 
Office and the End User Customer's premises or MTE. 

2.2.3 Qwest's obligation to construct a Single Point of Interface (SPOI) is limited to those 
MTEs where Qwest has distribution facilities to that MTE and owns, controls, or leases the 
inside wire at the MTE. In addition, Qwest shall have an obligation to construct a SPOI only 
when CLEC indicates that it intends to place an order for access to an unbundled Subloop 
Network Element via a SPOI. 

2.2.4 Access to Distribution Loops or lntrabuilding Cable Loops at an MTE Terminal within a 
non-Qwest owned MTE is done through an MTE-POI. Collocation is not required to access 
Subloops used to access the network infrastructure within an MTE, unless CLEC requires the 
placement of equipment in a Qwest Premises. Cross-Connect Collocation, refers to creation of 
a cross connect field and does not constitute Collocation. The terms and conditions of 
Collocation do not apply to Cross-Connect Collocation if required at or near an MTE. 

2.3 Line Sharing 

2.3.1 Qwest shall not be required to provide Line Sharing. 
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2.4.1 CLEC’s Interconnection Agreement terms and conditions shall govern those existing 
CLEC Unbundled Dedicated Interoffice Transport (UDIT) elements listed below until such time 
as they are converted or disconnected pursuant to Section 2.0.4 of this Amendment. 

a) E-UDIT (Extended Unbundled Dedicated Interoffice Transport), Extended 
Unbundled Dark Fiber (E-UDF); and Transport between CLEC’s premises and a 
Qwest wire center; 

b) OCn UDIT; 

c) UDlT and UDF as a part of a Meet-Point arrangement, 

d) Remote NodeIRemote Port; 

e) SONET add/drop multiplexing and 3/1 and 1/0 multiplexing; 

f) Unbundled Dark Fiber Interoffice Facilities (UDF-IOF); 

g) Enhanced Extended Loop (EEL) Interoffice Facilities at DSI and above 
capacities; 

h) Unbundled Customer-Controlled Rearrangement Element (UCCRE); and 

i) UDlT at DSI  and DS3 capacities. 

2.5 Unbundled Local Switching 

2.5.1 CLEC’s Interconnection Agreement terms and conditions shall govern those existing 
CLEC Unbundled Switching and related elements listed below until such time as they are 
converted or disconnected pursuant to Section 2.0.4 of this Amendment. 

a) Enterprise and Mass Market Unbundled Local Switching, and related services: 
- Customized Routing 
- Signaling 
- AIN Database Services 
- Line Information Database (LIDB) 
- 8XX Database Services 
- InterNetwork Calling Name (ICNAM) 
- Unbundled Network Element - Platform (UNE-P) 
- Local Number Portability (LNP) Database 
- Shared Transport 

b) Packet Switching 
c) Unbundled Local Tandem Switching 

2.6 ~~~~~~~~~~~ 

2.6.1 To the extent it is Technically Feasible, CLEC may Commingle Telecommunications 
Services purchased on a resale basis with an Unbundled Network Element or combination of 
Unbundled Network Elements. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following are not available for 
resale Commingling : 
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a) Non-telecommunications services; 

ATTACHMENT I 

b) Enhanced or Information services; 

c) Features or functions not offered for resale on a stand-alone basis or separate 
from basic Exchange Service; and 

Network Elements offered pursuant to Section 271. d) 

2.6.2 CLEC may Commingle DSO UNEs and combinations of DSO UNEs with wholesale 
services and facilities (e.g., Switched and Special Access Services offered pursuant to Tariff) 
and request Qwest to perform the necessary functions to provision such Commingling. CLEC 
will be required to provide the CFA (Connecting Facility Assignment) of CLEC’s network 
demarcation (e.g., Collocation or multiplexing facilities) for each UNE, UNE Combination, or 
wholesale service when requesting Qwest to perform the Commingling of such services. Qwest 
shall not deny access to a UNE on the grounds that the UNE or UNE Combination shares part 
of Qwest’s network with Access Services. 

2.6.2.1 Work performed by Qwest to Commingle services at CLEC’s request or to 
provide services that are not subject to standard provisioning intervals will not be subject 
to standard provisioning intervals, or to performance measures and remedies, if any, 
contained in CLEC’s Interconnection Agreement or elsewhere, by virtue of that service’s 
inclusion in a requested Commingled service arrangement. Provisioning intervals 
applicable to services included in a requested Commingled service arrangement will not 
begin to run until CLEC provides a complete and accurate service request and 
necessary CFAs to Qwest, and Qwest completes work required to perform the 
Commingling that is in addition to work required to provision the service as a stand-alone 
facility or service. 

2.6.3 Qwest will not combine or Commingle services or Network Elements that are offered by 
Qwest pursuant to Section 271 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, with 
Unbundled Network Elements or combinations of Unbundled Network Elements. 

2.6.4 Services are available for Commingling only in the manner in which they are provided in 
Qwest’s applicable product Tariffs, catalogs, price lists, or other Telecommunications Services 
off e rings. 

2.6.5 Entrance Facilities obtained pursuant to Tariff are available for Commingling. Entrance 
Facilities and mid-span meet SPOl obtained pursuant to the LIS Section of CLEC’s 
Interconnection Agreement are not available for Commingling. 

2.7 Ratcheting 

2.7.1 To the extent a Qwest Tariffed service Is used to provide both UNEs and non-UNE 
services, Qwest shall not be required to bill for such Qwest Tarifled service at blended or 
multiple rates (otherwise known as Ratcheting). Instead, CLEC shall be assessed the Tariffed 
rate, or resale rate, or the rate from other Qwest wholesale service offerings, as appropriate, for 
the non-UNE service. 

2.7.2 
facility will be ordered and biiled pursuant to the appropriate Tariff. 

To the extent a multiplexed facility is included in a Commingled circuit, the multiplexed 
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2.8 Routine Modifications 

2.8.1 Qwest will also perform routine modifications to existing loop and transport facilities 
used by CLEC to the same extent it performs such activities for its own retail End User 
Customers, including, but not limited to, rearrangement or splicing of cable (including 
rearrangement of existing pairs to include fiber hub counts and rearrangement of existing pairs 
to extend the line), adding a doubler or repeater, adding and/or rearranging an equipment case, 
adding a smart jack, installing a repeater shelf, adding a line card, and deploying a new 
multiplexer or reconfiguring an existing multiplexer. 
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COMMlSSlONERS 
MARC SPITZER - Chairman 

WILLIAM MUNDELL 

MIKE GLEASON 
KRISTIN K. MAYES 

JEFF HATCH-MILLER 

January 6,2005 

Ric Jones, President 
The J. fichard Company 
alWa Live Wire Phone Company 
PMB 465,21001 N. TatumBlvd, Suite 78-1630 
Phoenix, A2 85059 

Norman G. Curtright 
Qwest Corporation 
4041 N. Central Avenue, Suite 1100 
Phoenix. Arizona 85012 

RE: In the Matter of the Triennial Review Order and USTA I1 Decision Amendment to the 
Interconnection Agreement between Qwest Corporation and The J. Richard Company, 
LLC dWa Live Wire Phone Company for the State of Arizona. Docket Nos. 
T-0105 1B-04-0891and T-04257A-04-0891. 

Dear Messrs Jones and Curtright: 

On December 15, 2004, you filed an Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement between Qwest 
Corporation and The J. Richard C ompany, LLC a ik la Live W ire P hone C ompany with the Arizona Corporation 
Commission for approval under Section 252 of the 1996 Act. 

We are rejecting your filing as inconsistent with your obligations under Section 252 of the 1996 Act. Page 
2 of the Amendment states that “[iln the event that Qwest’s obligations to provide specific UNEs ....... are altered 
by: 1) the issuance of pexmanent or other rules or orders by the FCC; .. .. .. court decision.. ... ..court order ....; then 
the Parties agree to comply with said order or decision, including any transitional rates, terms, and conditions 
established by the FCC, which will be made automatically applicable to this Agreement immediately upon its 
effectiveness without further need for amendment to this Agreement.” (emphasis added) Under Section 252(e) 
of the 1996 Act you are required to file all interconnection agreements with the Commission for approval. Any 
alteration to the terms and conditions currently contained in your Interconnection Agreement or any amendments 
thereto must be codified in writing and included as part of your agreement. 

Please resubmit within 10 days the amendment to your agreement with this correction to Paragraph IIB. 
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 602-542-0840 or Maureen 
Scott at 602-542-6022. . I ., 

RECEIVED 
JAN 0 6 2005 

Executive Consultant I11 
BNC:MAS:daa LEGAL DIV. 
CC: Docket Control ARIZ. CORPORATION COMMlSSiOf‘J 

s 3 I .  ARIZONA 85701-1347 
1200 WEST WASHINGTON STREET 



Qwest 
4041 N. Central Avenue, Suite 1100 
Phoen‘:\ Arizona 85012 
Phone 602 630-2187 
Facsimile 6G2 235-31107 

David L. Ziegler 
Assistant Vice President - Arizona 

Qwest .  
Spirit of Service 

December 15,2004 

Mi. Matthew Rowell 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Re: Qwest Master Services Agreement with The J. Richard Company, LLC d/b/a 
Live Wire Phone Company 

Dear Mr. Rowell: 

Qwest Corporation (“Qwest”) and The J. Richard Company d/b/a Live Wire Phone 
Company LLC (“Live Wire”) recently executed a commercial agreement relating to the 
provisioning of switching and shared transport. The agreement is entitled “Master Services 
Agreement” and attaches as Exhibit 1 the “Qwest Platform PlusTM Service,’’ which together 
hereinafter are termed the “QPPTM Agreement.” 

I am submitting with this letter a courtesy copy of the QPPTM Agreement for 
informational purposes only. The reason that I am submitting the QPPTM agreement for 
informational purposes only is because Qwest believes that Section 252je) of the federal 
Telecommunications Act, 47 U.S.C. 5 252(e), does not requiring filing of the QPPTM 
Agreement for approval with state commissions. As you are likely aware, the D.C. Circuit 
Court of Appeals’ decision in what has been termed USTA 11 became effective on June 16, 
2004.’ In USTA 11, the D.C. Circuit vacated various rules promulgated by the FCC, including 
but not limited to the requirement that incumbent local exchange carriers (“ILECs”) 
unbundle certain network elements pursuant to Section 25 l(c)(3), including but not limited to 
switching and shared transport. As stated by the FCC, the Section 252(e) filing obligation 
applies to “an agreement that creates an ongoing obligation pertaining to resale, number 
portability, dialing parity, access to rights-of-way, reciprocal compensation, interconnection, 
unbundled network elements, or collocation.”2 Combining the impact of the D.C. Circuit’s 
opinion with the FCC’s Declaratory Ruling regarding Section 252(e), there are no Section 
251(c)(3) obligations upon the incumbent to provide switching and shared transport as an 
unbundled network element, and thus there are no Section 252(e) filing obligations 
associated with the QPPTM Agreement. 

1 

United States Telecom .4ss ‘n. v. FCC, Case No. 00-1012, (Decided March 2, 2004).. 1 

‘ In the Mattcr of B e s t  Comrnunications International hzc. Petition for Declaratoly Ruling on the Scope of the 
Duty lo File and Obtain Prior Appimml of Negotiated Contructual Ai-r-ungenzsnts iinrler Section 252(u)(l), para. 
8 (emphasis that of the FCC). 
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Mi. Matthew Rowel1 
December 15,2004 
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The QPPTM Agreement is pos.:d to the Qwest Wholesale website in its entirety and is 
available to all carriers that assume all of the terms and obligations assumed by Live Wire. 
Further, Qwest has filed the Agreement with the FCC under 47 U.S.C. 5 21 l(a). 

Please contact me with any questions you may have. 

David L. Ziegler 

Enclosures 

c: The J. Richard Company, LLC &a Live Wire Phone Company 
Attention: Richard Jones, President 
PMB 465,21001 N. Tatum Blvd., Suite 78-1630 
Phoenix, Arizona 85059 

Maureen Scott, Esq. 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Anzona 85007 
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UWEST MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This _ _  Aster trvices Agreement, which includes this signature page, the subsequent general terms and conditions, the Rate Sheet 
for each applicable state, Exhibit 1 (Qwest Platform Plus Service), and Attachment A to  Exhibit 1 (Performance Metrics) attached 
hereto o r  incorporated herein by reference (collectively the “Agreement”) is entered into between Qwest Corporation (“Qwest”) and 
The J. Richard Company, LLC dba Live Wire Phone Company (“CLEC”) (each identified for purposes o f  this Agreement in the 
signature blocks below, and referred to separately as a ”Party” o r  collectively as the “Parties”), on behalf of itself and its Affiliates. 
This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date. The undersigned 
Parties have read and agree to the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement. 

THE J. RICHARD COMPANY, LLC 
ONE COMPANY: 

[ Title 1. L- 

NOTICE INFORMATION: All written notices required under the Agreement shall be sent to the following: 

To Qwest Corp.: 
1801 California Street. Suite 2420 
Denver, CO 80202 
Phone #: 303-965-3029 
Facsimile #: 303-896-7077 
E-mail: Intaqree@swest.com E-mail: 
Attention: Manager-Interconnection Attention: 

To The J. Richard Company, LLC dba Live Wire Phone Company: 
PMB 465,21001 N. Tatum Blvd. Suite 78-1630 . 
Phoenix, AZ 85059 
Phone #: 602-799-3842 
Facsimile #: 602-799-691 3 

With copy to Qwest 
d o  1801 California Street, Suite 4900 
Denver, Colorado 80202 
Facsimile # 1-303-295-6973 
Attention Corporate Counsel, Wholesale 
Reference MSA for Qwest Plafform Plus Service 

APPLICABLE STATES: APPLICABLE SERVICES: 

Qwest agrees to offer and CLEC intends to purchase the Services 
indicated below by CLEC’s signatory initialing on the  applicable blanks 

Qwest agrees to offer and CLEC intends to purchase Qwest Platform Plus 
(‘QPP”) service in the states indicated below by CLEC’s signatory 
initialing on the applicable blanks 

x Exhibit I - Qwest Platform Plus Service Arizona 
Colorado 
Idaho 
Iowa 
Minnesota 
Montana 
Nebraska 
New Mexico 
North Dakota 
Oregon 
South Dakota 
Utah 
Washington 
Wyoming 

The Parties may amend the Qwest Master Services Agreement in writing from time to time to include additional products and 
services 

October 2: 2004lpjdlJ Richard Co dbaLive VJirelAZ 
Agreement No CDS-041021-0009 
Qwesi LISA Page 1 of 13 
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QWEST MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDlTlONS 

WHEREAS, CLEC previously purchased on an unbundled basis from Qwest certain combinations of network elements, ancillary functions, 
and additional features, including without limitation the local loop, port, switching, and shared transport combination commonly known as 
unbundled network element platform ("LINE-P"); 

WHEREAS such UNE-P arrangements were previously obtained by CLEC under the terms and conditions of certain interconnection 
agreements ("ICA"), including without limitation in certain states Qwest's statement of generally available terms ("SGAT"); 

WHEREAS both CLEC and Qwest acknowledge certain regulatory uncertainty in light of the DC Circuit Court's decision in United States 
Telecom Association v. FCC, 359 F.3d 554 (March 2, 2004) ("DC Circuit Mandate"), with respect to the future existence, scope, and nature of 
Qwest's obligation to provide such UNE-P arrangements under the Communications Act (the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS to address such uncertainty and to create a stable arrangement for the continued availability to CLEC from Qwest of services 
technically and functionally equivalent to the June 14, 2004 UNE-P arrangements the parties have contemporaneously entered into ICA 
amendments; 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the terms and conditions contained herein, CLEC and Qwest hereby mutually agree as follows: 

1. Definitions. Capitalized terms used herein are defined in 
Addendum I .  

2. Effective Date. This Amendment shall become effective 
upon the latest execution date by the Parties. ("Effective Date"). 

3. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the 
Effective Date and shall continue through July 31, 2008. At any time 
within 6 months prior to expiration of the Agreement, either Party may 
provide notice of renegotiation. The Parties shall meet and negotiate 
in good faith a transition of existing customers. Upon mutual 
agreement, the term of the Agreement may be extended upon the 
same terms and conditions for no more than one (1) extension period, 
and such extension period shall not exceed six (6) months to allow 
CLEC to transition its customers to other services. In the event that at 
the expiration of the Agreement or of the extension period, as the case 
may be, CLEC has any remaining customers served under this 
Agreement, Qwest may immediately convert CLEC to an equivalent 
alternative service at market-based wholesale rates. 

4. Scope o f  Aqreernent: Service Provisioninq: Controllinq 
Documents; Chanqe of Law: Eliqibilitv for Services under this 
Aqreement: Non-Aaplicabilitv of Chanqe Manaqement Process. . 

4.1 The services described in this Agreement will only be 
provided in Qwest's incumbent LEC service territory in the states of 
Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, Iowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, New 
Mexico, North Dakota, Oregon, South Dakota, Utah, Washington and 
Wyoming 

4 2  Each of the Services shall be provided pursuant to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement. In the event of a conflict between 
the terms of any Service Exhibit attached hereto and these General 
Terms and Conditions, the Service Exhibit shall control. The terms of 
this Agreement, including any Annex or Service Exhibit, shall 
supersede any inconsistent terms and conditions contained in an 
Order Form. CLEC. acknowledges and agrees that the Services shall 
be offered by Qwest pursuant to this Agreement and are subject to (i) 
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations; and (ii) obtaining 
any domestic or foreign approvals and authorizations required or 
advisable. 

Term. 

4 3  The provisions in this Agreement are intended to be in 
compliance w\th and based on the existing state of the law rules 
regulations and interpretations thereof including but not limited to 
Federal rules regulations and law5 as of the Effective Date regarding 
Qwest s Obligation under Section 271 of the Act to continue to provlde 
certain Network Elements ( Existing Rules') Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be deemed an admission by Qwest or CLEC 
October 21 2004/pjd/J Richard Co dbalive WireiAZ 
Agieement No CDS-041021-0009 
Qwest MSA 

concerning the interpretation or effect of the Existing Rules or an 
admission by Qwest or CLEC that the Existing Rules should not be 
changed, vacated, dismissed, stayed or modified. Nothing in this 
Agreement shall preclude or estop Qwest or CLEC from taking any 
position in any forum Concerning the proper interpretation or effect of 
the Existing Rules or concerning whether the Existing Rules should be 
changed, vacated, dismissed, stayed or modified. 

4.4 If a change in law, rule, or regulation materially impairs a 
Party's ability to perform or obtain a benefit under this Agreement, both 
Parties agree to negotiate in good faith such changes as may be 
necessary to address such material impairment. 

4.5 To receive services under this Agreement, CLEC must be a 
certified CLEC under applicable state rules. CLEC may not purchase 
or utilize services or Network Elements covered under this Agreement 
for its own administrative use or for the use by an Affiliate. 

4.6 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the Parties 
agree that Network Elements and services provided under 
this Agreement are not subject to the Qwest Wholesale 
Change Management Process ('CMP") requirements, 
Qwest's Performance Indicators (PID). Performance 
Assurance Plan (PAP), or any other wholesale service 
quality standards, liquidated damages, and remedies. 
Except as otherwise provided, CLEC hereby waives any 
rights it may have under the PID, PAP and all other 
wholesale service quality standards, liquidated damages, 
and remedies with respect to Network Elements and 
services provided pursuant to this Agreement. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, CLEC proposed changes to 
QPP attributes and process enhancements will be 
communicated through the standard account interfaces. 
Change requests common to shared systems and processes 
subject to CMP will continue to be addressed via the CMP 
procedures. 

5. CLEC Information. CLEC agrees to work with Qwest in 
good faith to promptly complete or update, as applicable, Qwest's 
"New Customer Questionnaire" to the extent that CLEC has not 
already done so, and CLEC shall hold Qwest harmless foi any 
damages to or claims from CLEC caused by CLEC's failure to 
complete or update the questionnaire. 

6. Financial Terms 

Rates and Terms 
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QWEST MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT 

6.1 Each attached Service Exhibit specifies the description, 
terns.  and conditions specific to that Nebork Element or service. The 
applicable rates for each Network Element or service contained in a 
Service Exhibit shall be contained in the applicable Rate Sheets, the 
contents of which are incorporated into this Agreement by reference. 
The Parties agree that the rates set forth in the Rate Sheet are just and 
reasonable. The Parties agree that no rates, charges, costs, or fees 
shall apply to the Network Elements or services provided under this 
Agreement other than as is set forth in the Rate Sheets. The rates will 
not necessarily include Taxes, fees, or surcharges. No Taxes, fees, or 
surcharges shall apply to the QPPm service except such Taxes, fees 
and surcharges as apply to the UNE-P service as of June 14, 2004, 
unless a subsequent change in applicable law requires the applicability 
of new or additional Taxes, fees, or surcharges to the QPPm service. 

Taxes, Fees, and other Governmental Impositions 

6.2 All charges for Services provided herein are exclusive of any 
federal, state, or local sales, use, excise, gross receipts, transaction or 
similar taxes, fees or surcharges ("Tax" or "Taxes"). Taxes resulting 
from the performance of this Agreement shall be borne by the Party 
upon which the obligation for payment is imposed under Applicable 
Law, even if the obligation to collect and remit such Taxes is placed 
upon the other Party. However, where the selling Party is specifically 
permitted by an Applicable Law to collect such Taxes from the 
purchasing Party, such Taxes shall be borne by the Party purchasing 
the services. Each Party is responsible for any tax on its corporate 
existence, status or income. Taxes shall be billed as a separate item 
on the invoice in accordance with Applicable Law. The Party billing 
such Taxes shall, at the written request of the Party billed, provide the 
billed Party with detailed information regarding billed Taxes, including 
the applicable Tax jurisdiction, rate, and base upon which the Tax is 
applied. If either Party (the Contesting Party) contests the application 
of any Tax collected by the other Party (the Collecting Party), the 
Collecting Party shall reasonably cooperate in good faith with the 
Contesting Party's challenge, provided that the Contesting Party pays 
any reasonable costs incurred by the Collecting Party. The Contesting 
Party is entitled to the benefit of any refund or recovery resulting from 
the contest, provided that the Contesting Party has paid the Tax 
contested. If the purchasing Party provides the selling Party with a 
resale or other exemption certificate, the selling Party shall exempt the 
purchasing Party if the purchasing Party accepts the certificate in good 
faith. If a Party becomes aware that any Tax is incorrectly or 
erroneously collected by that Party from the other Party or paid by the 
other Party to that Party, that Party shall refund the incorrectly or 
erroneously collected Tax or paid Tax to the other Party. 

6.3 Each Party shall be solely responsible for all taxes on its 
own business, the measure of which is its own net income or net worth 
and shall be responsible for any related tax filings. payment, protest, 
audit and litigation. Each Party shall be solely responsible for the 
billing, collection and proper remittance of all applicable Taxes relating 
to its own services provided to its own customers. 

7. Intellectual Property 

7 1  Except for a license to use any facilities or equipment 
(including software) solely for the purposes of this Agreement or to 
receive any service solely (a) as provided in this Agreement or (b) as 
specifically required by the then-applicable federal rules and 
regulations relating to the Network Elements or service provided under 
this Agreement, nothing contained within this Agreement shall be 
construed as the grant of a license either express or implied, with 
respect to any patent, copyright trade name trade mark service mark 
trade secret or other proprietary interest or intellectual property, now 
or hereafter owned, controlled or licensable by either Party Nothing in 
this Agreement shall be construed as the grant to the other Party of 
any rights or licenses to trade or service marks 

October 21 2004/pjdiJ Richard Co dbaiive WireiAZ 
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7.2 Subject to the general Indemnity provisions of this 
Agreement, each Party (an Indemnifying Party) shall indemnify and 
hold the other Party (an Indemnified Party) harmless from and against 
any loss, cost, expense or liability arising out of a claim that the 
services provided by the Indemnifying Party provided or used pursuant 
to the terms of this Agreement misappropriate or otherwise violate the 
intellectual property rights of any third party. The obligation for 
indemnification recited in this paragraph shall not extend to 
infringement which results from (a) any combination of the facilities or 
services of the Indemnifying Party with facilities or services of any 
other Person (including the Indemnified Party but excluding the 
Indemnifying Party and any of its Affiliates), which combination is not 
made by or at the direction of the Indemnifying Party or is not 
reasonably necessary to CLEC's use of the Network Elements and 
services offered by Qwest under this Agreement or (b) any 
modification made to the facilities or services of the lndemnlfying Party 
by, on behalf of, or at the request of the Indemnified Party and not 
required by the Indemnifying Party. In the event of any claim, the 
indemnifying Party may, at its sole option (a) obtain the iight for the 
Indemnified Party to continue to use the facility or service: or (b) 
replace or modify the facility or service to make such facility or service 
non-infringing. If the Indemnifying Party is not reasonably able to 
obtain the right for continued use or to replace or modify the facility or 
service as provided in the preceding sentence and either (a) the facility 
or service is held to be infringing by a court of-competent jurisdiction or 
(b) the Indemnifying Party reasonably believes that the facility or 
service will be held to infringe, the Indemnifying Party shall notify the 
Indemnified Party and the Parties shall negotiate in good faith 
regarding reasonable modifications to this Agreement necessary to (1) 
mitigate damage or comply with an injunction which may result from 
such infringement or (2) allow cessation of further infringement. The 
Indemnifying Party may request that the Indemnified Party take steps 
to mitigate damages resulting from the infringement or alleged 
infringement including, but not limited to, accepting modifications to the 
facilities or services, and such request shall not be unreasonably 
denied. 

g 

7 3 To the extent required under applicable federal and state 
law. Qwest shall use commercially reasonable efforts to obtain, from its 
vendors who have licensed intellectual property nghts to Qwest in 
connection with facilities and services provided hereunder, licenses 
under such intellectual property rights as necessary for CLEC to use 
such facilities and services as contemplated hereunder and at least in 
the same manner used by Qwest for the facilities and services 
provided hereunder Qwest shall notify CLEC immediately in the event 
that Qwest believes it has used its commercially reasonable efforts to 
obtain such rights but has been unsuccessful in obtaining such rights 
Nothing in this subsection shall be construed in any way to condition 
limit. or alter a Party s indemnification obligations under Section 7 2, 
preceding 

1 

7 4  Except as expressly provided in this Intellectual Property 
Section, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as the grant of a 
license, either express or implied, with respect to any patent, copyright. 
logo, trademark trade name, trade secret or any other intellectual 
property right now or hereafter owned, controlled or licensable by 
either Party Neither Party may use any patent, copyright, logo, 
trademark, trade name, trade secret or other intellectual property rights 
of the other Party or its Affiliates without execution of a separate 
agreement between the Parties 

7 5  Neither Party shall without the express written permission of 
the other Party state or imply that 1) it IS connected or in any way 
affiliated with the other or its Affiliates 2) it is pari of a joint business 
association or any similar arrangement with the other or its Affiliates 
3) the other Party and its Affiliates are in any wav sponsoring, 
endorsing or certifying it and its goods and services or 4 )  with respect 
to its marheting advertising or promotional activities or materials the 
services are in any v-ay associated with or originated from the other 
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Party or any of its Affiliates Nothing in this paragraph shall prevent 
either Party from truthfully describing the Network Elements and 
services i t  uses to provide service to its End User Customers, provided 
it does not represent the Network Elements and services as originating 
from the other Party or its Affiliates or otherwise attempt to sell its End 
User Customers using the name of the other Party or its Affiliates 

7.6 Qwest and CLEC each recognize that nothing contained in 
this Agreement is intended as an assignment or grant to the other of 
any right, title or interest in or to the trademarks or service marks of the 
other (the Marks) and that this Agreement does not confer any right or 
license to grant sublicenses or permission to third parties to use the 
Marks of the other and is not assignable. Neither Party will do 
anything inconsistent with the other's ownership of their respective 
Marks, and all rights, if any, that may be acquired by use of the Marks 
shall inure to the benefit of their respective owners. The Parties shall 
comply with all Applicable Law governing Marks worldwide and neither 
Party will infringe the Marks of the other. 

7.7 Since a breach of the material provisions of this Section 7 
may cause irreparable harm for which monetary damages may be 
inadequate, in addition to other available remedies, the non-breaching 
Party may seek injunctive relief. 

8. Financial Responsibilitv, Pavment and Security 

8.1 Payment Obliqation Amounts payable under this 
Agreement are due and payable within thirty (30) calendar Days after 
the date of invoice (payment due date) If the payment due date IS a 
Saturday, the payment shall be due on the previous Friday, if the 
payment due date is otherwise not a business day, the payment shall 
be due the next business day Invoices shall be sent electronically, 
and shall bear the date on which they are sent, except that invoices 
sent on a day other than a business day shall be dated on the next 
business day 

8.2 Cessation of Order Processina. Qwest may discontinue 
processing orders for Network Elements and services provided 
pursuant to this Agreement for the failure of CLEC to make full 
payment for the relevant services. less any good faith disputed amount 
as provided for in this Agreement, for the relevant services provided 
under this Agreement within thirty (30) calendar Days following the 
payment due date provided that Qwest has first notified CLEC in 
writing at least ten (IO) business days prior to discontinuing the 
processing of orders for the relevant services. If Qwest does not 
refuse to accept additional orders for the relevant services on the date 
specified in the ten ( I O )  business days notice, and CLEC's non- 
compliance continues, nothing contained herein shall preclude Qwest's 
right to refuse to accept additional orders for the relevant services from 
CLEC without further notice. For order processing to resume, CLEC 
will be required to make full payment of all past-due charges for the 
relevant services not disputed in good faith under this Agreement, and 
Qwest may require a deposit (or recalculate the deposit) pursuant to 
Section 8.5. In addition to other remedies that may be available at law 
or equity, CLEC reserves the right to seek equitable relief including 
injunctive relief and specific performance. 

8.3 Disconnection. Qwest may disconnect any and all relevant 
Netwom Elements and services provided under this Agreement for 
failure by CLEC to make full payment for such Network Elements or 
services. less any disputed amount as provided for in this Agreement, 
For the relevant services provided under this Agreement within sixty 
(60) calendar Days following the payment due date provided that 
Qwest has first notified CLEC in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to 
disconnecting the relevant services. CLEC will pay the applicable 
reconnect charge set forth in the Rate Sheet required to reconnect 
Network Elements and services for each End User Customer 
disconnected pursuant to this paragraph. In case of such 
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disconnection, al l  applicable undisputed charges, including termination 
charges, shall become due. If Qwest does not disconnect CLEC's 
service@) on the date specified in the thirty (30) day notice, and 
CLEC's noncompliance continues, nothing contained herein shall 
preclude Qwest's right to disconnect any or all relevant services of the 
non-complying Party without further notice. Qwest shall provide a 
subsequent written notice at least two (2) business days prior to 
disconnecting service. Disconnect of certain Network Elements or 
services under this Agreement with respect to which CLEC has failed 
to pay undisputed charges shall not trigger the disconnection of 
Network Elements or services for which CLEC has paid all undisputed 
charges, and Qwest shall be permitted to disconnect under this section 
only those Network Elements or services for which CLEC fails to pay 
all undisputed charges prior to the expiration of the applicable thirty- 
day or two business day notice period. For reconnection of the non- 
paid service to occur, CLEC will be required to make full payment of all 
past and current undisputed charges under this Agreement for the 
relevant services and Qwest may require a deposit (or recalculate the 
deposit) pursuant to Section 8.5. Both Parties agree, however, that the 
application of this Section 8.3 will be suspended for the initial three (3) 
Billing cycles of this Agreement and will not apply to amounts billed 
during those three (3) cycles. In addition to other remedies that may 
be available at law or equity, each Party reserves the right to seek 
equitable relief, including injunctive relief and specific performance. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Qwest shall not effect a disconnection 
pursuant to this section in such manner that CLEC may not reasonably 
comply with Applicable Law concerning End User Customer 
disconnection and notification, provided that, the foregoing is subject to 
CLEC's reasonable diligence in effecting such compliance. 

8.4 Bill inq Disputes Should either Party dispute, in good faith, 
and withhold payment on any portion of the nonrecurring charges or 
monthly Billing under this Agreement, the Parties will notify each other 
in writing within fifteen (15) calendar days following the payment due 
date identifying the amount, reason and rationale of such dispute. At a 
minimum. each Party shall pay all undisputed amounts due to the other 
Party. Both CLEC and Qwest agree to expedite the investigation of 
any disputed amounts, promptly provide all documentation regarding 
the amount disputed that is reasonably requested, and work in good 
faith in an effort to resolve and settle the dispute through informal 
means prior to initiating any other rights or remedies. 

8 4 I If a Party disputes charges and does not pay such 
charges by the payment due date, such charges may be 
subject to late payment charges If the disputed charges 
have been withheld and the dispute is resolved in favor of 
Qwest the withholding Party shall pay the disputed amount 
and applicable late payment charges no later than the next 
Bill Date following the resolution The withholding Party may 
not continue to withhold the disputed amount following the 
initial resolution while pursuing further dispute resolution If 
the disputed charges have been withheld and the oispute is 
resolved in favor of the disputing Party, Qwest shall credit 
the bill of the disputing Party for the amount of the disputed 
charges and any late payment charges that have been 
assessed no later than the second Bill Date after the 
resolution of the dispute If a Party pays the disputed 
charges and the dispute is resolved in favor of Qwest, no 
further action is required 

8 4 2 If a Party pays the charges disputed at the time of 
payment or at any time thereafter pursuant to  Sechon 8 4 3, 
and the dispute is resolved in favor of the disputing Party 
Qwest shall no later than the next Bill Date after the 
resolution of the dispute (1) credit the disputing Party's bill 
for the disputed amount and any associated interest or (2) 
pay the remaining amount to CLEC, if the disputed amount 
is greater than the bill to be credited The interest calculated 
on the dtsputed amounts will be the same rate as late 
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payment charges. In no event. however, shall any late 
paymept charges be assessed on any prediously assessed 
late payment charges. 

8.4.3 If a Party fails to bill a charge or 
discovers an error on a bill it has already provided to the 
other Party, or if a Party fails to dispute a charge and 
discovers an error on a bill it has paid after the period set 
forth in Section 8.4, the Party may dispute the bill at a later 
time through an informal process notwithstanding the 
requirements of Section 8.4, but subject to the Dispute 
Resolution provision of this Agreement, and Applicable Law. 

8.5 Securitv Deposits. In the event of a material 
adverse change in CLEC's financial condition subsequent to the 
Effective Date, Qwest may request a securrty deposit. A "material 
adverse change in financial condition" shall mean a Party is a new 
CLEC with no established credit history, or is a CLEC that has not 
established satisfactory credit with Qwest, or the Party is repeatedly 
delinquent in making its payments, or the Party is being reconnected 
after a disconnection of service or discontinuance of the processing of 
orders by the Billing Party due to a previous undisputed nonpayment 
situation. The Billing Party may require a deposit to be held as security 
for the payment of charges before the orders from the billed Party will 
be provisioned and completed or before reconnection of service. 
"Repeatedly delinquent" means any payment of a material amount of 
total monthly billing under the Agreement received thirty (30) calendar 
Days or more after the payment due date, three (3) or more times 
during a twelve (12) month period. The INITIAL deposit may not 
exceed the estimated total monthly charges for an average two (2) 
month period within the I" three (3) months for all services. The 
deposit may be a surety bond if allowed by the applicable Commission 
regulations, a letter of credit with terms and conditions acceptable to 
the Billing Party, or some other form of mutually acceptable security 
such as a cash deposit. The deposit may be adjusted by the billing 
party's actual monthly average charges, payment history under this 
agreement, or other relevant factors, but in no event shall the security 
deposit exceed five million dollars ($5,000,000.00). Required deposits 
are due and payable within thirty (30) calendar Days after demand and 
non-payment shall be subject to 8.2 and 8.3 of this Section. 

8.6 lnterest on  Deposits. Any interest earned on cash deposits 
shall be credited to CLEC in the amount actually earned or at the rate 
set forth in Section 8 7 below, whichever is lower, except as otherwise 
required by law provided that for elimination of doubt, the Parties 
agree that such deposits shall not be deemed subject to state laws or 
regulations relating to consumer or End User Customer cash deposits 
Cash deposits and accrued interest if applicable will be credited to 
CLEC's account or refunded as appropriate upon the earlier of the 
expiration of the term of the Agreement or the establishment of 
satisfactory credit with Qwest, which will generally be one full year of 
timely payments of undisputed amounts in full by CLEC Upon a 
material change in financial standing, CLEC may request and Qwest 
will consider a recalculation of the deposit The fact that a deposit has 
been made does not relieve CLEC from any requirements of this 
Agreement 

8.7 If any portion of the payment IS 

received by Qwest after the payment due date as set forth above or if 
any portion of the payment is received by Qwest in funds that are not 
immediately available, then a late payment penalty shall be due to 
Qwest The late payment penalty shall be the portion of the payment 
not received by the payvent due date multiplied by a late factor The 
late factor shall be the lesser of ( I )  The highest interest rate (in 
decimal value) which may be levied by law for commercial 
transactions, compounded daily for the number of days from the 
payment due date to and including the date that the CLEC actually 
makes the payment to the Company, or (2) 0000407 per day 
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Late Pavment Penalty 

compounded daily for the number of days from the payment due date 
to and including the date that the CLEC actually makes the payment to 
Qwest. 

8.8 Notice to End User Customers. CLEC shall be 
responsible for notifying its End User Customers of any pending 
disconnection of a non-paid service by CLEC, if necessary, to allow 
those End User Customers to make other arrangements for such non- 
paid services. 

9. Conversions/Terminations. If CLEC is obtaining services 
from Qwest under an arrangement or agreement that includes the 
application of termination liability assessment (TLA) or minimum period 
charges, and if CLEC wishes to convert such services to a service 
under this Agreement, the conversion of such services will not be 
delayed due to the applicability of TLA or minimum period charges. 
The applicability of such charges is governed by the terms of the 
original agreement, T a r i  or arrangement. Nothing herein shall be 
construed as expanding the rights otherwise granted by this 
Agreement or by law to elect to make such conversions. 

9 1  In the event Qwest terminates the Provisioning of 
any service to CLEC for any reason, CLEC shall be 
responsible for providing any and all necessary notice to its 
End User Customers of the termination In no case shall 
Qwest be responsible for providing such notice to CLEC's 
End User customers Qwest shall only be required to notify 
CLEC of Qwest's termination of the service on a timely basis 
consistent with FCC rules and notice requirements 

10. Customer Contacts. CLEC, or CLEC's 
authorized agent, shall act as the single point of contact for its End 
User Customers' service needs, including without limitation, sales, 
service design, order taking, Provisioning, change orders, training, 
maintenance, trouble reports, repair, post-sale servicing, Billing, 
collection and inquiry. CLEC shall inform its End User Customers that 
they are End User Customers of CLEC. CLEC's End User Customers 
contacting Qwest will be instructed to contact CLEC, and Qwest's End 
User Customers contacting CLEC will be instructed to contact Qwest. 
In responding to calls, neither Party shall make disparaging remarks 
about each other. To the extent the correct provider can be 
determined, misdirected calls received by either Party will be referred 
to the proper provider of Local Exchange Service; however, nothing in 
this Agreement shall be deemed to prohibit Qwest or CLEC from 
discussing its products and services with CLEC's or Qwest's End User 
Customers who call the other Party seeking s u c h  information, 

11 Default and Breach 

I f  either Party defaults in the payment of any amount due hereunder, or 
if either Party violates any other material provision of this Agreement, 
including but not limited to Sections 6, 7 8 13 16 21 29, 31 32, 34 
and 35 and such default or violation continues for thirty (30) calendar 
Days after written notice thereof the other Party may terminate this 
Agreement and seek relief in accordance with the Dispute Resolution 
provision or any remedy under this Agreement 

12. Limitation of Liabilitv 

I 2  1 To t h e  extent the Agreement or an Exhibit contains an 
express remedy in the f o m  of a quality of service credit or other 
liquidated damages in connection with services provided by Qwest 
unoer this Agreement or for a failure to provide such services, such 
credit shall be deemed to be CLEC s soie remedy under this 
Agreement for losses damages or other claims related to or 
connected with the events giving rise to the claim for quality of service 
credit 
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12.2 Neither Party shall be liable to the other for indirect, 
incidental, consequential, exemplary punitive, or special damages, 
including (without limitation) damages for lost profits, lost revenues, 
lost savings suffered by the other Party regardless of the form of 
action, whether in contract, warranty, strict liability, tort, including 
(without limitation) negligence of any kind and regardless of whether 
the Parties know the possibility that such damages could result. 

12.3 Nothing contained in this Section 12 shall limit either Party's 
obligations of indemnification specified in this Agreement, nor shall this 
Section 12 limit a Party's liability for failing to make any payment due 
under this Agreement. 

12.4 The foregoing limitations apply to all causes of actions and 
claims, including without limitation, breach of contract, breach of 
warranty, negligence, strict liability, misrepresentation and other torts. 
In any arbitration under this Agreement, the Arbitrator shall not be able 
to award, nor shall any party be entitled to receive damages not 
otherwise recoverable under this agreement. 

12.5 Nothing contained in this Section shall limit either Party's 
liability to the other for willful misconduct, provided that, a Party's 
liability to the other Party pursuant to the foregoing exclusion, other 
than direct damages, shall be limited to a total cap equal to one 
hundred per cent (100%) of the annualized run rate of total amounts 
charged by Qwest to CLEC under the Agreement. 

13. Indemnity. 

13. 1 The Parties agree that unless otherwise 
specifically set forth in this Agreement the following constitute the sole 
indemnification obligations between and among the Parties: 

13.1.1 Each Party (the Indemnifying Party) agrees to 
release, indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other 
Party and each of its officers, directors, employees and 
agents (each an Indemnitee) from and against and in 
respect of any loss, debt, liability, damage, obligation, claim, 
demand, judgment or settlement of any nature or kind, 
known or unknown, liquidated or unliquidated including, but 
not limited to, reasonable costs and expenses (including 
attorneys' fees), whether suffered, made, instituted, or 
asserted by any Person or entity, for invasion of privacy, 
bodily injury or death of any Person or Persons, or for loss, 
damage to, or destruction of tangible property, whether or 
not owned by others, resulting from the Indemnifying Party's 
breach of or failure to perform under this Agreement, 
regardless of the form of action, whether in contract, 
warranty, strict liability, or tort including (without limitation) 
negligence of any kind. 

13 1 2 In the case of claims or loss alleged or incurred by 
an End User Customer of either Party arising out of or in 
connection with services provided to the End User Customer 
by the Party the Party whose End User Customer alleged or 
incurred such claims or loss (the Indemnifying Party) shall 
defend and indemnify the other Party and each of its officers 
directors employees and agents (collectwely the 
Indemnified Party) against any and all such claims or loss by 
the Indemnifying Partys End User Customers regardless of 
whether the underlying service was provided or Network 
Element was provisioned by the Indemnified Party unless 
the loss was caused by the gross negligence or willful 
misconduct of the lndemnified Party The obligation to 
indemnify with respect to claims of the Indemnifying Party s 
End User Customers shall not extend to any claims for 
phvsical bodily injury or death of any Person or persons or 
f o r  loss damage to, or destruction of tangible property 

O c t J  - 1 -'L'C4'pid,J Richard Co dbaliveWireiA2 
Agre-nir r i i  tJo CDS-041021-0009 
Qwest MSA 

whether or not owned by others, alleged to have resulted 
directly from the negligence or intentisnal conduct of the 
employees, contractors, agents, or other representatives of 
the Indemnified Party. 

13.2 The indemnification provided herein shall be conditioned 
upon: 

13.2.1 The Indemnified Party shall promptly notify the 
Indemnifying Party of any action taken against the 
Indemnified Party relating to the indemnification. Failure to 
so notify the Indemnifying Party shall not relieve the 
Indemnifying Party of any liability that the Indemnifying Party 
might have, except to the extent that such failure prejudices 
the Indemnifying Party's ability to defend such claim. 

13.2.2 If the Indemnifying Party wishes to defend against 
such action, it shall give written notice to the Indemnified 
Party of acceptance of the defense of such action. In such 
event, the .Indemnifying Party shall have sole authority to 
defend any such action, including the selection of legal 
counsel, and the Indemnified Party may engage separate 
legal counsel only at its sole cost and expense. In the event 
that the Indemnifying Party does not accept the defense of 
the action, the Indemnified Party shall have the right to 
employ counsel for such defense at the expense of the 
Indemnifying Party. Each Party agrees to cooperate with the 
other Party in the defense of any such action and the 
relevant records of each Party shall be available to the other 
Party with respect to any such defense. 

13.2.3 In no event shall the Indemnifying Party settle or 
consent to any judgment for relief other than monetary 
damages pertaining to any such action without the  prior 
written consent of the Indemnified Party. In the event the 
Indemnified Party withholds consent the Indemnified Party 
may, at its cost, take over such defense, provided that, in 
such event, the Indemnifying Party shall not be responsible 
for, nor shall it be obligated to indemnify the relevant 
indemnified Party against, any cost or liability in excess of 
such refused compromise or settlement. 

14. Limited Warranties. 

14 1 Each party shall provide suitably qualified personnel to 
perform this Agreement and all services hereunder in a good 
and workmanlike manner and in material conformance with 
all applicable laws and regulations 

142 EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS 
AGREEMENT, QWEST SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY 
AND ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED AS TO 
ANY SERVICE OR NETWORK ELEMENT PROVIDED 
HEREUNDER QWEST SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY 
AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT 
LIMITATION ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 

THIRD PARTY RIGHTS 
PURPOSE, OR TITLE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT OF 

15 Relationship Except to the limited extent expressly 
provided in this Agreement (I) neither Party shall have the authority to 
bind the other by contract or otherwise or make any representations or 
guarantees on behalf of the other or otherwise act on the others 
behalf, and (ii) the relationship arising from this Agreement does not 
constitute an agency, joint venture partnership, employee reiationship. 
or franchise 
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16. Assiqnment or Sale 

16.1 CLEC may not assign or transfer (whether by operation of 
law or otherwise) this Agreement (or any rights or obligations 
hereunder) to a third party without the prior written consent of the other 
Party. Notwithstanding the foregoing, CLEC may assign or transfer 
this Agreement to a corporate Affiliate or an entity under its control or 
to a purchaser of substantially all or substantially all of CLEC's assets 
related to the provisioning of local services in the Qwest region without 
the consent of Qwest, provided that the performance of this Agreement 
by any such assignee is guaranteed by the assignor. A Party making 
an assignment or transfer permitted by this Section shall provide prior 
written notice to the other Party. Any attempted assignment or 
transfer that is not permitted is void ab initio. Without limiting the 
generality of the foregoing, this Agreement shail be binding upon and 
shall inure to the benefit of the Parties' respective successors and 
assigns. 

16.2 In the event that Qwest transfers to any unaffiliated party 
exchanges including End User Customers that CLEC serves in whole 
or in part through facilities or services provided by Qwest under this 
Agreement, Qwest shall ensure that the transferee shall serve as a 
successor to and fully perform all of Qwest's responsibilities and 
Obligations under this Agreement for a period of one-hundred-and- 
eighty (180) days from the effective date of such transfer or until such 
later time as the FCC may direct pursuant to the FCC's then applicable 
statutory authority to impose such responsibilities either as a condition 
of the transfer or under such other state statutory authority as may give 
it such power. In the event of such a proposed transfer, Qwest shall 
use best efforts to facilitate discussions between CLEC and the 
transferee with respect to transferee's assumption of Qwest's 
obligations after the above-stated transition period pursuant to the 
terms of this Agreement. 

17. Reportinq Requirements. If reporting obligations or 
requirements are imposed upon either Party by any third party or 
regulatory agency in connection with either this Agreement or the 
services, including use of the services by CLEC or its End Users, the 
other Party agrees to assist that Party in complying with such 
obligations and requirements, as reasonably required by that Party. 

18. lntentionallv Left Blank. 

19. Survival The expiration or termination of this Agreement 
shall not relieve either Party of those obligations that by their nature 
are intended to survive 

20 Publicity Following the execution of this Agreement the 
Parties may publish or use any publicity materials with respect to the 
execution, delivery existence, or substance of this Agreement without 
the prior written approval of the other Party Nothing in this section 
shall limit a Party's ability to issue public statements with respect to 
regulatory or judicial proceedings 

2.7. Confidentiality. 

21 1 All Proprietary Information shall remain the property of the 
disclosing Party A Party who receives Proprietary information via an 
oral communication may request written confirmation that the material 
is Proprietary Information A Party who delivers Proprietary 
Information via an oral communication may request written 
confirmation that the Party receiving the information understands that 
the material is Proprietary Information Each Part) shall have the right 
to correct an inadvertent failure to identify information iis Proprietary 
Information by giving written notification within thirty (30)  Days after the 
information is disclosed The receiving Partjl shall from that time 
forward, treat such information as Proprietary Information 
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21 2 Upon request by the disclosing Party, the receiving Party 
shall return all tangibie copies of Proprietary Infurmarion, whether 
written, graphic or otherwise, except that the receiving Party may retain 
one copy for archival purposes. 

21.3 Each Party shall keep all of the other Party's Proprietary 
Information confidential and will disclose it on a need to know basis 
only. Each Party shall use the other Party's Proprietary Information 
only in connection with this Agreement and in accordance with 
Applicable Law. In accordance with Section 222 of the Act, when 
either Party receives or obtains Proprietary Information from the other 
Party for purposes of providing any Telecommunications Services or 
information services or both, that Party shall use such information only 
for such purpose, and shall not use such information for its own i 
marketing efforts. Neither Party shall use the other Party's Proprietary 
Information for any other purpose except upon such terns and 
conditions as may be agreed upon between the Parties in writing. 
Violations of these obligations shall subject a Party's employees to 
disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment. If 
either Party loses, or makes an unauthorized disclosure of, the other 
Party's Proprietary Information, it will notify such other Party 
immediately and use reasonable efforts to retrieve the information. 

21.4 Nothing herein is intended to prohibit a Party from supplying 
factual information about its network and Teiecommunications 
Services on or connected to its network to regulatory agencies 
including the FCC and the appropriate state regulatory commission so 
long as any confidential obligation is protected. In addition either Party 
shall have the right to disciose Proprietary Information to any mediator, 
arbitrator, state or federal regulatory body, the Department of Justice 
or any court in the conduct of any proceeding arising under or relating 
in any way to this Agreement or the conduct of either Party in 
connection with this Agreement or in any proceedings concerning the 
provision of InterLATA services by Qwest that are or may be required 
by the Act. The Parties agree to cooperate with each other in order to 
seek appropriate protection or treatment of such Proprietary 
Information pursuant to an appropriate protective order in any such 
proceeding. 

21.5 Effective Date of this Section Notwithstanding any other 
provision of this Agreement, the Proprietary Information provisions of 
this Agreement shall apply to all information furnished by either Party 
to the other in furtherance of the purpose of this Agreement, even If 
furnished before the Effective Date 

21 6 Each Party agrees that the disclosing Party could be 
irreparably injured by a breach of the confidentiality obligations of this 
Agreement by the receiving Party or its representatives and that the 
disclosing Party shall be entitled to seek equitable relief, including 
injunctive relief and specific performance in the event of any breach of 
the confidentiality provisions of this Agreement Such remedies shall 
not be deemed to be the exclusive remedies for a breach of the 
confidentiality provisions of this Agreement, but shall be in addition to 
all other remedies avatlable at law or in equity 

21 7 Nothing herein should be construed as limiting either Party's 
rights with respect to its own Proprietary Information or its obligations 
with respect to the other Party's Proprietary Information under Section 
222 of the Act 

21 8 Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent either Party from 
disclosing this Agreement or the substance thereof to any third party 
after its execution 

22. Waiver The failure of either Pany to enforce any of the 
provisions of this Agreement or the waiver thereof in any instance shall 
not be construed as a general waiver or relinquishment on its pari of 
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. any such provision, but the same shall, nevertheless, be and remain in 
full force and effect. 

23. Requlatorv Approval. Each party reserves its rights with 
respect to whether this Agreement is subject to Sections 251 and 252 
of the Act. In the event the FCC, a state commission or any other 
governmental authority or agency rejects or modifies any material 
provision in this Agreement, either Party may immediately upon written 
notice to the other Party terminate this Agreement and any 
interconnection agreement amendment executed concurrently with this 
Agreement. If a Party is required by a lawful, binding order to file this 
Agreement or a provision thereof with the FCC or state regulatory 
authorities for approval or regulatory review, the filing party shall 
provide written notice to the other party of the existence of such lawful, 
binding order so that the other party may seek an injunction or other 
relief from such order. In addition, the filing party agrees to reasonably 
cooperate to amend and make modifications to the Agreement to allow 
the filing of the Agreement or the specific part of the Agreement 
affected by the order to the extent reasonably necessary. 

24. Notices. Any notices required by or concerning this 
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given if delivered 
personally, delivered by prepaid overnight express service, sent by 
facsimile with electronic confirmation, or sent by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, or by email where specified in this Agreement to 
Qwest and CLEC at the addresses shown on the cover sheet of this 
Agreement. 

25. Force Maieure. Neither Party shall be liable for any delay 
or failure in performance of any part of this Agreement from any cause 
beyond its control and without its fault or negligence including, without 
limitation, acts of nature, acts of civil or military authority, government 
regulations, embargoes, epidemics, terrorist acts, riots, insurrections, 
fires, explosions, earthquakes, nuclear accidents, floods, work 
stoppages, power blackouts, volcanic action, other major 
environmental disturbances, or unusually severe weather conditions 
(collectively, a Fo;ce Majeure Event). Inability to secure products or 
services of other Persons or transportation facilities or acts or 
omissions of transportation carriers shall be considered Force Majeure 
Events to the extent any delay or failure in performance caused by 
these circumstances is beyond the Party's control and without that 
Party's fault or negligence. The Party affected by a Force Majeure 
Event shall give prompt notice to the other Party, shall be excused 
from performance of its obligations hereunder on a day to day basis to 
the extent those obligations are prevented by the Force Majeure 
Event, and shall use reasonable efforts to remove or mitigate the 
Force Majeure Event. In the event of a labor dispute or strike the 
Parties agree to provide service to each other at a level equivalent to 
the level they provide themselves. 

26. 
accordance with Section 271 of the Act. Any issue of general contract 
law shall be interpreted solely in accordance with the state law of New 
York, without reference to any conflict of laws principles. 

Governinq Law. This Agreement is offered by Qwest in 

27. Dispute Resolution 

27 1 If any claim controversy or dispute between the Parties. 
their agents employees officers directors or affiliaied agents should 
arise and the Parties do not resolve it in the ordinary course of their 
dealings (the "Dispute") then it shall be resolved in accordance with 
this Section Each notice of default unless cured within the applicable 
cure period shall be resolved in accordance herewith Dispute 
resolution under the procedures provided in this Section 27 shall be 
the preferred but not the exclusive remedy for all disputes between 
Qwest and CLEC arising out of this Agreement or its breach Each 
Party reserves its rights to resort to any forum with competent 
jurisdiction Nothing in this Section 23 shall limit the right of either 
Owest or CLEC upon meeting the requisite showing, to obtain 
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provisional remedies (including injunctive relief) from a court before, 
during or after the pendency of any aruitration proceeding brought 
pursuant to this Section 27 Once a decision is reached by the 
arbitrator, however, such decision shall supersede any provisional 
remedy 

27.2 At the written request of either Party (the Resolution 
Request), and prior to any other formal dispute resolution proceedings, 
each Party shall within seven (7) calendar Days after such Resolution 
Request designate a director level employee or a representative with 
authority to make commitments to review, meet, and negotiate, in good 
faith, to resolve the Dispute. The Parties intend that these negotiations 
be conducted by non-lawyer, business representatives, and the 
locations, format, frequency, duration, and conclusions of these 
discussions shall be at the discretion of the representatives. By mutual 
agreement, the representatives may use other procedures, such as 
mediation, to assist in these negotiations. The discussions and 
correspondence among the representatives for the purposes of these 
negotiations shall be treated as Confidential Information developed for 
purposes of settlement, and shall be exempt from discovery and 
production, and shall not be admissible in any subsequent arbitration 
or other proceedings without the concurrence of both of the Parties. 

27.3 If the director level representatives or the designated 
representative with authority to make commitments have not reached a 
resolution of the Dispute within fifteen (15) calendar Days after the 
Resolution Request (or such longer period as agreed to in writing by 
the Parties), then the Parties shall in good faith attempt to resolve the 
Dispute through vice-presidential representatives. If the vice- 
presidential representatives are unable to resolve the Dispute within 
thirty (30) Calendar Days after the Resolution Request (or such longer 
period as agreed to in writing by the Parties), then either Party may 
request that the Dispute be settled by arbitration. If either Party 
requests arbitration, the other Party shall be required to comply with 
that request and both Parties shall submit to binding arbitration of the 
Dispute as described in this Section. Notwithstanding the foregoing 
escalation timeframes, a Party may request that the Dispute of the type 
described in Section 27.3.1, below, be settled by arbitration two (2) 
calendar Days after the Resolution Request pursuant to the terms of 
Section 27.3.1. In any case, the arbitration proceeding shall be 
conducted by a single arbitrator, knowledgeable about the 
Telecommunications industry unless the Dispute involves amounts 
exceeding five million ($5,000,000) in which case the proceeding shall 
be conducted by a panel of three (3) arbitrators, knowledgeable about 
the Telecommunications industry. The arbitration proceedings shall be 
conducted under the then-current rules for commercial disputes of the 
American Arbitration Association (AAA) or J.A.M.S./Endispute, at the 
election of the Party that initiates dispute resolution under this Section 
27. Such rules and procedures shall apply notwithstanding any part of 
such rules that may limit their availability for resolution of a Dispute. 
The Federal Arbitration Act, 9 U.S.C. Sections 1-16, not state law, shall 
govern the arbitrability of the Dispute. The arbitrator shall not have 
authority to award punitive damages. The arbitrator's award shall be 
final and binding and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction 
thereof. Each Party shall bear its own costs and attorneys' fees, and 
shall share equally in the fees and expenses of the arbitrator. The 
arbitration proceedings shall occur in the Denver, Colorado 
metropolitan area or in another mutually agreeable location. It is 
acknowledged that the Parties, by mutual, written agreement, may 
change any of these arbitration practices for a particular, some, or all 
Dispute(s) The Party that sends the Resolution Request must notify 
the Secretary of the FCC of the arbitration proceeding within forty-eight 
(48) hours of the determination to arbitrate. 

27 3 1 All expedited procedures prescribed by the AAA or 
J A M S /Endispute rules, as the case may be, shall apply to 
Disputes affecting the ability of a Party to provide 
uninterrupted, high quality services to its End User 
Customers, or as otherwise called for in this Agreement A 
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Party may seek expedited resolution of a Dispute if the vice- 
presider#tial level representative, or other representative with 
authoriry !o maKe commitments, have not reached a 
resolution cf ihe Dispute within two (2) calendar Days after 
the Resolution Request. In the event the Parties do not 
agree thai a senrice-affecting Dispute exists, the Dispute 
resolution shall commence under the expedited process set 
forth in this Section 27, however, the first matter to be 
addressed by the arbitrator shall be the applicability of such 
process to such Dispute. 

27.3.2 There shall be no discovery except for the 
exchange of documents deemed necessary by the arbitrator 
to an understanding and determination of the Dispute. 
Qwest and CLEC shall attempt, in good faith, to agree on a 
plan for such document discovery. Should they fail to agree, 
either Qwest or CLEC may request a joint meeting or 
conference call with the arbitrator. The arbitrator shall 
resolve any Disputes between Qwest and CLEC, and such 
resolution with respect to the need, scope, manner, and 
timing of discovery shall be final and binding. 

27.3.3 Arbitrator's Decision 

27.3.3.1 The arbitrator's decision and award shall 
be in writing and shall state concisely the reasons 
for the award, including the arbitrator's findings of 
fact and conclusions of law. 

27.3.3.2 An interlocutory decision and award of 
the arbitrator granting or denying an application for 
preliminary injunctive relief may be challenged in a 
forum of competent jurisdiction immediately, but 
no later than ten (IO) business days after the 
appellant's receipt of the decision challenged. 
During the pendency of any such challenge, any 
injunction ordered by the arbitrator shall remain in 
effect, but the enjoined Party may make an 
application to the arbitrator for appropriate security 
for the payment of such costs and damages as 
may be incurred or suffered by it if it is found to 
have been wrongfully enjoined, if such security 
has not previously been ordered. If the authority 
of competent jurisdiction determines that it will 
review a decision granting or denying an 
application for preliminary injunctive relief, such 
review shall be conducted on an expedited basis. 

27 3 4 To the extent that any information or materials 
disclosed in the course of an arbitration proceeding contain 
proprietary, trade secret or Confidential Information of either 
Party it shall be safeguarded in accordance with Section 21 
of this Agreement or if the Parties mutually agree, such 
other appropriate agreement for the protection of proprietary, 
trade secret or Confidential Information that the Parties 
negotiate However, nothing in such negotiated agreement 
shall be construed to prevent either Party from disclosing the 
other Party's information to the arbitrator in connection with 
or in anticipation of an arbitration proceeding, provided, 
however that the Party seeking to disclose the information 
shall first provide fifteen (15) calendar Days notice to the 
disclosing Party so that that Party, with the cooperation of 
the other Party may seek a protective order from the 
arbitrator Except as the Parties otherwise agree or as the 
arbitrator for good cause orders the arbitration proceedings 
including hearings briefs orders pleadings and discovery 
shall not be deemed confidential and may be disclosed at 
the discretion of either Party unless ii IS subject to being 
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safeguarded as proprietary, trade secret or Confidential 
Information, in which event the procedures for disclosure of 
such information shall apply. 

27.4 Reserved. 

27.5 No Dispute, regardless of the form of action, arising out of 
this Agreement, may be brought by either Party more than two (2) 
years after the cause of action accrues. 

27.6 Reserved. 

27.7 In the event of a conflict between this Agreement 2nd the 
rules prescribed by the AAA or J.A.M.S./Endispute, this Agreement 
shall be controlling. 

27.8 
Dispute between the Parties, their agents, employees, officers, 
directors or affiliated agents concerning the misappropriation or use of 
intellectual property rights of a Party, including. but not limited to, the 
use of the trademark, tradename, trade dress or service mark of a 
Patty. 

28. Headinas. The headings used in this Agreement are for 
convenience only and do not in any way limit or otherwise affect the 
meaning of any terms of this Agreement. 

29. Authorization. Each Party represents and warrants that: (i) 
the full legal name of the legal entity intended to provide and receive 
the benefits and services under this Agreement is accurately set forth 
herein; (ii) the person signing this Agreement has been duly authorized 
to execute this Agreement on that Party's behalf; and (iii) the execution 
hereof is not in conflict with law, the terms of any charter, bylaw, 
articles of association, or any agreement to which such Party is bound 
or affected. Each Party may act in reliance upon any instruction, 
instrument, or signature reasonably believed by it to be authorized and 
genuine. 

30. Third Partv Beneficiaries. This Agreement will not provide 
any benefit or any remedy, claim, liability, reimbursement, claim of 
action, or other right in excess of those existing by explicit reference in 
this Agreement to any third party. 

This Section does not apply to any claim, controversy or 

31. Insurance. Each Party shall at all times during the term of 
this Agreement, at its own cost and expense, carry and maintain the 
insurance coverage listed below with insurers having a "Best's'' rating 
of B+XIII with respect to liability arising from its operations for which 
that Party has assumed legal responsibility in this Agreement. If a 
Party or its parent company has assets equal to or exceeding 
$10,000,000,000, that Party m2y utilize an Affiliate captive insurance 
company in lieu -of a "Best's" rated insurer. To t h e  extent that the 
parent company of a Party is relied upon to meet the $10,000,000,000 
asset threshold, such parent shall be responsible for the insurance 
obligations contained in this Section 31, to the extent its affiliated Party 
fails to meet such obligations. 

31 1 1 Workers' Compensation with statutory 
limits as required in the state of operation and Employers' 
Liability insurance with limits of not less than $100 000 each 
accident 

31 1 2  Commercial General Liability insurance 
covering claims for bodily injury, death, personal inpry or 
property damaye, including coverage for independent 
contractor's protection (reouired if any work will be 
subcontracted), products andlor completed operations and 
contractual liability with respect to the liability assume0 by 
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each Party hereunder The limits of insurance shall not be 
less than $1,000,000 each occurrence and $2,000 000 
general aggregate iimit. 

31.1.3 "All Risk" Property coverage on a full 
replacement cost basis insuring all of such Party's personal 
property situated on or within the Premises. 

31.2 Each Party may be asked by the other to provide 
certificate(s) of insurance evidencing coverage, and thereafter shall 
provide such certificate(s) upon request. Such certificates shall (1) 
name the other Party as an additional insured under commercial 
general liability coverage; (2) provide thirty (30) calendar Days prior 
written notice of cancellation of, material change or exclusions in the 
policy(s) to which certificate(s) relate; (3) indicate that coverage is 
primary and not excess of, or contributory with, any other valid and 
collectible insurance purchased by such Party; and (4) acknowledge 
severability of interestkross liability coverage. 

32. Communications Assistance Law Enforcement Act of 
- 1994. Each Party represents and warrants that any equipment, 
facilities or services provided to the other Party under this Agreement 
comply with the CALEA. Each Party shall indemnrfy and hold the other 
Party harmless from any and all penalties imposed upon the other 
Party for such noncompliance and shall at the non-compliant Party's 
sole cost and expense, modify or replace any equipment, facilities or 
services provided to the other Party under this Agreement to ensure 
that such equipment, facilities and services fully comply with CALEA. 

33. Entire Aqreement. 

33.1 This Agreement (including all Service Exhibits, 
Attachments, Rate Sheets, and other documents referred to 
herein) constitutes the full and entire understanding and 
agreement between the Parties with regard to the subjects of 
this Agreement and supersedes any prior understandings, 
agreements, or representations by or between the Parties, 
written or oral, including but not limited to, any term sheet or 
memorandum of understanding entered into by the Parties, 
to the extent they relate in any way to the subjects of this 
Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, certain Network 
Elements and services used in combination with the QPP 
service provided under this Agreement are provided by 
Qwest to CLEC under the terms and conditions of ICAs and 
SGATs. where CLEC has opted into an SGAT as its ICA, 
and nothing contained herein is intended by the parties to 
amend. alter, or otherwise modify those terms and 
conditions. 

34. Proof of Authorization. 

34 1 Each Party shall be responsible for obtaining and 
maintaining Proof of Authorization (POA), as required by applicable 
federal and state law, as amended from time to time 

3 4 2  Each Party shall make POAs available to the other Party 
upon request In the event of an allegation of an unauthorized change 
or unauthorized service in accordance with all Applicable Laws and 
rules the Party charged with the alleged infraction shall be responsible 
for resolving such claim and it shall indemnify and hold harmless the 
other Party for any losses damages, penalties. or other claims in 
connection with the alleged unauthorized change or service 

35. General Terms for Network Elements 

35 1 Qwest shall provide general repair and maintenance 
services on its facilities, including those facilities supporting Network 
Elements and QPPTM services purchased by CLEC under this 
Agreement, at a level that is consistent with other comparable sewices 
provided by Qwest 

35.2 In order to maintain and modernize the network properly, 
Qwest may make necessary modifications and changes to the Network 
Elements in its network on an as needed basis. Such changes may 
result in minor changes to transmission parameters. Network 
maintenance and modernization activities will result in Network 
Element transmission parameters that are within transmission limits of 
the Network Element ordered by CLEC. Qwest shall provide advance 
notice of changes that affect network Interoperability pursuant to 
applicable FCC rules. Changes that affect network Interoperability 
include changes to local dialing from seven (7) to ten (IO) digit, area 
code splits, and new area code implementation. FCC rules are 
contained in CFR Part 51 and 52. Qwest provides such disclosures on 
an Internet web site. 

35.3 Miscellaneous Charges are defined in the Definitions 
Section. Miscellaneous Charges are in addition to nonrecurring and 
recurring charges set forth in the Rate Sheet. Miscellaneous Charges 
apply to activities CLEC requests Qwest perform, activities CLEC 
authorizes, or charges that are a result of CLEC's actions, such as 
cancellation charges. Rates for Miscellaneous Charges are contained 
or referenced in the Rate Sheet. Unless otherwise provided for in this 
Agreement, no additional charges will apply. 

35.4 Network SecuriQ. 

35.4.1 Protection of Service and Property. Each Party 
shall exercise the same degree of care to prevent harm or damage to 
the other Party and any third parties, its employees, agents or End 
User Customers, or their property as it employs to protect its own 
personnel, End User Customers and property, etc.. but in no case less 
than a commercially reasonable degree of care. 

35 4 2 Each Party is responsible to provide security and 
privacy of communications This entails protecting the confidential 
nature of Telecommunications transmissions between End User 
Customers during technician work operations and at all times 
Specifically. no employee, agent or representative shall monitor any 
circuits except as required to repair or provide service of any End User 
Customer at any time Nor shall an employee, agent or representative 
disclose the nature of overheard conversations, or who participated in 
such communications or even that such communication has taken 
place Violation of such security may entail state and federal criminal 
penalties as well as civil penalties CLEC IS responsible for covering 
its employees on such security requirements and penalties 

3 5 4 3  The Parties' networks are part of the national 
security network, and as such, are protected by federal law Deliberate 
sabotage or disablement of any portion of the underlying equipment 
used to provide the network is a violation of federal statutes with 
severe penalties. especially in times of national emergency or state of 
war The Parties are responsible for covering their employees on such 
security requirements and penalties 

35 4 4 Qwest shall not be liable for any losses damages or other 
claims including but not limited to, uncollectible or unbillable 
revenues resulting from accidental, erroneous, malicious, fraudulent or 
otherwise unauthorized use of services or facilities ('Unauthorized 
Use') whether or not such Unauthorized Use could have been 
reasonably prevented by Qwest except to the extent Qwest has been 
notified in advance by CLEC of the existence of such Unauthorized 
Use ana fails t o  take commercially reasonable steps to assist in 
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stopping or preventing such activity. 

3 5 4 4  1 Qwest shall make available to CLEC, 
future fraud prevention or revenue protection features with 
QPP on a commercially reasonable basis Presently, QPP 
fraud features include, but are not limited to, screening 
codes, information digits '29' and '70 which indicate prison 
and COCOT pay phone originating line types respectively, 
call blocking of domestic, international, 800, 888, 900, NPA- 
976,700 and 500 numbers 

35.4.4.2 If either Party becomes aware of 
potential fraud with respect to End User accounts, the Party 
shall promptly inform the other Party and, at the direction of 
that Party, take commercially reasonable action to mitigate 
the fraud where such action is possible. 

35.5. Construction Charses Qwest will provide necessary 
construction only to the extent required by applicable law 

35.6. 
additional Network Element of services not specified in this 
Agreement, and Qwest will consider such requests on an Individual 
Case Basis ("ICB") 

Individual Case Basis Requests. CLEC may request 

36. Responsibility For Environmental contamination 

36.1 Neither Party shall be liable to the other for any costs 
whatsoever resulting from the presence or release of any 
Environmental Hazard that either Party did not introduce to the 
affected work location. Both Parties shall defend and hold harmless 
the other, its officers, directors and employees from and against any 
losses, damages, claims, demands, suits, liabilities, fines, penalties 
and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees) that arise out of or 
result from (i) any Environmental Hazard that the Indemnifying Party, 
its contractors or agents introduce to the work locations or (ii) the 
presence or release of any Environmental Hazard for which the 
Indemnifying Party is responsible under Applicable Law.. 

36.2 In the event any suspect materials within Qwest-owned, 
operated or leased facilities are identified to CLEC by Qwest to be 
asbestos containing, CLEC will ensure that to the extent any activities 
which it undertakes in the facility disturb such suspect materials, such 
CLEC activities will be in accordance with applicable local, state and 
federa[ environmental and health and safety statutes and regulations. 
Except for abatement activities undertaken by CLEC or equipment 
placement activities that result in the generation of asbestos-containing 
material, CLEC does not have any responsibility for managing, nor is it 
the owner of, nor does it have any liability for, or in connection with, 
any asbestos-containing material. Qwest agrees to immediately notify 
CLEC if Qwest undertakes any asbestos control or asbestos 
abatement activities that potentially could affect CLEC personnel, 
equipment or operations, including, but not limited to, contamination of 
equipment. 
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ADDENDUM 1 
DEFINITIONS: 

"Act" means the Communications Act of 1934 (47 U.S.C. 151 et. seq.), as 
amended.. 

"Advanced Intelligent Network" or "AIN" is a Telecommunications network 
architecture in which call processing, call routing and network management 
are provided by means of centralized databases. 

"Affiliate" means a Person that (directly or indirectly) owns or controls, is 
owned or controlled by, or is under common ownership or control with, 
another person. For purposes of this paragraph, the term 'own' means to 
own an equity interest (or the equivalent thereof) of more than 10 percent. 

"Automatic Location Identification" or "ALI" is the automatic display at the 
Public Safety Answering Point of the caller's telephone number, the 
address/location of the telephone and supplementary emergency services 
information for Enhanced 91 1 (E91 1). 

"Applicable Law" means all laws, statutes, common law including, but not, 
limited to, the Act, the regulations, rules, and final orders of the FCC, a 
state regulatory authority, and any final orders and decisions of a court of 
competent jurisdiction reviewing the regulations, rules, or orders of the 
FCC or a state regulatory authority. 

"Bill Date" means the date on which a Billing period ends, as identified on 
the bill. 

"Billing" involves the provision of appropriate usage data by one 
Telecommunications Carrier to another to facilitate Customer Billing with 
attendant acknowledgments and status reports It also involves the 
exchange of information between Telecommunications Carriers to process 
claims and adjustments 

"Carner" or "Common Carrier" See Telecommunications Carrier. 

"Central Office" means a building or a space within a building where 
transmission facilities or circuits are connected or switched. 

"Commercial Mobile Radio Service" or "CMRS is defined in 47 U S.C. 
Section 332 and FCC rules and orders interpreting that statute 

"Communications Assistance for Law Enforcement Act" or "CALEA" refers 
to the duties and obligations of Carriers under Section 229 of the Act 

"Confidential Information" means information, including but not limited to 
specifications, microfilm, photocopies, magnetic disks. magnetic tapes, 
drawings, sketches, models, samples, tools, technical information, data, 
employee records, maps, financial reports, and market data. (i) furnished 
by one Party to the other Party dealing with business or marketing plans, 
End User Customer specific, facility specific, or usage specific information, 
other than End User Customer information communicated for the purpose 
of providing Directory Assistance or publication of directory database, or (ii) 
in written, graphic, electromagnetic, or other tangible form and marked at 
the time of delivery as "Confidential" or "Proprietary". or (iii) communicated 
and declared to the receiving Party at the time of delivery, or by written 
notice given to the receiving Party within ten (IO) calendar Days after 
delivery, to be "Confidential" or "Proprietary". Confidential information does 
not include information that: a)was at the time of receipt already known to 
the receiving Party free of any obligation to keep it confidential evidenced 
by written records prepared prior to delivery by the disclosing Party; b) is or 
becomes publicly known through no wrongful act of the receiving Party; c) 
is rightfully received from a third Person having no direct or indirect secrecy 
or confidentiality obligation to the disclosing Party with respect to such 
infomation; d) is independently developed without reference to or 
October 21. 2004ipjdiJ. Richard Co. dbaLive Wire/AZ 
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use of Confidential information of the other Party; e) is disclosed to a third 
Person by the disclosing Party without similar restrictions on such third 
Person's rights; f) is approved for release by written authorization of the 
disclosing Party; g) is required to be disclosed by the receiving Party 
pursuant to Applicable Law or regulation provided that the receiving Party 
shall give sufficient notice of the requirement to the disclosing Party to 
enable the disclosing Party to seek protective orders. 

"Customer means the Person purchasing a Telecommunications Service 
or an information service or both from a Carrier. 

"Day" means calendar days unless otherwise specified. 

"Demarcation Point" is defined as the point at which the LEC ceases tb 
own or control Customer premises wiring including without limitation inside 
wiring. 

"Directory Assistance Database" contains only those published and non- 
listed telephone number listings obtained by Qwest from its own End User 
Customers and other Telecommunications Carriers. 

"Directory Assistance Service'' includes, but is not limited to, making 
available to callers, upon request, information contained in the Directory 
Assistance Database. Directory Assistance Service includes, where 
available, the option to complete the call at the caller's direction. 

"Directory Listings" or "Listings" are any information: (1) identifying the 
listed names of subscribers of a Telecommunications Camer and such 
subscriber's telephone numbers, addressees, or primary advertising 
classifications (as such classifications are assigned at the time of the 
establishment of such service), or any combination of such listed names, 
numbers, addresses or classifications; and (2) that the 
Telecommunications Carrier or an Affiliate has published, caused to be 
published, or accepted for publication in any directory format. 

"Due Date" means the specific date on which the requested service is to be 
available to the CLEC or to CLEC's End User Customer, as applicable. 

"End User Customer" means a third party retail Customer that subscribes 
to a Telecommunications Service provided by either of the Parties or by 
another Carrier or by two (2) or more Carriers. 

"Envronmental Hazard" means any substance the presence, use, 
transport, abandonment or disposal of which (I) requires investigation 
remediation, compensation, fine or penalty under any Applicable Law! 
(including, without limitation, the Comprehensive Environmental Response 
Compensation and Liability Act, Superfund Amendment and 
Reauthorization Act, Resource Conservatron Recovery Act, the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act and provisions with similar purposes in 
applicable foreign state and local Junsdictions) or (ti) poses risks to human 
health safety or the environment (including, without limitation, indoor, 
outdoor or orbital space environments) and is regulated under any 
Applicable Law 

"FCC" means the Federal Communications Commission 

"Interexchange Carrier" or "IXC" means a Carrier that provides InterLATA 
or IntraLATA Toll services. 

"Line Information Database" or "LIDB" stores various telephone line 
numbers and Special Billing Number ( S E N )  data used by operator services 
systems to process ana bill Alternately Billed Services (AES) calls The 
operator services system accesses LID5 data 10 provide originating b e  
(calling number) Billing number and terminating line (called number) 
information LIDE is used for callrng card validation fraud prevention 
Billing or service restrictions and the subaccount information to be 
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.included on the call's Billing record. Telcordia's GR-446-CORE defines the 
interface between the administration system and LID6 including specific 
message formats (Telcordia's TR-NWP-000029, Section 10). 

"Line Side" refers to End Office Switch connections that have been 
programmed to treat the circuit as a local line connected to a terminating 
station (e.g., an End User Customer's telephone station set, a PBX, 
answering machine, facsimile machine, computer, or similar customer 
device). 

"Local Exchange Carrier" or "LEC" means any Carrier that is engaged in 
the provision of telephone Exchange Service or Exchange Access. Such 
term does not include a Carrier insofar as such Carrier is engaged in the 
provision of Commercial Mobile Radio Service under Section 332(c) of the 
Act, except to the extent that the FCC finds that such service should be 
included in the definition of such term. 

"Loop" or "Unbundled Loop" is defined as a transmission facility between a 
distribution frame (or its equivalent) in a Qwest Central Office and the Loop 
Demarcation Point at an End User Customer's premises 

"Local Service Request" or "LSR" means the industry standard forms and 
supporting documentation used for ordering local services. 

"Miscellaneous Charges" mean cost-based charges that Qwest may 
assess in addition to recurring and nonrecurring rates set forth in the rate 
sheet, for activities CLEC requests Qwest to perform, activities CLEC 
authorizes, or charges that are a result of CLEC's actions, such as 
cancellation charges, additional labor and maintenance. Miscellaneous 
Charges are not already included in Qwest's recurring or nonrecurring 
rates. Miscellaneous Charges shall be contained in or referenced in the 
rate sheet. 

"Network Element" is a facility or equipment used in the provision of 
Telecommunications Service or an information service or both It also 
includes features, functions, and capabilities that are provided by means of 
such facility or equipment, including subscriber numbers, databases, 
signaling systems, and information sufficient for Billing and collection or 
used in the transmission, routing, or other provision of a 
Telecommunications Service or an information service or both, as is more 
fully described in the Agreement 

"Operational Support Systems" or "OSS mean pre-ordermg, provisioning. 
maintenance, repair and billing systems 

"Order Form" means service order request forms issued by Qwest, as 
amended from time to time. 

"Party" means either Qwest or CLEC and "Parties" means Qwest and 
CLEC. 

"Person" is a general term meaning an individual or association, 
corporation, firm, joint-stock company, organization, partnership. trust or 
any other form or kind of entity 

"Port" means a line or trunk connection point, including a line card and 
associated peripheral equipment, on a Central Office Switch but does not 
include Switch features The Port serves as the hardware termination for 
line or Trunk Side facilities connected to the Central Ofice Switch Each 
Line Side Port is typically associated with one or more telephone numbers 
that serve as the Customer's network address 

"POTS" means plain old telephone service 

"Premises" refers to Qwest's Central Offices and Serving Wire Centers all 
buildings or similar structures owned, leased, or otherwise controlled by 

October 21, 2004ipjdiJ Richard Co dbaLive Wire/AZ 
Agreement N o  CDS-041021-0009 
Qwest PJlSA 

Qwest that house its network facilities, all structures that house Qwest 
facilities on public rights-of-way, including but not limited to vaults 
containing loop concentrators or similar structures, and all land owned, 
leased, or otherwise controlled by Qwest that is adjacent to these Central 
Offices, Wire Centers, buildings and structures 

"Proof of Authorization" or "POA shall consist of verification of the End 
User Customer's selection and authorization adequate to document the 
End User Customer's selection of its local service provider and may take 
the form of a third party verification format. 

"Proprietary Information" shall have the same meaning as Confidential 
Information 

"Provisioning" involves the exchange of information between 
Telecommunications Carners where one executes a request for a set of 
products and services or Network Elements or combinations thereof from 
the other with attendant acknowledgments and status reports 

L 

"Public Switched Network" includes all Switches and transmission facilities, 
whether by wire or radio, provided by any Common Carrier including LECs, 
lXCs and CMRS providers that use the North American Numbering Plan in 
connection with the provision of switched services. 

"Service Exhibits" means the descriptions, terms, and conditions relating 
to specific Network Elements or services provided under this Agreement 
attached hereto as an exhibit. 

"Serving Wire Center" denotes the Wire Center from which dial tone for 
local exchange service would normally be provided to a particular 
Customer premises. 

"Shared Transport" is defined as local interoffice transmission facilities 
shared by more than one Carrier, including Qwest, between End Office 
Switches, between End Office Switches and Tandem Switches (local and 
Access Tandem Switches), and between Tandem Switches within the 
Local Calling Area, as described more fully in the Agreement. 

"Switch" means a switching device employed by a Carrier within the Public 
Switched Network Switch includes but is not limited to End Office 
Switches, Tandem Switches, Access Tandem Switches. Remote Switching 
Modules, and Packet Switches Switches may be employed as a 
combination of End Officerrandem Switches 

"Switched Access Traffic," as specifically defined in Qwest's interstate 
Switched Access Tariffs, is traffic that originates at one of the Party's End! 
User Customers and terminates at an IXC Point of Presence, or originates 
at an IXC Point of Presence and terminates at one of the Party's End User 
Customers, whether or not the traffic transits the other Party's network 

'Tariff' as used throughout this Agreement refers to Qwest interstate 
Tariffs and state Tariffs, price lists, and price schedules 

"Telecornmunrcations Carrier" means any provider of Telecommunications 
Services, except that such term does not include aggregators of 
Telecommunications Services (as defined in Section 226 of the Act) A 
Telecommunications Carrier shali be treated as a Common Carrier under 
the Act only to the extent that it is engaged in providing 
Telecommunications Services, exceot that the FCC shall determine 
whether the provision of fixed and mobile satellite service shall be treated 
as common carriage 

"Telecommunications Services" means the offering of telecommunications 
for a fee directly to the public, or to such classes of users as to be 
effectively available directly to the pubiic regardless of the facilities used 
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"Telephone Exchange Service" means a service within a telephone 
exchange, or within a connected system of telephone exchanges within the 
same exchange area operated to furnish to End User Customers 
intercommunicating service of the character ordinarily furnished by a single 
exchange, and which is covered by the exchange service charge, or 
comparable service provided through a system of Switches, transmission 
equipment or other facilities (or combinations thereof) by which a 
subscriber can originate and terminate a Telecommunications Service 

"Trunk Side" refers to Switch connections that have been programmed to 
treat the circuit as connected to another switching entity. 

'Wire Center'' denotes a building or space within a building that serves as 
an aggregation point on a given Carrier's network, where transmission 
facilities are connected or switched. Wire Center can also denote a 
building where one or more Central Offices, used for the provision of basic 
exchange telecommunications services and access services, are located. 

Terms not otherwise defined here but defined in the Act and the orders and 
the rules implementing the Act or elsewhere in the Agreement, shall have 
the meaning defined there. The definition of terms that are included here 
and are also defined in the Act, or its implementing orders or rules, are 
intended to include the definition as set forth in the Act and the rules 
implementing the Act. 
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SERVICE EXHIBIT I 
QWEST PLATFORM PLUSTM (QPPTMf SERVICE 

3 .O Qwest shall provide QPP” service offerings according to 
the following terms and conditions CLEC may use QPPm 
services to provide any telecommunications services, 
information services, or both that CLEC chooses to offer 

1 .I General QPPTM Service Description 

1.2 

QPPTM services shall consist of the Local Switching Network 
Element (including the basic switching function, the port, 
plus the features, functions, and capabilities of the Switch 
including all compatible and available vertical features, such 
as hunting and anonymous call rejection, provided by the 
Qwest switch) and the Shared Transport Network Element in 
combination, at a minimum to the extent available on UNE-P 
under the applicable interconnection agreement or SGAT- 
where CLEC has opted into an SGAT as its interconnection 
agreement (collectively, “ICAs”) as the same existed on June 
14, 2004. Qwest Advanced Intelligent Network (AIN) 
services (such as Remote Access Forwarding/Call 
Following), Qwest Digital Subscriber Line (DSL), and Qwest 
Voice Messaging Services (VMS) may also be purchased 
with compatible QPPW services.-These Network Elements 
will be provided in compliance with all BellCore and other 
industry standards and technical and performance 
specifications and will allow CLEC to combine the QPPTH 
services with a compatible voicemail product and stutter dial 
tone. Access to 911 emergency services and directory 
listings will be provided by Qwest pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of CLEC’s ICAs. As part of the QPPTM service, 
Qwest shall combine the Network Elements that make up 
QPPm service with AnaloglDigital Capable Loops, with such 
Loops (including services such as line splitting) being 
provided pursuant to the rates, terms and conditions of the 
CLEC’s ICAs as described below. 

QPPTM service shall be available in six different service 
arrangements, each of which is described more fully below 
QPPTM Residential QPPm Business, QPPTM Centrex 
(including Centrex 21, Centrex Plus, and Centron in 
Minnesota only), QPPTM ISDN BRI, QPPTM PAL, and QPPTM 
PBX Analog DID and non-DID (one way and two way) 
trunks 

Combination of QPPTM Network Elements with Loops 

The Loop will be provided by Qwest under the applicable 
ICAs in effect between Qwest and CLEC at the time the 
order is placed As part of the QPPTM service Qwest shall 
as described below combine the Local Switching and Shared 
Transport Network Elements with the Loop provided 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of CLEC’s ICAs 

q.2.1 The following QPPTM service types will be 
combined with 2-wire loops QPPTM Business QPPTM 
Centrex (including Centrex 21 Centrex Plus, and Centron in 
Minnesota Only), QPPTM ISDN BRI. QPP” PAL, QPPTM 
PBX Analog non-DID and I-Way DID Trunks, and, QPPrM 
Residential 

1.2.2 The following QPFIM service type will be 
combined with 4 wire loops’ QPPTM PBX Analog 2-Way DID 
Trunks. 

1.3 Local Switching 

The Local Switching Network Element of QPPm service will 
be technically and functionally equivalent or superior to the 
Local Switching Network Element of the comparable UNE-P 
service provided by Qwest to CLEC under its ICAs as of 
June 14, 2004. The Local Switching Network Element of 
QPP” service encompasses Line Side and Trunk Side 
facilities including without limitation the basic switching 
function, plus the features, functions, and all vertical features 
that are loaded in Qwest’s End Office Switch. Vertical 
features are software attributes on End Office Switches and 
are listed .in the PCAT. 

Local Switching components include Analog Line Port, 
Digital Line Port Supporting BRI ISDN and Analog Trunk 
Ports. 

1.3.1 Line Port attributes include but are not limited to: 
Telephone Number, Dial Tone, Signaling (Loop or ground 
start), On/Off Hook Detedion, Audible and Power Ringing, 
Automatic Message Accounting ( A m  Recording), and 
Blocking Options. Operator Services, and Directory 
Assistance are provided pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of CLEC’s ICAs. 

1.3.2 Digital Line Port Supporting BRI ISDN. Basic Rate 
Interface Integrated Services Digital Network (BRI ISDN) is a 
digital architecture that provides integrated voice and data 
capability (2 wire). A BRI ISDN Port is a Digital 2B+D (2 
Bearer Channels for voice or data and 1 Delta Channel for 
signaling and D Channel Packet) Line Side Switch 
connection with BRI ISDN voice and data basic elements. 
For flexibility and customization, optional features can be 
added. BRI ISDN Port does not offer B Channel Packet 
service capabilities. The serving arrangement conforms to 
the internationally developed. published, and recognized 
standards generated by International Telegraph and 
Telephone Union (formerly CClrr). 

1.3.3 
be configured as DID, DOD, and Two-way. 

Analog Trunk Port. DSO Analog Trunk Ports can 

13.3 1 Analog Trunk Ports provide a 2-Way 
Analog Trunk with DID, E8M Signaling and 2-Wire or 4-Wire 
connections This Trunk Side connection inherently includes 
hunting within the trunk group 

1 3 3 2  All trunks are designed as 4-Wire 
leaving the Central Office For 2-Wire service, the trunks are 
converted at the End User Customers location 

1 3 3  3 Two-way Analog DID Trunks are 
capable of initiating out going calls, and may be equipped 
with either rotary or Touch-tone (DTMF) for this purpose 
When the trunk is equipped with DID Call Transfer feature, 
both the trunk and telephone instruments must be equipped 
with DTMF 

1 3 3 4 Two-way Analog DID Trunks require 
ES;M signaling Qwest will use Type I and I1 E&M signaling 
to provide these trunks to the PBX Type I1 E&M signaling 
from Qwest to the PBX will be handled as a Special 
Assembly request Via ICB 

1.4 Vertical Features and Ancillary Functions and Services 

October 21  2004ip)dlJ Richard Co dba Live WireiAZ 
Agreement No CDS-041021-0009 
Service Exhibit 1 - QWEST PLATFORM PLUSTM SERVICE 

Page 1 o i 6  



SERVICE EXHIBIT 1 - QWEST PLATFORM PLUSTM SERVICE 

1.4.1 QPPTM service includes nondiscriminatory access to 
all vertical features that are loaded in Qwest's End Office 
Switch. 

1.4.2 The Local Switching Network Element of QPPN 
includes Qwest's signaling network for traffic originated from 
the Port, including the use of Qwest's call-related databases. 
In conjunction with QPP" service, Qwest will provide 
Qwest's Service Control Points in the same manner, and via 
the same signaling links. as Qwest uses such service 
Control Points and signaling links to provide service to its 
End User Customers from that Switch. Qwest's call related 
databases include the Line Information Database (LIDB), 
Internetwork Calling Name Database (ICNAM), 8XX 
Database for toll free calling, Advanced Intelligent Network 
Databases (AIN), and Local Number Portability Database. 
CLEC shall not have access to Qwest's AIN based services 
that qualify for proprietary treatment, except as expressly 
provided for in this Agreement. 

1.4.3 ICNAM and LIDB. Qwest will provide CLEC with non- 
discriminatory access to Qwest's LlDB database and ICNAM 
database as part of the delivery of QPPN service. 

1.4.4 The LlDB database is used to storebarious telephone 
line numbers and Special Billing Number (SBN) data used 
by operator services systems to process and bill Alternately 
Billed Services (ABS) calls. The operator services system 
accesses LlDB data to provide originating line (calling 
number), Billing number and terminating line (called number) 
information. LlDB is used for calling card validation, fraud 
prevention, Billing or service restrictions and the sub-account 
information to be included on the call's Billing record. 

1.4.4.1 LID6 database provides information for 
use in processing Alternately Billed Services 
(ABS) calls including calling card, billed to third 
number, and collect calls. 

1 4 5 The ICNAM database is used with certain End Office 
Switch features to provide the calling party's name to 
CLEC's End User Customer with the applicable feature 
capability' ICNAM database contains current listed name 
data by working telephone number served or administered 
by Qwest including listed name data provided by other 
Telecommunications Carriers participating in Qwest's calling 
name delivery service arrangement 

1 4 5 1 Qwest will provide the listed name of the 
calling party that relates to the calling telephone number 
(when the information is actually available in Qwest's 
database and the delivery thereof is not blocked or otherwise 
limited by the calling party or other appropriate request) 

1 4 5 2 For CLEC's QPPTM End User Customers 
Qwest will load and update CLEC's QPP" End User 
Customers' name information into the LlDB and ICNAM 
databases from CLEC's completed service orders The 
process will be functionally equivalent to the process used 
for these databases with UNE-P as of June 14, 2004 CLEC 
IS responsible for the accuracy of its End User Customers' 
information 

1 4 5 3 Qwest shall exercise reasonable efforts to 
provide accurate and complete LID5 and ICNAM 
information The information is provided on an as-is basis 
with all faults Qwest does not warrant or guarantee the 
correctness or the completeness of such information, 
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1.5 

1.6 

however, Qwest will access the same database for CLEC's 
QPPTM End User Customers as Qwest accesses for its End 
User Customers In no event shall Qwest have any liability 
for system outage or inaccessibility or for losses ansing from 
the authorized use of the data by CLEC 

1.4.5.4 There is no charge for the storage of 
CLEC's QPPN End User Customers' information in the LlDB 
or ICNAM databases. 

1.4.6 CLEC Branded Operator Services and Directory 
Assistance will be available to CLEC with QPPm service 
and will be provided pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
CLEC's CAS. 

Shared Transport 

1.5.1 Qwest shall provide the Shared Transport Network 
Element as part of the QPP" service. Transport beyond 
Qwest's local interoffice network will be carried on Qwest's 
IntraLATA Toll network and provided by Qwest to CLEC only 
if CLEC chooses Qwest to provide IntraLATA Toll services 
for its QPP" End User Customers. The existing routing 
tables resident in the Switch will direct both Qwest and 
CLEC traffic over Qwest's interoffice message trunk network. 

1 5 1 1 Qwest does not authorize CLEC to offer 
Qwest the ILEC as a Local Primary lnterexchange 
Carrier (LPIC) to its existing or new QPPm End 
User Customers Where CLEC assigns Qwest as 
LPlC 5123 to CLEC's existing or new QPPm End 
User Customers, Qwest will bill CLEC at the rates 
contained or referenced in the attached Rate 
Sheet 

1 5 1 2 If. during the term of this Agreement, 
Qwest offers toll service to CLEC's QPPm End 
User Customers, Qwest must establish its own 
Billing relationship with such QPPTM End User 
Customers Qwest may not bill CLEC, and CLEC 
shall have no obligation to pay Qwest, for toll 
service Qwest provides to CLEC's QPPTM End 
User Customers In addition. CLEC shall have no 
obligation to bill CLEC QPPm End User 
Customers for toll service provided by Qwest 

1 5  2 Qwest will provide Shared Transport to carry 
originating access traffic from and terminating to CLEC 
QPPTM End User Customers CLEC trafic will be carried on 
the same transmission facilities between End Office 
Switches, between End Office Switches and Tandem 
Switches. and between Tandem Switches in its network 
facilities that Qwest uses for its own traffic 

1.5 3 Shared Transport usage will be billed in accordance 
with the rates provided in The Rate Sheet 

QPPTM Service Arrangement Descriptions 

1.6.1 QPPTM Business is available to CLEC for CLEC's 
business end users and is offered in the following 
combination Analog Line Side Port and Shared Transport 
provided pursuant to this Agreement combined with Analog - 
2 Wire Voice Grade Loop provided pursuant to CLECs 
ICAs 

1.6.2 QPPTM Centrex is available to CLEC for CLEC's 
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business end users QPPTM Centrex services include 
Centrex 21, Centrex Plus and Centron and is offered in the 
following combination Analog Line Side Port and Shared 
Transport provided pursuant to this Agreement combined 
with an Analog - 2 Wire Voice Grade Loop provided pursuant 
to CLEC's ICAs 

1.6.2.1 CLEC may request a conversion from 
Centrex 21, Centrex-Plus or Centron service to QPPm 
Business or QPPW Residential. 

1.6.2.2 Qwest will provide access to Customer 
Management System (CMS) with QPPm-Centrex at the 
rates set forth in the Rate Sheet. 

1.6.3 QPPm ISDN BRI is available to CLEC for CLEC's end 
user customers and is offered in the following cornbination: 
Digital Line Side Port (Supporting BRI ISON), and Shared 
Transport provided pursuant to this Agreement combined 
with a Basic Rate ISDN Capable Loop provided pursuant to 
CLEC's ICAs. 

1.6.4 QPPTM PAL is available to CLEC for CLEC's 
Payphone Service Providers (PSPs) and is offered in the 
following combination: Analog Line Side Port, and Shared 
Transport provided pursuant to this Agreement combined 
with Analog - 2 Wire Voice Grade Loop provided pursuant to 
CLEC's ICAs.. QPPW PAL may only be ordered for and 
provisioned to Payphone Service Providers (PSPs). 

1.6.5 QPPm PBX is available to CLEC for CLEC's business 
End User Customers. QPP" PBX will be offered in the 
following combinations: 

1.6.6 PBX Analog non-DID Trunk combination consists of 
Analog Line Side Port and Shared Transport provided 
pursuant to this Agreement combined with Analog - 2 wire 
Voice Grade Loop provided pursuant to CLEC's ICAs. 

1.6.7 PBX with Analog I-Way DID Trunks combination 
consists of DID Trunk Port and Shared Transport provided 
pursuant to this Agreement combined with Analog - 2 wire 
Voice Grade Loop provided pursuant to CLEC's ICAs 

1.6.8 PBX with Analog 2- Way DID Trunks combination 
consists of DID Trunk Port and Shared Transport provided 
pursuant to this Agreement combined with Analog - 4 wire 
Voice Grade Loop provided pursuant to CLEC's ICAs 

1.6.9 QPPTM Residential is available to CLEC for CLEC's 
residential End User Customers and is offered in the 
following combination Analog Line Side Port and Shared 
Transport provided pursuant to this Agreement combined 
with Analog - 2 Wire Voice Grade Loop provided pursuant to 
CLEC s ICAs QPPTM Residential may only be ordered for 
and provisioned for residential end user application The 
definition of residential service shall be the same as in 
Qwest s retail tariffs as applied to Qwest's End User 
Customers 

2.0 Additional Terms and Conditions and Service Features 

2.1 QPPTM services will be available only in Qwest s Incumbent 
Local Exchange Carrier service area within its fourteen-state 
region QPPTM services will not be subject to any line 
limitations such as the Zone 1 four-line MSA restriction for 
unbundled switching Qwest does not warrant the 
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availability of facilities at any particular serving wire center, 
provided that Qwest warrants that CLEC shall be able to 
convert all CLEC UNE-P End User Customers as of the 
Effective Date to the Q P P E  service. QPPTM services will 
not be available if facilities are not available. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Qwest represents and 
warrants that it will not otherwise restrict facilities eligible to 
provide QPPm service and that any and all facilities that 
would otherwise be available for retail service to a Qwest 
End User Customer will be considered eligible for use by 
CLEC for QPPW service to serve that same End User 
Customer. 

2.2 Reserved. 

2.3 This Agreement is not intended to change or amend existing 
intercarrier compensation arrangements between CLEC and 
Qwest Nothing in this Agreement shall alter or affect 
CLEC's right to receive any applicable universal service 
subsidy or other similar payments 

2.3.1 Qwest shall provide to CLEC usage information within 
Qwest's control with respect to calls originated by or 
terminated to CLEC QPPN End User Customers in the form 
of the actual information that is comparable to the 
information Qwest uses to bill its own End User Customers. 
Without limrting the generality of the foregoing, Qwest shall 
provide CLEC with the Daily Usage Feed billing information. 

2.3.2 Qwest shall provide CLEC with usage information 
necessary for CLEC to bill for InterlATA and IntraLATA 
Exchange Access to the toll carrier (including Qwest where it 
is the toll carrier) in the form of either the actual usage or a 
negotiated or approved surrogate for this information. These 
Exchange Access records will be provided as Category 11 
EM1 records. 

2 3 3 Qwest will provide OUF records for all usage billable 
to CLEC's QPPW lines, including Busy Line Verify (BLV), 
Busy Line Interrupt (ELI). originating local usage, usage 
sensitive CLASSTM features and Qwest-provided intraLATA 
toll These records will be provided as Category 01 or 
Category 10 EM1 records Under this Agreement, 
terminating local usage records will not be provided By 
agreeing to the foregoing, neither Party is foreclosed from 
advocating for the provision of local terminating records via 
an appropriate forum 

2.3.4 If CLEC chooses Qwest to provide IntraLATA Toll 
services for its QPPTM End User Customers, CLEC shall 
compensate Qwest for such services in accordance with the 
Rate Sheet. 

2.4 QPPTM will include the capability for CLEC's End User 
Customers to choose their long distance service (InterLATA 
and IntraLATA) on a 2-PIC basis 

2.4.1 CLEC shall designate the Primary lnterexchange 
Carrier (PIC) assignments on behalf of its End User 
Customers for InterLATA and IntraLATA services CLEC 
shall follow all Applicable Laws, rules and regulations with 
respect to PIC changes and Qwest disclaims any liability for 
CLEC's improper PIC change requests 

2.4.2 Feature and InterlATA or IntraiATA PIC changes or 
additions for QPP"', will be processed concurrently with the 
QPPTM order as specified by CLEC 
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2 .5 Access to 911/E911 emergency services for CLEC's End 
User Customers shall be available pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of CLECs ICAs If Qwest becomes no longer 
obligated to provide access to 91 1/E911 emergency services 
pursuant to 47 U S C 5251, then Qwest shall thereafter 
provide such services under this Agreement with respect to 
all CLEC QPP" service End User Customers and new 
QPPm service End User Customers, to the same degree 
and extent that such 911/E911 emergency services were 
provided by Qwest prior to the elimination of 91 1/E911 
emergency services as an obligation under 47 U S C 5251 

2.6 Reserved. 

2.7 Qwest AIN, Qwest Voice Messaging Services and Qwest 
DSL (dependent upon service compatibility and end office 
availability) are offered on a commercial basis and may be 
purchased with QPP" at the rates set forth in the attached 
Rate Sheet. Retail promotions may not be combined with 
QPP". Non-recurring charges associated with Qwest 
DSL" are not subject to discount. CLEC may order new or 
retain existing Qwest DSL service for End User Customers 
when utilizing QPP"-POTS, QPP"-Centrex, and QPPTM- 
PBX (analog, non-DID trunks only) combinations, where 
Technically Feasible. The price for Qwest DSL provided 
with QPPm service is included in the Rate Sheet to this 
Agreement. 

2.8 

2.9 

Qwest DSL host service is not available with QPPW service. 

If Qwest develops and deploys new local switch features for 
its End User Customers, those switch features will be 
available in the same areas and subject to the same 
limitations with QPPm service. The rates to be charged 
CLEC for such new local switch features will be negotiated 
but will not in any case be higher than the retail rate Qwest 
charges. 

2.10 CLEC shall have the ability to combine the QPPm service 
with a compatible voicemail product and stutter dial tone. 

3.0 Rates and Charges 

3.1 The recurring ("MRC") and nonrecurring ("NRC") rates for 
QPPTM services and all applicable usage-based rates and 
miscellaneous charges (other than applicable intercarrier 
compensation charges such as access charges and 
reciprocal compensation and MRCs and NRCs for elements 
and services provided pursuant to CLEC's ICAs) are set 
forth in the attached Rate Sheets The rates for QPPTM 
services set forth in the attached Rate Sheets will be in 
addition to the applicable rates for elements and services 
provided under CLEC's ICAs 

3.2 The loop element combined with a QPPTM service will be 
provided pursuant to CLEC's ICAs with Qwest at the rates 
set forth in those ICAs To the extent that the monthly 
recurring rate for the loop element in a particular state is 
modified on or after the Effective Date the QPPTM port rate 
for that state in the Rate Sheet will be adjusted (either up or 
down) so that the total rate applicable to the QPPTM service 
and loop combination in that state (after glving effect to the 
QPPTM Port Rate Increases as adjusted for any applicable 
discount pursuant to Section 3 3 of this Service Exhibit) 
remains constant The corresponding adjustment will be 
applied against the Port Rate Increases for the applicable 
state negotiated as a part of this Agreement and contained 
in the Rate Sheet In no event shall any downward 

adjustment for a particular state under this section result in 
QPPTtA POI? Rate lncrease of less than $1.00, nor shall any 
upward adjustment for a particular state result in a QPPm 
Port Rate Increase of more than twice the scheduled 
increase. If the monthly recurring rate for the loop is 
modified by a shift in zone designation the parties shall use 
the difference in the statewide average loop rate as the basis 
for such adjustment, if any. Nothing in this Agreement shall 
affect the rates or any other terms and conditions for loops 
set forth in CLEC's ICAs with Qwest. For purposes of this 
Agreement, the Port Rate Increases refer to the increases in 
the Port rate reflecting market pricing on the attached Rate 
Sheets. 

lllustration 1: If the initial loop rate is $15, the initial Port rate 
is $3, and the scheduled Port Rate Increase is $2 for 
residential and $3 for business, an increase in the loop rate 
of $1.50 to $16.50 will result in a corresponding reduction of 
the Port Rate Increase for residential to $1.00 (calculated: 
$2.00 - $1 5 0 ,  but in no event less than $1 .OO) and a 
reduction of the Port Rate Increase for business of $1.50 
(calculated: $3.00 - $1.50). 

Illustration 2: If the initial loop rate is $15, the initial Port rate 
is $3, and the scheduled Port Rate Increase Is $2 for 
residential and $3 for business, a decrease in the loop rate 
of $2.50 to $12.50 will result in a corresponding upward 
adjustment of the Port Rate Increase for residential to $4.00 
(calculated: $2.00 plus $2.50, but in no event greater than 2 
X $2.00) and an upward adjustment of the Port Rate 
Increase for business to $5.50 (calculated: $3.00 plus 
$2.50). 

3.3 Provided that Qwest has implemented the Batch Hot Cut 
Process in a particular state pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of the Amendment to CLEC's ICAs entered into 
contemporaneously with this Agreement, , the monthly 
recurring rates for the switch port in the attached Rate 
Sheets shall increase incrementally by the amount of the 
applicable QPP" Port Rate Increase (as the same may be 
subsequently adjusted under Section 3 2) on January 1, 
2005, January 1.2006 and January 1, 2007. If the Batch 
Hot Cut Process has not been implemented in a particular 
state such that Qwest is not able to process Batch Hot Cuts 
in that state by December 31, 2004, the QPPTM Port Rate 
Increases for that state will not go into effect until such time 
as Qwest is able to process Batch Hot Cut orders in that 
state, and in the event of any such delay in the effective date 
of the QPPTM Port Rate increases there shall be no 
subsequent true up of the QPPTM Port Rate Increases If the 
number of CLEC's QPPm lines as of October 31, 2005 
equals or exceeds 90% of the sum of CLEC s QPPTM and 
UNE-P lines as of October, 31 2004, CLEC will be entitled 
to a discount off of the monthly recurring switch port rate 
applicable during calendar year 2006 equal to 10% of the 
QPPTM Port Rate Increases that take effect January 1,2006 
If the number of CLEC's QPPm lines as of October 31, 2006 
equals or exceeds 90% of the sum of CLEC s QPPTM and 
UNE-P lines as of October, 31, 2005 CLEC will be entitled 
to a discount off of the monthly recurring switch port rate 
applicable during calendar year 2007 equal to 10% of the 
QPPTM Port Rate Increases that take effect January 1 2007 
For purposes of this section. the number of QPPTM lines and 
the s u m  of OPPTM service and UNE-P lines shall be 
calculated on a regionwide basis that includes all states in 
which this Agreement is in effect 

3.4 CLEC shall be responsible for Billing its End User 
Customers served via QPPTM for all Miscellaneous Charges 
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and surcharges required of CLEC by statute. regulation or 
otherwise required. 

October 21  20041pjdiJ Richard Co dba Live WirelAZ 
Agreemeit N o  CDS-041021-00r39 
Sei-vicc Exhibi t  1 -  QWEST PLATFORM PLUSTM SERVICE 

CLEC shall pay Qwest the PIC change charge associated 
with CLEC End User Customer changes of InterLATA or 
IntraLATA Carriers. Any change in CLEC's End User 
Customers' InterLATA or IntraLATA Carrier must be 
requested by CLEC on behalf of its End User Customer. 

If an End User Customer is served by CLEC through a 
QPPm service, Qwest will not charge, assess, or collect 
Switched Access charges for InterlATA or IntralATA calls 
originating or terminating from that End User Customer's 
phone. 

Qwest shall have a reasonable amount of time to implement 
system or other changes necessary to bill CLEC for rates or 
charges associated with QPPm services. Such system or 
other changes must be completed and operational no later 
than December 31, 2004. 

QPPm services have a one month minimum service period 
requirement for each CLEC End User Customer. The one 
month minimum service period is the period of time that 
CLEC is required to pay 100% of the monthly recurring price 
for the service even if CLEC does not retain service for the 
entire month. QPPm services are billed month to month and 
shall after the one month minimum service period is satisfied 
be pro-rated for partial months based on the number of days 
service was provided. 

To receive QPPm Residential rates after December 31, 
2004, CLEC must i d e n t i  residential end users by working 
telephone number ( W T N )  via LSR by the later of (a) ninety 
(90) days after the Effective Date and (b) January 1, 2005. 
Qwest will not assess a nonrecurring charge for the 
processing of this records order to identify the installed base 
of residential end users. Following submission by CLEC of 
such LSRs, CLEC and Qwest shall cooperate to ensure that 
appropriate updates are reflected in Qwest's billing systems. 
To the extent rates are not correctly applied during the first 
ninety (90) days after January 1, 2005, Qwest shall credit 
any overpayments to CLEC in a commercially reasonable 
manner. QPPTM Business rates will apply to all VVTNs not 
specifically identified as QPPTM Residential. Changes to the 
LSR process intended to implement the residential identifier 
for new orders going forward shall be implemented through 
the Change Management Process If the billing and ordering 
software for QPPTM service is not available for commercial 
use on or before December 31, 2004, Qwest and CLEC shall 
true-up charges monthly to reflect the pncing for Qwest 
QPPTM service. 

The subsequent order charge is applicable on a per order 
basis when changes are requested to existing service, 
including changing a telephone number initiating or 
removing Suspension or Service, denying or restoring 
service, adding, removing or changing features and other 
similar requests 

Systems and Interfaces 

Qwest a n d  CLEC shall continue to support use of existing 
UNE-P OSS interfaces and current OSS business rules for 
QPPT" (including without limitation electronic ordering and 
flowthrough apolicable to UNE-P on June 14 2004) as the 
same may evolve over time- 

4.2 

4.3 

4.4 

4.5 

5.0 

6.0 

6.1 

6.2 

7.0 

7.1 

QPPm products and services are ordered via an LSR as 
described in the PCAT. Pioducts and Services Gtderirig are 
found on the Qwest wholesale website. 

Prior to placing an order on behalf of each End User 
Customer, CLEC shall be responsible for obtaining and have 
in its possession a Proof of Authorization as set forth in this 
Agreement ' 

When Qwest or another provider of choice, at the End User 
Customer's request, orders the discontinuance of the End 
User Customer's existing service with CLEC, Qwest will 
render as closing bill to CLEC effective with the 
disconnection. Qwest will notify CLEC by F A X ,  OSS 
interface, or other agreed upon processes when an End 
User Customer moves to Qwest or another service provider. 
Qwest shall not provide CLEC or Qwest retail personnel with 
the name of the other service provider selected by the End 
User Customer. 

CLEC shall provide Qwest and Qwest shall provide CLEC 
with points of contact for order entry, problem resolution, 
repair, and in the event special attention is required on 
service request. 

Billing 

Qwest shall provide CLEC, on a monthly basis, within seven 
to ten (7 - 10) calendar days of the last day of the most 
recent Billing period, in an agreed upon standard electronic 
format, Billing information including (1) a summary bill, and 
(2) individual End User Customer sub-account information. 
To the extent CLEC needs additional or different billing 
information in order to properly bill its End Users or other 
Carriers (including without limitation Qwest), Qwest shall 
work with CLEC in good faith to deliver such information. 

Maintenance and Repair 

Qwest will maintain facilities and equipment that comprise 
the QPPTM service provided to CLEC CLEC or its End User 
Customers may not rearrange, move, disconnect or attempt 
to repair Qwest facilities or equipment, other than by 
connection or disconnection to any interface between Qwest 
and the End User Customer, without the written consent of 
Qwest 

Qwest shall provide general repair and maintenance 
services on its facilities. including those facilities supporting 
QPPTM services purchased by CLEC Without limiting the 
generality of the foregoing, Qwest shall repair and restore 
any equipment or any other maintainable component that 
may adversely impact CLEC's use of QPPTM service Qwest 
and CLEC shall cooperate with each other to implement 
procedures and processes for handling service-affecting 
events There shall be no charge for the services provided 
under this section except as set forth in the Rate Sheet 

Performance Measures and Reporting, Performance 
Targets and Service Credits 

Each party shall provide suitably qualified personnel to 
perform its obligations under this Agreement and all QPPTM 
services hereunder in a timely and efficient manner with 
diligence and care consistent with t h e  professional 
standards of practice in the industry and in conformance 
with all applicable laws and regulations The QPPT" service 

I 
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attributes and process enhancements are not subject to the 
Change Management Process ("CMP"). CLEC proposed 
changes to QPPTM service attributes and process 
enhancements will be communicated through the standard 
account interfaces. Change requests common to shared 
systems and processes subject to CMP will continue to be 
addressed via the CMP procedures. 

Qwest will provide commercial performance measurements 
and reporting against established performance targets with 
QPPm service. The following performance measurements 
will apply to QPPm Residential and QPP" Business: (a) 
Firm Order Confirmations (FOCs) On Time, (b) Installation 
Commitments Met, (c) Order Installation Interval, (d) Out of 
Service Cleared within 24 Hours, (e) Mean Time to Restore, 
and (9 Trouble Rate. Commercial measurement definitions, 

7.2 

7.3 

methodologies, performance targets and reporting 
requirements are attached as Attachment A. Qwest will 
provide CLEC with the raw data necessary to allow CLEC to 
disaggregate results at the state level. 

CLEC will be entitled to service credits only for each 
instance of a missed installation commitment and each 
instance of an out of service condition that is not cleared 
within 24 hours as described below. All such service credits 
shall be applied automatically by Qwest as credit against 
CLEC's bill for the billing period following the one in which 
the credits were accrued. 

7.3.1 Installation Commitments Met. For each 
installation commitment that Qwest, through its own fault, 
fails to meet, Qwest will provide a service credit equal to 
100% of the nonrecurring charge for that installation. The 
definition of a "missed installation commitment" and the 
associated exclusions are described in Attachment A. 

7.3.2 Out of Service Cleared within 24 Hours. For each 
out-of-service condition that Qwest. through its own fault, 
fails to resolve within 24 hours, Qwest will provide a service 
credit equal to one day's recurring charge (monthly recurring 
charge divided by 30) for each day out of service beyond the 
first 24 hours. (For example, if the out-of-service condition 
exists for 25 to 47 hours, CLEC would be entitled to a credit 
equal to the monthly recurring charge divided by 30. If the 
out-of-service condition existed for 48 to 71 hours, the credit 
would equal two times the monthly recurring charge divided 
by 30).. The definition of an "out of service condition" and 
the associated exclusions are described in Attachment A. 
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105 ’11 1 3 14 Call Forwarding Don I Answer i Call Forwaro Busy Customer Progammabie Per 
Line 

109 11 1 3 15 Call Waltlnq lndicatlon per timino state 
109 11 1 3 16 Centrex Comrnom Equipment 
109 11 1 3 17 CLASS - Call Trace Per Occurrence 
109 ‘1 1 3  18 CLASS Continuous Redial 
109 11 1 i 19 CLASS Last Call Return 
10s 11 1 3 20 CLASS Prionh Callino 

Qwest Platform Plus IOFP; Rate Sheei 

EVDHG 
50 99 FSW 

WUT so 99 
HYE HYS 51 184 89 
NO USOC 52 35 
NSS 51 24 
NSO 51 25 

- 

NSY I 51 18 

, 

109 11 1 Z 21 CLASS Selective Call Fornardinn INCE 
INSY 

lCP\WO 

109 il 1 3 22 CLASS Selective Call Relectlon 
109 11 1 2 23 CMS - Packet Control Caoabilltv per Sysiem 
10“ 1 1 1 3 14 CMS Svstern Establishment lnhai Installation 
109 11 1 2 25 CMS Svstem Establishme’ll Suoqequem Installation 

~PTGPS 
/MBSXX 

51 24 
S l  18 

54-T 21 
5954 41 
5477 21 



Qwest Platform Plus” (QPP”) Rate Sheet - Arizona 
, --I___. 

109 11 1 3 42 Make Busy Arranqements - per line 
109 11 1 3 43 Messaqe Center - per main stabon line 
109 11 1 3 44 Messaqe Waitinq Visual 
109 11 1 3 45 Music On Hold. per system 
109 11 1 3 46 Pnvacy Release 
10911 1 3 4 7  Quew3me 
109 11 1 3 48 SMDR-P . Archived Data 
109 11 1 3 49 SMDR-P -Service Establishment Cnarge, lnitlal Installation 

MB1 $0 66 
MFR SO 34 
MV5 so 34 
MHHPS $22 72 
K7KPK SO 47 
OT1 PK $0 34 
SR7CX $174 16 

$333 29 SEPSP. 

109 11 1 3 50 Stabon Camp-On Service -per  main stabon 
109 11 1 3 51 Tme of Day Control for ARS ~ per system 
109 11 1 3 52 Time of Day NCOS Update mth ARS 
109 11 1 3 53 l ime of Day Routing - per line mth ARS 
109 11 1 3 54 Trunk Venhcation from Designated Station 
109 11 1 3 55 UCD m hunt group ~ per line 

CPK $0 34 
ATBPS $123 60 
A ~ T  so 53 
ATB SO 51 
BVS $0 39 
MHM H6U. SO 66 

O w s t  Mdster Services igreernent Owes( Platform Plus (ODP) Rate Sheet 

I 
109 11 2 Subsequent Order Charge NHCUU 

109.11.3 Owest Corporation (QC) IntraLATA Toll. LPlC 5123 

109 20 Miscellaneous Charges 
109.20 1 Non-Desiqn 

109 20 1 1 Trouble lsolalion Charge (TIC) LTESX 

109 20 1 2 Network Premises Work Charge 
109 20 1 2 1 Basic 

109 20 1 2 1 1 First Increment HRH11 
109 20 1 2 1 2 Each Additional Increment HRHAl 

109 20 1 2 2 Ovenime I 
109 20 7 2 2 1 First Increment J H R H ~ Z  
109 2D 1 2 2 2 Each Addittonal Increment lHRHA2 I 

I 
$1333 4 

See Applicable Owest Retail 8 
I 

T a m  Catalog or Price List less 
Discount (which will be provided 
pursuant lo terms and Conditions 

in CLEC s ICA) 

5 6  

See Maintenance 
of Service Basic 

First Interval 

See Additional 
Labor Other 

See Additional 
Labor Other 

i 
109 20 1 2  3 Premium 

109 20 1 2 3 1 First lncremenl H R H l 3  See Additional 
709 20 1 2 3 2 Each Additbonal lncremenl HRHA3 Labor Other 

109 20 2 Desiqo 
109 20 2 1 Maintenance 01 Service 

109 20 2 1 1 Basic 
105 20 2 1 1 1 First lncremenl 1nVWxx See Maintenance 
109 20 2 1 2 kach k d d i t m a l  incrcmen: MVWlX of Service 

O\ent.ne 
100 20 2 1 2 1 Firs: Increment M W O X  See Mainlenance 
709 20 2 1 2 2 Each kddiiiona lncremen’ MVW2X 01 Serwce 

109 20 2 1 2 

- 

I 
109 20 2 1 3 Premium 

I 



Qwest Platform PlusTM (QPPTM) Rate Sheet - Arizona 

109 20 2 5 Network Premises W o k  Charge 
109 20 2 5 1 Basic 

109 20 2 5 1 1 First Increment 
109 20 2 5 1 2 Each Additional Increment 

109 20 2 2 Disaaic.9 ,Ao3i:ional Disoalzn . No IrouDle touno) )\Q3C I See Aoattionai 
109 20 2 4 l s o a t -  fcr Maintenance of Service . tlr lrouole Founo I v l E 2 V  1 DisDatch 

HRH11 See Additional - 
HRHAl Labor - Other 

109 20 2 5 2 Overltme 
109 20 2 5 2 1 First Increment 
109 20 2 5 2 2 Each Additional Ina-ement 

Premium 109 20 2 5 3 

HRH12 See Addibonal - 
HRHA2 Labor - Other 

I 1 I I 
109.20.3 Design and Non-Design I I I I 

109 20 3 1 Tnp Charge - Premises Visit Charge (NRTCY I I See Additional I I 
105 20 2 5 3 1 First Increment HRHl3 
109 20 2 5 3 2 Each Additional lncremenl lHRHA3 

I 

See Additional - 
Labor - Other 

109 20 3 2 Premises Work Charqe 
109 20 3 2 1 Basic 

109 20 3 2 1 1 First Increment 
109 20 3 2 1 2 Each Additional lnuernent 

Ovemme 
109 20 3 2 2 1 First Increment 
109 20 3 2 2 2 Each Additional Increment 

109 20 3 2 2 

Dispatch 

HRD11 See Additional - 
HRDAl Labor ~ Other 

HRD12 See Additional - 
HRDA2 Labor - Other 

I 

109 20 3 3 
109 20 3 4 
105 20 3 5 
105 20 3 6 

Date Chanpe 
Design Change 
Expedite Charge 
Cancellabon Charqe 

109 23 awes: Platform Plus” (OPP”) 

109.23.2 InStallation Nonrecumng Charges I I I I 
109 23 2 1 OPP” Business,  Centrex, PAL, and PBX Analog non-DID TNnks Residential 

:RA 1 I a33 891 

$10 22 
$72 79 

ICB 7 
ICB 7 

~ ~ ~~ 

(“(-- -~ ~ 

109 23 2 1 i 

109 23 2 1 ? Each Additional Line (Mechanized) INHCPC I 
First Line (Mechanized) 

109.23.1 Conversion Nonreeumng Charqes 
109 23 1 1 OPP” Business. Centrex, PAL, and PBX Analog non-DID Trunks, Residential 

109 23 1 1 1 
109 23 1 1 2 
109 23 1 1 3 

109 23 1 1 5 

First Line (Mechanized) 
Each Additional Line (Mechanized) 
Dismnnect 

Each Additional Line (Manual) 
5 

109 23 2 1 3 Firs1 Line (Manual) lNHCR8 I I 550??21 ~ 

109 23 2 1 4 Each Additional Line (Manual) (NHCRD i 511 301 
I I 

URCCU so 28 
URCCY so 28 

so 28 
URCCV $16 00 
URCCZ 32 67 

I I I I 
5177 0 4  I 109 23 2 2 OPP” Analoq DID PBX Trunks 

I I L 1 

109 23 1 2 OPP” Analoq PBX DID Trunks 
109 23 1 2 1 
109 23 1 2 2 

First Trunk 
Each Addilional 

109 23 1 3 OPP” ISDN BRI 
109 23 1 3 1 
109 23 1 3 2 
109 23 1 3 3 

First 
Each Aaditional 
Disconnecl 

URCCD a20 34 
53 08 

URCCU 
so 28 
S028 

I so 20 

O ~ e a l  Master ServicPs Agreement 

109 23 2 3 OPP* ISON-BRI 

109 23.3 Pwest AlN Features 

Owest PlatIorm Plus (OPP) Rat? Sheet 

I ! 
5241 28 

I 
See Applicable Owes1 Retail 8 

Tann Ca!alog or Pnce List iess 
Discodnt (which will be provided 
pursuanl tu terms and condrtions 

In CLEC s IC41 

3 
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USOC 
t I I I 

Recurring Nan-Recudng Notes 

109.23.5 Qwest Voice Messaging Services 

112.0 Operational Support Systems 
112.0 1 
112.0.2 Onqoing Maintenance per Order 
112 0.3 

Develoments and Enhancements per Order 

Daily Usage Records File per Record 

TanH Catalog or Pnce List less 
Discount (which will be provided 
pursuant to lems and conditions 

in CLEC s ICA) 

See Applicable Owest Retail 
Tam Catalog or Price List less 

Discount 

I 
Under development 7 
Under development 7 

L No Charge at this time 7 
1 

Notes 
1 
- 

Monthly Recumng uedit apphes to QPPW Resldential Services as set fonh in Servlce Exhibit 1 lo this Agreement 

2 OPPN service includes nondiscnminalory access to all vertical svntch features that are loaded in Qwesl's End ORce Smtch See the PCAT lor all compatible and available 
vertical switch fealures Only vertical smtch features mth Non-Recumng Recumng. or Per Owrrence charges are listed Non-Recumng charges are applicable whenever 
a feature is added - whether on new installabon. conversion or change order actwity Those vemcal smtch features not lisled have a rate of SO for Monthly Recurnng Non- 
Recumng or Per Occurrence charges 

USOCs have been provided in an effort to ease item descnption and USOC association mth charges In the event USOCs are inaccurate or are revlsed Owest reserves 
the nght to correct the Rate Sheet 

3 

4 The Subsequenl Order Charge is applicable on a per order basis when changes are requested to existing service including changing a telephone number initialing or removing 
Suspension or Service denying or restonng service adding removing or changing features and other similar requests 

QPPN ISDN BRI and PBX are "Design' Rernainmg ClPP- services are "Non-Design" 5 

6 

7 

All charges and inuemenls shall be h e  same as the Comparable charges and increments in each state SGAT 

Owest and MCI agree to negotiate a charge in good faith The Panies agree that the charges are intended to allow Owest to recover 11s relevant costs and will be an approved charge 
The charge MCI and Clwest have agreed upon will be binding to all CLECs 

Where the service has been deemed 1s be a Telecommunications Service Ihe Discount will be provided pursuant lo CLECs ICA Where the service 15 not a Telecommunications 
Service the discount will be 18% 

8 

I 

Owest Planorm Plus [OPPj Rate Sheet 4 
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